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U DDLA                 Papers of the Langdale Family                13th cent. - 1939 

    (Incorporating Stourton and Harford) of  
Houghton Hall and Holme-on-Spalding-Moor                           

 
 
Historical Background:  
The papers in U DDLA and U DDHA represent documentation of the unbroken succession of 
the Houghton and Holme estates in the Langdale and later Stourton/Langdale family. 
However, although these estates were kept in one family, the family itself was very large, the 
succession was often complicated and the papers only provide pockets of information on the 
Langdales themselves before the nineteenth century. Most of the personal papers and 
correspondence in the two collections date from the nineteenth century after the succession 
of the Stourton family to the Langdale estates. 
 
The Langdales have lived in the area to the west of Beverley in the East Riding since at least 
the fourteenth century when Patrick de Langdale married Elena Houghton and inherited 
through her estates in Houghton and Etton. The family stayed in the area and intermarried 
particularly with the Constable and Vavasour families, many of whose title documents 
features in U DDLA and U DDHA. Use of the name Marmaduke entered the Langdale family 
when Agnes Constable of Everingham married Anthony Langdale; their son married Ann 
Vavasour of Hazelwood and became lord of the manors of Dowthorp, Lanthrop and 
Woodhall. This generation remained Catholic after the reformation and their son, Anthony 
Langdale of Sancton, was forced to flee to Rome and died there in 1577 (Sunderland, 
Marmaduke Lord Langdale, chpt.1; Allison, History of the county of York East Riding, iv, 
pp.108, 163). 
 
The estates at Houghton passed down through the senior branch of the Langdale family that 
started with Anthony Langdale until failure of succession forced their transfer laterally to 
Peter Langdale (d.1617) and his son Marmaduke Langdale (b.1598). Marmaduke Langdale 
was knighted by Charles I in 1628 and became a devoted royalist during the civil wars. When 
Henrietta Maria landed at Bridlington in February 1643 he provided her with an escort and set 
about raising troops. He went on to become a cavalry commander of some importance, 
fighting at Marston Moor and Naseby. At the beginning of the second civil war he was sent to 
Scotland and in 1649 was sent to the defence of the Isle of Man. He spent much of the 1650s 
abroad and in contact with the exiled Charles II; he was made Lord Langdale in 1658. Copies 
of letters between him and Edward Hyde during this period are in the collection, as are 
extracts from his journals and papers that throw light on negotiations with the Scots in the 
late 1640s (Sunderland, Marmaduke Lord Langdale, passim; Dictionary of National 
Biography). 
 
Marmaduke Langdale came into possession of family estates and he went to live at Holme 
on Spalding Moor where he bought land from the crown that had belonged to the Constables 
before the attainder of Robert Constable for his part in the Pilgrimage of Grace. However, his 
own losses due to confiscation in the civil wars were so great that it took some time for his 
descendants to recover. In 1626 he had married Lennox Rodes and by her had seven 
children, most of whom survived to adulthood. Sadly his wife died an hour after the birth of a 
child, in 1639. His eldest son, Marmaduke Langdale (b.1627), became governor of Hull and 
lived at Holme. Marmaduke Langdale died at Holme in 1661 and was buried in Sancton 
(Sunderland, Marmaduke Lord Langdale, chpt.1; Dictionary of National Biography). 
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Marmaduke Langdale junior lived until 1703 and his descendants inherited his father's title as 
well as the estates at Houghton and Holme on Spalding Moor. Holme Hall was restored by 
his son in 1718 and the present Georgian house at Houghton was built for Philip Langdale in 
1765 probably by Thomas Atkinson of York. The family continued to be recusants and a year 
after Houghton Hall was built a mission was set up at the house for a Catholic priest. The 
result was that at least one third of the parish was Catholic and by the early nineteenth 
century the local parish church was in a state of disrepair and the vicar was in a state of 
anguish. When Marmaduke, 5th Lord Langdale, died in 1778, the title became extinct as he 
had two daughters. Houghton Hall descended to the senior male of the Langdale family, 
Philip Langdale, who had married Elizabeth Acton in 1775. However, they had no children 
and the estates moved back to the descendants of the 5th Lord Langdale through his 
youngest daughter Mary's marriage to Charles Philip, 17th Lord Stourton (b.1752). Mary 
became sole heir and on the death of Philip Langdale in 1815, 1000 acres and Houghton Hall 
passed to her third son, Charles Stourton (b.1787), who changed his name to Langdale 
(Allison, History of the county of York East Riding, iv, p.163; Pevsner & Neave, York and the 
East Riding, p.474; Annual report of the York Georgian Society, p.47). 
 
In the year that Charles (Stourton) Langdale inherited Houghton Hall he married Charlotte 
Mary Clifford whose portion was £6000. She died only three years later and he married Mary 
Constable Maxwell of Everingham in 1821. They were responsible for expansion of the 
estates, the extension of Houghton Hall and the building of a Greek-style Roman Catholic 
chapel beside the house. The architect for this was Joseph Ireland. Charles Langdale was 
also the biographer of Mrs Fitzherbert, he was a whig MP (for Beverley 1833-4 and 
Knaresborough 1837-41) and a Catholic activist. His chapel was built slightly in advance of 
the Catholic Emancipation Bill and in 1823, when he built a Catholic school in Houghton, the 
attendance at the other local school dropped by half. The collections are rich in material 
about nineteenth century Catholic affairs and there is a lot of correspondence (Allison, 
History of the county of York East Riding, iv, p. 163; Dictionary of National Biography; 
Johnson, 'Houghton Hall', pp.37-8). 
 
Charles (Stourton) Langdale's younger brother, Philip Henry Joseph Stourton (b.1793) 
succeeded to Holme Hall and was a Justice of the Peace and Deputy Lieutenant for the East 
Riding of Yorkshire. He was also involved in Catholic affairs at a local level and in 1846 St 
William's College at Holme on Spalding Moor was built for the training of Roman Catholic 
schoolmasters. The house and lands at Holme on Spalding Moor passed down through this 
junior line of the family. Philip Henry Joseph Stourton died in 1860 when he was succeeded 
by his son, Henry Joseph Stourton (b.1844). His daughter, Amy Mary Josephine Stourton 
(b.1874) married Frederic Dundas Harford, who was in the diplomatic service, and she 
became lady of the manors of Holme and Bubwith when her father died in 1896. In the 1920s 
she sold the estates and Holme Hall was a convent for fifty years before becoming the Sue 
Ryder home. Her only child, Joan Mary Harford (b.1897), married Sir Alexander Bannerman 
in 1920. In 1975 Lady Joan Bannerman deposited the (Stourton) Langdale papers in her 
possession in the Brynmor Jones Library (Pevsner & Neave, York and the East Riding, 
pp.474, 476; Clay, Extinct and dormant peerages). 
 
Charles (Stourton) Langdale had four sons and two daughters and was succeeded to the 
family estates at Houghton by his eldest son, Charles Joseph Langdale (b.1822) when he 
died in 1868. Charles Joseph Langdale inherited Irish estates through his wife, Henrietta 
Grattan, who was the daughter and co-heir of the Irish nationalist, Henry Grattan, whose 
family papers are to be found in U DDLA. He and his wife chose to reside in Ireland and they 
received rents from nearly 4000 acres in the East Riding. They had three sons, Henry Joseph  
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Langdale (b.1853), who inherited the estates after they both died in 1895, Marmaduke 
Joseph Langdale (1861-1934), who became a Benedictine monk, and Philip Joseph 
Langdale (1863-1950), who inherited the estates after his older brother died in 1923. In 1926 
the Houghton Estate Company was formed, which kept the estates in the family as one of the 
major shareholders was J Watson (later 3rd Baron Manton) who had married Alathea, 
youngest daughter of Philip Joseph Langdale. His eldest daughter, Elizabeth Joyce Mary 
Langdale (b.1898), overhauled the estate after his death in the 1950s. She married Howard 
Edward Fitzalan-Howard, 2nd Viscount Fitzalan, but the marriage was unhappy and was 
dissolved in 1956. She then married the 10th Earl Fitzwilliam who died in 1979. She lived to 
the age of 97, dying on 7 June 1995. She was responsible for depositing the larger of the two 
groups of Langdale family papers in the Brynmor Jones Library in 1974 (Clay, Extinct and 
dormant peerages; Allison, History of the county of York East Riding, iv, p.163; Johnson, 
'Houghton Hall', p.38; obit. 'The Times', 17 June 1995). 
 
 
Custodial history:  
Deposited by the Rt. Hon. Countess Fitzwilliam, in 1974 
 
 
Description:  
The Langdale family papers arrived in two separate deposits from two lines of the family, 
catalogued as U DDLA and DDHA. U DDLA relates mainly to the estates centred on 
Houghton Hall and Sancton.  U DDLA contains within it the papers of Henry Grattan (1746-
1820), the Irish nationalist MP, and his family; Colonel Dennis O'Kelly (1784-1830) of Irish 
horse-racing fame; James Scarlett (d.1798) and Eliza Virgo Scarlett (d.1821) owners of 
estates in Jamaica. In addition to these families the Langdale family papers have scattered 
throughout them estate and miscellaneous papers of the Constable family of the East Riding.    
 
U DDLA comprises largely estate papers under the following headings: Barmby on the Moor 
(1489, 1680) surrenders and admissions in the manor court; Beverley (1761-1832) including 
1832 election material of Charles Langdale and an anti-slavery pamphlet of the same year; 
Broomfleet (1620-1655) including a decree in Chancery of 1655 and the marriage settlement 
of Abraham Sunderland and Elizabeth Langdale (1620); Driffield (1833) comprising the rules 
of the Angler's Club; Drypool (1769); Duffield (1578-1599) including estate papers of Robert 
Constable of Flamburgh; Ellerby (1577-1700) including the marriage settlements of William 
Langdale and Ursula Stapleton (n.d.), William Langdale and Frances Percy (1653) and 
Walter Vavasour and Jane Crosland (1676); Everingham (1765) comprising the inclosure act; 
Goodmanham (1663-1697); Hayton (1620); Holme on Spalding Moor (1703-1890) including 
the inclosure act of 1773; Houghton (1702-1928) including eighteenth century manorial 
records, a survey of circa 1800, an abstract of the title of the Langdales to tithes 1706-1820, 
papers about the Roman Catholic chapel at Houghton Hall and papal sanctioning of images 
and an article on Houghton Hall from the 'Hull Times' 1928; Kirkham Abbey (1815-1824) 
including printed material about the abbey; Langtoft (1548); Market Weighton (1696-1853) 
including the inclosure act of 1773, rules of the Market Weighton Friendly Society for 1829, 
manorial records, the protest of the vicar in 1863 about bell-ringing during a Roman Catholic 
wedding at the Langdale chapel, pedigrees and papers related to the Shield, Blackburn and 
Ellah families, 15 letters to Philip Langdale 1806-7 and the wills of John Shawforth (1789), 
James Clingand (1793), John Hornby (1795), Henry Edwards (1799), Elizabeth Smith (1823), 
Robert Leeson (1824), Thomas Barker (1680), John Barker (1728), Robert Shields (1819), 
Craven Boyes (1833), William Blackburn (1778), John Routledge (1810), William Blackburn 
(1813), Thomas Breighton (1799), Henry Edwards (1799), William Ellah (1821) and John  
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Edwards (1803); Market Weighton canal and drainage (1722-1910) including reports, cases, 
acts, plans and photographs; Molescroft (1342-1672) including quite a number of medieval 
title documents; North Cliffe (1543-1795) including the wills of Elizabeth Lowther (1758) and 
Priscilla Lowther (1760); North Dalton (1301-1634) including medieval title documents for the 
de la Pole, Hungate and Ledlady families, papers about the purchase of the manor by 
Marmaduke Langdale in the 1630s and the wills of Audrey Hungate (1570) who left property 
to her seven children and an even larger number of godchildren, five of whom were also 
called Audrey; North Dalton manor (1471-1633) including fifteenth century court rolls and 
other manorial records of the early seventeenth century; Pocklington (1827) comprising 
material on the Association for the Prosecution of Felons; Sancton (1601-1885) including 
leases and receipts, the rental for 1672-86, inclosure bill and act 1768-9, an early nineteenth 
century plan of the estate of John Broadley, correspondence and other papers about tithes in 
the 1830s, the marriage settlements of John Broadley and Anne Elizabeth Osborne (1809) 
and William Battle and Rebecca Hearn (1758) and the wills of James Carr (1776), Thomas 
Broadley (1783), Elizabeth Broadley (1819), Thomas Carr (1775), James Marshall (1838) 
and William Carr (1805); Sancton manor (1663-1685) comprising manorial records especially 
jury verdicts; Sandhill parish of Kilpin (1926) comprising historical notes by E P Scholfield; 
Skirlaugh (1657); South Cliffe (1530-1844) including assessments of acre tax 1772, papers 
about tithes and the wills of Jane Vavasour (1730; codicil) and William Pennyman (1763); 
South Cliffe manor (1766-1790) comprising call rolls and jury verdicts; Thorngumbald (1553); 
Wallingfen (1777) comprising the inclosure bill.   Estate papers for other counties include 
some for Cumberland, Lincolnshire, Middlesex, Norfolk (including an original bundle of 
papers relating to West Rudham), Shropshire, Worcestershire and the West Riding of 
Yorkshire. Estate papers for Ireland have come especially through the Grattan family and 
include papers about the site of the friary of Stradbally, some leases and the institution of 
Richard Marley, dean of Ferns to the rectory of Loghill in 1772.    
 
Other papers in U DDLA fall into the following sections: various deeds (mid-13th century-
1919) including a list of the commissioners for the commission of sewers in 1664 and 
commissions of Henry Grattan Langdale and Philip Langdale; various townships (1346-1869) 
including extracts of the wills of Robert Carlisle Broadley (1808) and Thomas Broadley 
(1818); accounts and vouchers (1677-1915) including early cash books and rentals, farm 
account books and workmen's account books; maps, plans and inclosure awards (1771-
1936).   Settlements (1515-1852) include Thomas Constable's provision for his wife and 
daughters in 1415 'for his dying beyond the sea or ransoming' and the marriage settlements 
of Philip Langdale and Dorothy Crosland (1678), Marmaduke Langdale and Anne Howard 
(1702), Jordan Langdale and Dorothy Walmsley (1715), Jordan Langdale and Mary Stourton 
(1721), Whitfield Harvey and Frances Tracey (1802), Charles Langdale and Charlotte Mary 
Clifford (1817), Charles Langdale and Mary Constable Maxwell (1821), Philip Langdale and 
Elizabeth Acton (1775).   Wills in the collection (1556-1894) are those of William Carr (1557), 
William Kirkby (1558), Marmaduke Langdale (1609; extract only), Walter Vavasour (1696), 
Jane Vavasour (1730), James Stourton (1780), George Allanson Winn (1787), Richard Acton 
(1790), John Turner (1791), Catherine Constable (1803), Philip Langdale (1805), Edward 
Marmaduke Vavasour (1846), Charles Langdale (1868), Charles Langdale (1894).   
Miscellaneous material in the collection (1710-1939) includes geneaological papers, a copy 
of verses 'found in the Queens Toylett' (c.1710) warning of a repeat of 1641, sewerage plans, 
material about the persecution of and relief of Roman Catholics (including an envelope 
containing a posy of pansies presented to William Langdale by Pope Pius IX), an essay on 
water colour painting with some originals by J H Clark (1812), the 1813 annual report of the 
Liverpool Benevolent Society of St Patrick, two 1829 travel journals of a continental tour, a 
memorandum about the customs and rules at Houghton in 1860 and a book containing the  
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rules of the servants' daily routines, an inventory of silvery plate of Charles Langdale in 1868, 
an 1888 servants' wages book, calculations of sums needed for building a workhouse, a book 
containing a ghost story by Mrs Langdale and a newspaper cutting about the removal of the 
statue of William III from the Market Place in Hull to Houghton Hall in 1939 at the start of the 
second world war.    
 
The correspondence in U DDLA (1812-1937) is of particular interest for a study of Catholic 
affairs. A letter of 1812 addressed to P W Hervey from a member of the Prince Regent's 
household touches upon Catholic affairs and the letters and papers of Charles Langdale and 
his son Charles Joseph Langdale are largely taken up with subjects like convents, the 
Catholic chapel at Houghton and Catholic worship more generally in England. There are 
some letters about the estate of Edward Vavasour and letters between Lord Stourton and 
Thomas Vavasour about a marriage settlement of 1813. Letters to Philip Langdale include 
topics such as his position as private chamberlain to Pope Pius X.    
 
Grattan family papers at U DDLA/39 comprise about 600 items with span dates of 1669-
1886. They comprise largely correspondence and title documents with a few interesting 
miscellaneous items such as the order of the Lord Lieutenant of Ireland concerning £50,000 
voted to the purchase of lands settled on Henry Grattan senior in 1782. The title documents 
cover the Grattan estates at Stradbally and Cuffsborough, Queen's County (1608-1829) and 
at Garrycross, County Cavan (1751-1851), as well as papers for the Marley family estates 
including Simonstown and Celbridge Abbey, County Kildare and land in counties Meath, 
Monaghan and Longford (c.1700-c.1850).   Correspondence in U DDLA/39 comprises 15 
letters to Henry Grattan (1746-1820) about Irish and political affairs from 1782 to 1808 and a 
large number of letters to his estate agent and friend Ross McCann. Many of these are from 
Henry Grattan senior; some are from his sons, James Grattan (b.1783) and Henry Grattan 
junior (b.1789). Those from Henry Grattan junior are revealing about his father's involvement 
in politics, especially about Catholic affairs. There are many other letters to Ross McCann 
(see separate entry for further details).  There are a number of personal account books in U 
DDLA/39 including that of James Grattan 1743-1765 (rents, servants' wages etc.), some 
accounts of Henry Grattan senior, a bundle relating to the estate of Thomas Marley and a 
bundle relating to rents and tenancies at Celbridge Abbey. Marriage settlements are those of 
James Grattan and Mary Marley (1740); Henry Grattan and Henrietta Fitzgerald (1782, 
1789); William Leake and Ann Grattan (1803); Patrick Grattan and Grizell Brereton (1669) 
and Francis Maude and Georgianna Bushe (1849). Wills are those of Henry Grattan junior 
(1855) and Gervase Parker Bushe (1817).    
 
The O'Kelly family papers at U DDLA/40 comprise circa 290 items with the span dates 1717-
1833. There are some personal accounts and titles deeds. Some of the accounts relate to 
Dennis O'Kelly's interest in race horses, but they also include accounts with his tailor, papers 
to do with India bonds and a memorandum on the insuring of Lord Belfast, a debtor in the 
Fleet prison, to outlive his father, the marquis of Donegall, in 1794. The deeds relate to 
property at Stanmore in Middlesex in the late eighteenth century and include a plan of some 
of Nathaniel Wright's alterations in 1786. There are also deeds for property in Epsom in 
Surrey and in Piccadilly and Half Moon Street in London in the late eighteenth century. There 
are circa 70 letters to Dennis O'Kelly, about race horses, debtors and debts, dated 1785-
1820, as well as three more bundles of letters dated 1794-1817 which include 
correspondents such as Lady Anna Donegall, Earl Moira and Arthur Wellesley.   The only 
marriage settlement in U DDLA/40 is that of John Parkhurst and Richard Dormer (1725). 
Wills are those of Andrew Dennis O'Kelly himself (1820) and John Parkhurst (1762) and 
miscellaneous papers include a cure for rheumatism and papers relating to Catholic affairs.    
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Papers of James and Eliza Virgo Scarlett at U DDLA/41 comprise some 190 items with the 
span dates 1789-1878. They largely consist of the estate correspondence and accounts of 
Eliza Virgo Scarlett for sugar plantations in Jamaica and Peru. They contain her letter book 
1798-1806, when she was conducting her affairs from England. Letters to her 1798-1817 are 
largely from solicitors and land stewards and agents. Property papers include lists, valuations 
and reports on slaves, who are named, with their physical condition and other attributes such 
as reliability (or lack of it) included. These papers are a valuable source of information about 
individual slaves and slavery more generally in the West Indies and South America. Other 
items in U DDLA/41 include the will of Sarah Gallimore (1806) who left to her three 
daughters, one of whom was Eliza Virgo Scarlett, named slaves amongst other things and 
the will of Eliza Virgo Scarlett (1820).    
 
Arrangement:  
U DDLA/1 Barmby on the Moor, 1479 - 1687 
U DDLA/2 Beverley, 1761 - 1832 
U DDLA/3 Broomfleet, 1620 - 1655 
U DDLA/4 Driffield, 1833 
U DDLA/5 Drypool, 1769 
U DDLA/6 Duffield, 1578 - 1599 
U DDLA/7 Ellerby, 1577 - 1700 
U DDLA/8 Everingham, 1765 
U DDLA/9 Goodmanham, 1663 - 1697 
U DDLA/10 Hayton, 1620 
U DDLA/11 Holme on Spalding Moor, 1703 - 1890 
U DDLA/12 Houghton, 1677 - 1928 
U DDLA/13 Kirkham Abbey, 1815 - 1824 
U DDLA/14 Langtoft, 1548 
U DDLA/15 Market Weighton, 1680 - 1863 
U DDLA/16 Market Weighton Canal and Drainage, 1772 - 1910 
U DDLA/17 Molescroft, 13th cent. - 1672 
U DDLA/18 North Cliffe, 1543 - 1795 
U DDLA/19 North Dalton, early 14th cent. - 1635 
U DDLA/20 North Dalton, Manor of, 1471 - 1633 
U DDLA/21 Pocklington, 1827 
U DDLA/22 Sancton, 1601 - 1881 
U DDLA/23 Sancton, Manor of, 1663 - 1685 
U DDLA/24 Sandhall par. Kilpin, 1926 
U DDLA/25 Skirlaugh, 1657 
U DDLA/26 South Cliffe, 1530 - 19th cent. 
U DDLA/27 South Cliffe, Manor of, 1766 - 1790 
U DDLA/28 Thorngumbald, 1553 
U DDLA/29 Wallingfen, 1777 
U DDLA/30 Other Counties, 1437 - 1809 
U DDLA/31 Ireland, 1608 - 1862 
U DDLA/32 Various Deeds, mid 13th cent. - 1919 
U DDLA/33 Various Townships, 1346 - 1869 
U DDLA/34 Accounts and Vouchers, 1677 - 1915 
U DDLA/35 Correspondence, 1812 - 1937 
U DDLA/36 Settlements, 1415 - 1852 
U DDLA/37 Wills, 1556 – 1894 
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U DDLA/38 Miscellaneous, 1611 - 1939 
U DDLA/39 Gratton family, 1609 - 1866 
U DDLA/40 Col. Dennis O'Kelly, 1717 - 1833 
U DDLA/41 Scarlett family, 1789 - 1878 
U DDLA/42 Maps, Plans and Inclosure Awards, 1771 - 1936 
 
Extent: 7.5 linear metres 
 
Related material:  
Other papers of the same family, focusing on Holme Hall and Holme-on-Spalding-Moor are at 
U DDHA 
U DDCV15/26; U DDCV/209/22; U DDGE/3/34 
 
Other repositories:  
Papers of the Vavasour family, baronets of Hazlewood, West Yorkshire Archive Service, 
Leeds 
Egerton MSS 2534-5, British Library Department of Manuscripts 
MSS Top. Yorks, Eng.Hist, C283-90, misc.c.275, 341, misc.d.289-90, misc.e.252-4, 
poet.c.25, th.c.59, French.e.21, Lat.misc.c.67, Lat.misc.d.75, th.c.18, Bodleian Library, 
University of Oxford 
 
Access Conditions: 
Some items are not fit for production. Please see individual catalogue entries for access 
conditions.  
 
For all other items, access will be granted to any accredited reader. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
U DDLA/1 Barmby on the Moor  1479 - 1687 

U DDLA/1/1 File of Surrenders and Admissions in Barmby on the 
Moor manor court  
Cottage, tenement and parcel called a Strumpit Stred 
or Stryde in Barmby Rawe 
6 items 
 

 16 Apr 1479 –  
16 Apr 1620 

U DDLA/1/2 File of Surrenders and Admissions in Barmby on the 
Moor manor court  
Moiety of a cottage in Barmby Row 
4 items 
 

 8 Apr 1675 –  
10 May 1687 

U DDLA/1/3 File of Surrenders and Admissions in Barmby on the 
Moor manor court  
1 1/2 cottages in Barmby Row 
2 items 
 

 21 Apr 1680 
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U DDLA/2 Beverley  1761 - 1832 

U DDLA/2/1 Assignment: Rev. Samuel Johnson, minister and 
churchwardens of St. Mary's to Mathew Remington, 
gent. Pew on S. side of N. aisle in St. Mary's 
1 item 
 

 11 Apr 1761 

U DDLA/2/2 Return by Sir Thomas Slingsby, sheriff of Yorkshire, of 
John Wharton and Charles Forbes, esqs. on their 
election as M.P's. for Beverley 
1 item 
 

 8 Oct 1812 

U DDLA/2/3 Regulations as to Freedoms (In Beverley) 
1 item 
 

 2 Aug 1813 

U DDLA/2/4 Pamphlet of Rev. John Coltman to his 'Fellow 
Christians, Brother Protestants, Clergymen and 
Townsmen' 
1 item 
 

 3 Mar 1829 

U DDLA/2/5 Notice relating to public meetings to discuss Catholic 
Claims 
1 item 
 

 5 Mar 1829 

U DDLA/2/6 Speech of Rev. John Coltman at a meeting held at the 
Sessions House concerning Catholic Claims 
1 item 
 

 5 Mar 1829 

U DDLA/2/7 Pamphlet: Catholic concessions and a petition in 
support of them 
1 item 
 

 9 Mar 1829 

U DDLA/2/8 Pamphlet. 'Common Sense versus Bigotry': in favour of 
Catholic concessions 
1 item 
 

 1829 

U DDLA/2/9 Pamphlet (similar to U DDLA/2/8) 'to the Protestants of 
Beverley' 
1 item 
 

 1829 

U DDLA/2/10 Pamphlet (similar to U DDLA/2/8) 'The Wonderful 
Narrative of William Gulliver' 
1 item 
 

 1829 

U DDLA/2/11 Election pamphlets of Charles Langdale to the voters 
of Beverley  
3 items 
 

 18 Aug – 
 12 Dec 1832 

U DDLA/2/12 Election pamphlet of 'The Good Samaritan' 
1 item 
 

 10 Sep 1832 

U DDLA/2/13 Anit-Slavery pamphlet of R.M., Beverley 
1 item 

 11 Sep 1832 
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U DDLA/3 Broomfleet  1620 - 1655 

U DDLA/3/1 Marriage Settlement: Richard Sunderland of Coleyhale 
and his son Abraham Sunderland of the Middle Temple 
to Marmaduke Langdale of Pighill, esqs.: further to 
marriage of A.S. and Elizabeth, sister of M.L. 
For £1,600 being her portion under will of her father 
Peter Langdale of Pighill, dec'd., and her interest in 
manor of Bainton: moiety of manor of Broomflete and 
all appurtenances there and in South Cave purchased 
by R.S. of William and Ralph Allyne, Henry Jay and 
Richard Burrell of London. Nests alias Nesse Skurffe in 
Riccall. Capital messuage called Sunderland in 
Sunderland and North Owrome. Tenants named. to 
uses of the marriage. Sir Thomas Middelton of Chirke 
Castle, co. Denbigh being trustee. Witn. Abrah 
Sowden, Elizabeth Sunderland, James Bielbie, 
Samuell Pollard, Robte. Illingworth; Edw. and Dorithy 
Goodwin; Francis, Faith and Elizabeth Lindley, Tho. 
Wilkinson, Elizabeth Micill 
1 item 
 

 15 Apr 1620 

U DDLA/3/2 Decree in Chancery, for the complainant in Elizabeth 
Wyville, widow (Elizabeth Langdale, as U DDLA/3/1) v. 
Langdale and Abraham Sunderland and Edward 
Galland. Property as U DDLA/3/1.  
1 item 
 
 

 7 Dec 1655 

U DDLA/4 Driffield  1833 

U DDLA/4/1 Rules of Driffield Anglers' Club 
1 item 
 
 

 20 Mar 1833 

U DDLA/5 Drypool  1769 

U DDLA/5/1 Lease for 14 years at £28 rent: Jonathan Midgley of 
Beverley, gent. to John Petty of Sudcoats, yeoman 
Close (16ac.) in Summergams in Drypool 
1 item 
 
 

 21 Jan 1769 

U DDLA/6 Duffield  1578 - 1599 

U DDLA/6/1 Feoffment: John Hussey of North Duffield, esq. to John 
Akeroyd of Folkerthorp, yeoman 
7 1/2ac. meadow in Hildres in North Duffield. Witn. 
Willm. Purvil clerk, Thomas Nortone, Arthur 
Headwourth, Wyllm. Salven, George Bynkes, John 
Wylliamson, Willm. Hawthorne, Willm. Hallaye, Henrye 
Nessbet 
1 item 
 

 23 Dec 1578 



Hull History Centre: Papers of the Langdale Family 

page 10 of 160 

U DDLA/6/2 Covenant to stand seised: John Knighte of South 
Duffield, gent. to Robert Constable of Flambroughe 
and Raphe Babthorpe of Osgodbie, esqs. 
Manor of North Duffeild called Blackwoodes and 
Brookes. Wood called Eastwood in South Duffeild: To 
use of J.K. and his heirs; then to sister Anne, widow of 
John Palmes of Cawood for life; then to her daughter, 
Margrete wife of Nicholas Linley; then to Anne wife of 
R.C. and daughter of John Hussey of North Duffeild, 
dec'd. Witn. Arthure Hedworthe, George Fawcett 
1 item 
 

 1 Feb 1596 

U DDLA/6/3 Copy Settlement: John Knyght of Southe Duffeld, gent. 
to Frauncis Clifton of Clifton and Thomas Pawson of 
Farnelay par. Utlaye, yeoman 
Closes called Blackwoods (50ac.) in Northe Duffeilde. 
Eastwood (40ac.) in South Duffeilde. Locations and 
tenants specified.  To use of H.K. for life, then to 
Nicholas Lindelaye and his wife Margaret (as in U 
DDLA/6/2), M.L. being neice of J.K. Witn. George 
Steade, Anthonye and Thomas Dunwell, Thomas 
Daide, Alexander Palmes, John and William Bradlay 
1 item 
 

 3 Mar 1598 

U DDLA/6/4 Exemplification of Warrant for distraint on manor of 
Holme in Spawldinge More, in satisfaction of a debt in 
£280 of Robert Constable of Flamborough to John 
Chapman of Hull (secured by a recited Statute 
Merchant) 
1 item 
 

 28 Nov 1598 

U DDLA/6/5 Mortgage: for £200: Sir Robert Constable of North 
Duffield and wife Lady Anne to Rowland Harbert, 
senr.and his son John of Skipwith, gents. 
Middle Wood and Furre Wood in North Duffeild.  Witn. 
Francis Vaghan, Edward Pulestom, Roberte 
Stevenson 
1 item 
 
 

 Nov 1599 

U DDLA/7 Ellerby  1577 - 1700 

U DDLA/7/1 Bargain and Sale for £40: Edmund Oggle alias Holgyll 
of Woodhaule, gent. and wife Dorothy, and his son and 
heir John and wife Jaine to Thomas Gewte of Ristone, 
yeoman. Killingraves Close (highway E.: Gally Lane S. 
& W.; Brymley Close N.) in Woode Haull.  Witn. 
Thomas Settryngton, John Levett, John Wylkingson, 
Robt. Lucas, Marmaduke Kitchen, Nathaniell Gossipp, 
Francis Smayles, Ra. Headlam 
1 item 
 
 

 26 Jun 1577 
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U DDLA/7/2 Bargain and Sale for £34: Steaven Robson of 

Ellwarbye alias Ellerbye, husbandman to Marmaduke 
Langdale of Dowthropp, gent. 
Messuage and 2 closes (one called Halfe Oxgang 
Close) in Ellwarbye.  Witn. Willm. Crosse, clerk, 
Richard Shotton, Thomas Collinge, Humfray Forcett 
1 item 
 

 4 Nov 1598 

U DDLA/7/3 Bargain and Sale for £5: Abraham Mare of Ellarbye, 
yeoman to Marmaduke Langdaill of Dowthorpp, gent. 
and Anthony Todd of Swyne, yeoman 
Half part of a messuage and croft in Ellarbye.  Witn. 
Robte Maye, George Newton, Anthony Todd, George 
Shawe, scriptor, Thomas Callinge 
1 item 
 

 4 May 1601 

U DDLA/7/4 Bargain and Sale for £42: Abraham Linwood of 
Elwarbie alias Ellerbie, husbandman to Marmaduke 
Langdaile of Dowthrop, gent. and William Burn of 
Swine, husbandman 
Close called Ellarbye Ings and cottage in Ellerbie. 
Witn. George Newton, George Shawe, scriptor, 
Steaven Palmer, Edwarde Waulde, Christofer Ducke, 
Thomas Collinge, Thomas Denton 
1 item 
 

 22 Dec 1601 

U DDLA/7/5 Draft heads of a Settlement on proposed marriage 
between William Langdale (under 21) and Ursula 
daughter of Robert Stapleton 
1 item 
 

early 17th 
cent. 

U DDLA/7/6 Draft heads of a Settlement (as U DDLA/7/5) 
1 item 
 

early 17th 
cent. 

U DDLA/7/7 Copy Marriage Settlement: William Langdaile of 
Langthorp, esq. to Thomas Percy of Stubwalden, esq., 
James Dalton of Swyne, gent. and Tobias Humfrey of 
Askeron, gent.: on marriage of W.L. and Frances a 
daughter of John Percy of Stubswalden 
Manor house called Woodhall with closes called Horse 
Close, the Great and Little Rainers, the Hookes, West 
Field, Oxe Close, Little Corne Field, Wood Rashall, 
Longfield, and Suer white. To uses of the marriage 
1 item 
 

 18 Feb 1653 

U DDLA/7/8 Copy Marriage Settlement as U DDLA/7/7 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

 18 Feb 1653 
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U DDLA/7/9 Exchange: John Lord Dunbar and William Langedale 

of Lanthroppe, esq 
Lord D. to have the Hookes and Thorney Close in 
manor of Woodhall. W.L. to have 7 lands in the East 
Field; 4 lands in White Hill; 3 lands in New Close; 2r. in 
Barne Close; 5 lands in the Great West Field; 6 lands 
in Midle Field; 3 lands in the Greate Turfe Pittes; 1 land 
in Little Turfe Pittes; 4 lands in Great West Close and 3 
lands in Little West Closse in Dowthorpe.  Witn. Christo 
Shawe, Thomas Rasin, Phillip Yoork 
1 item 
 

 2 Mar 1656 

U DDLA/7/10 'Opinions and Remarks as to Bill in Chancery'- a 
settlement by Sir William Langdale of manors of 
Woodhall, South Skirley and Langthorp 
1 item 
 

mid 17th cent. 

U DDLA/7/11 Marriage Settlement: Walter (son of Sir Walter) 
Vavasour of Heslewood, esq. to John Crosland of 
Newby upon Yore, esq. and Henry Crosland of 
Helmsley, gent.: on marriage of W.V. and Jane 
Crosland, sister of J.C. 
Manor of Woodhall and Sicklinghall and all 
appurtenances (except closes called Applegarth, Sand 
Bed, Lond Ing, Blackhill, Barley Croft, Cow Close, and 
Stanck, Lowtrench, Horsecoppy, Oxpasture, Middle 
Lans, Dibclose, Banckclose, Gilbert Holme, Pearsons 
Close, Woodhall Lens and Upper Trench). To uses of 
the marriage. Witn. P. Langdale, Mathew Todd, Ralph 
Barker 
1 item 
 

 4 Feb 1676 

U DDLA/7/12 Agreement between Mary and Anne Langdale, 
spinsters, daughters of Sir William Langdale dec'd. and 
Philip Langdale, son and heir of Sir W.L. 
They will convey to him the manor of Woodhall for £15, 
£30 a year till marriage and £500 on marriage paid to 
each of them: Witn. Steph. Rudd, William Waudby, 
William Carr 
1 item 
 

 23 Mar 1685 

U DDLA/7/13 'Mems. for defence in Mr. Langdale's Ejectments': 
Woodhall  
1 item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 7 Jul 1685 
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U DDLA/7/14 Demise for 500 years: further to U DDLA/7/12: Philip to 

Mary and Anne Langdale 
Manor of Woodhall with closes called Horse Close, Gt. 
and Little Rainers, Hookes, West Field, Ox Close, Little 
Corn Field, Wood Rashall, Long Field, Suerwhite, 
Thorny Close, Cornewood Close, Old Hagg, Gt. and 
Lesser Cockhills, Brackham Close, Stockham Close, 
Ingfield, Southeram, Cock Shott, Bowling Ally, and the 
Fore Garth with the little West Field and 24ac. wood 
ground. As security for payment to each of them of £30 
until marriage, and £500 on marriage. Witn. Jne. 
Aslaby, Edward Ellerker, John Atkinson, Thomas Duck 
1 item 
 

 28 Jan 1686 

U DDLA/7/15 Deed to declare uses of conveyances of same date by 
Philip Langdale of Hooton, esq. to George Dickinson, 
jnr. and John Bewley, both of Hull, gents. 
As U DDLA/7/14: To secure £1,000 which they have 
loaned to him. Witn. James Houseman, Robert 
Ranson, Robert Coldcelly, Paull Gatenby, Tho. Lytom 
1 item 
 

 30 Sep 1686 

U DDLA/7/16 Demise for 99 years at rent of red rose: Philip 
Langdale of Howton, esq. to his son and heir 
Marmaduke 
Messuage, ground within the moat, and closes called 
Thorney Close, Sewer White, Gt. and Little Cock Hills, 
Breckon Close, Stockholme, Little Rainers, Horse 
Close, Nerest Field, Little Hold, Ingfield, Sothernam, 
Cock Shott, Ox Close, Little Nerest Field, Lond Field, 
The Hooks, and the Wood, in Woodhall.  As security to 
save M.L. harmless from a recited Bond to secure 
annuity of £32. to Robert Medley of York. Witn. John 
Gaill, Willm. Horncastle, Reg. Brockholes 
1 item 
 

 15 Nov 1698 

U DDLA/7/17 Lease for a year: Cornelius Wawne of Ellerby, yeoman 
to Philipp Langdale of Howton, esq. Little Feild and 
Moore Close in Ellerby.  To lead to a Release. Witn. 
Ralph Clavering, George Crosland, Mar. Jor. Langdale 
1 item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 21 Jul 1699 



Hull History Centre: Papers of the Langdale Family 

page 14 of 160 

 
 

U DDLA/7/18 Lease and Release 
i) John Bewley, gent., Tobias Donkin, chirurgeon and 
wife Martha (admin. of Alice Letten, widow of Francis 
Letten, chirurgeon), all of Hull  ii) Philip Langdale of 
Hooton, esq  iii) Rev. Nathaniell Lamb and Hugh 
Mason, gent. of Hull  iv) Sir Hugh Smithson of 
Standwick and Thomas Grimston of York, esqs  v) 
Joseph Fearnley of Hull, merchant : as U DDLA/7/14 
(except Lesser Cockhill and Cornwood Close).  Being 
a transfer of the mortgage for £1,000 (as U DDLA/7/15) 
to J.F. Witn. Jno. Sotheron, Anthony Hatfeild, Edw. 
Carver 
2 items 
 
 

 29 - 30 Mar 
1700 

U DDLA/8 Everingham  1765 

U DDLA/8/1 Inclosure Act 
1 item 
 
 

 1765 

U DDLA/9 Goodmanham  1663 - 1697 

U DDLA/9/1 'A particular of Philip Langdale, Esq.' Writings in Mr. 
Ro. Gunby's hands about 20 oxgangs of Land at 
Goodmanham 
1 item 
 

 1663 - 1686 

U DDLA/9/2 Deed to declare uses of a Lease and Release: Philip 
Langdale of Houghton, esq. to Robert Gunby of 
Newbald, gent. 
Hungrills Ten Oxgangs. To secure repayment of £67. 
4s. Witn. John Thorpe, Francis Buttell, John Bewley 
2 items 
 
 

 25 Mar 1697 

U DDLA/10 Hayton  1620 

U DDLA/10/1 Conveyance for £1,800: Sir William Constable of 
Holme in Spalding Moor, Sir Thomas Bellases of 
Owston, Sir Fardenando Farefaxe of Denton, and 
Richard Aske of the Inner Temple, esq. to Sir Philip 
Monckton of Howden and his son and heir Francis 
Manor of Thorpefeilde alias Little Thorpfeild alias 
Thorpe, in Hayton. Burnham Dale in Beilbye.  Witn. 
Hum. Brooke, Samuell Foye, George Harrison, Rich. 
Mariott, Har. Hillington 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

 22 Mar 1620 
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U DDLA/11 Holme on Spalding Moor  1703 - 1890 

U DDLA/11/1 Lease and Release for £18. 10: Thomas Moody of 
Holme on Spalding Moor, yeoman and wife Anne to 
Michaell Petty of Sancton, yeoman. Cottage called 
German House and hempland on N. of the Kingstreet 
2 items 
 

 29 - 30 Apr 
1703 

U DDLA/11/2 Lease and Release for £16: Michael Petty of Sancton, 
yeoman to Richard Goulesbrough of Etton, yeoman 
Cottage called German House and hempland on N. of 
the Kingstreet 
2 items 
 

 14 - 15 Nov 
1703 

U DDLA/11/3 Release: Marmaduke, Lord Langdale (lord of the 
manor) and 36 freeholders of Holme in Spalding Moor 
to Philip Langdale of South Cliffe, esq. (lord of the 
manor of South Cliffe) and Marmaduke Langdale of 
Howton, gent. Part of Lawns in Holme Common (from 
Constable Close in North Cliffe to Hotham Carr). On 
condition P and M.L. erect  maintain a fence between 
Holme & South Cliffe commons. Not executed 
1 item 
 

 10 Apr 1706 

U DDLA/11/4 Inclosure Act 
1 item 
 

 1773 

U DDLA/11/5 Lease for 11 years: Philip Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
to John Whitehead of Whelsey Grange, farmer 
Close, part of the new inclosures of the common  
1 item 
 

 5 May 1777 

U DDLA/11/6 Part of 25 inch O.S. map (CCVIII. 12) of Holme on 
Spalding Moor, 1890.  On the back of which is a hand 
drawn plan (25 inch) of Houghton Moor, post 1890 
1 item 
 
 

 c. 1890 

U DDLA/12 Houghton  1577 - 1928 

U DDLA/12/1 Abstract of Title of Jordan Langdale to Houghton 
estate 'to raise £2,500' 
1 item 
 

 1677 - 1712 

U DDLA/12/2 Lease for a year: Philip Langdale of Howton, esq. and 
his eldest son Marmaduke to Thomas Markham of 
Ollerton, co. Notts., Charles Towneley of Towneley, co. 
Lancs., William Widdrington of Chesburne Grange, co. 
Northumberland, esqs. and John Leyburne of Nateby, 
co. Lancs. gent.  Manor and capital messuage of 
Hewton and manor of South Cliffe, with all their 
property in those places and in Sancton, North Cave, 

 16 Nov 1702 
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Etton, Everingham, North Cliffe and Weighton. To lead 
to a Release     1 item 

U DDLA/12/3 Abstract of Title of heirs of Lord Langdale to tithes of 
Houghton 
1 item 
 

 1706 - 1820 

U DDLA/12/4 Exemplification of a Final Concord: for £300: Sir 
Marmaduke Constable, Sir Hugh Smithson, 
Marmaduke Holtby, esq., Henry Metcalfe, esq., and 
Thomas Gill, senr. gent. plaintiffs and Marmaduke 
Langdale and wife Anne, deforceants 
Manor of Houghton with 5 messuages, 5 cottages, 5 
barns 100ac. meadow and 100ac. pasture 
1 item 
 

 12 Feb 1710 

U DDLA/12/5 Deed of Covenants: Sir William St. Quintin of 
Scamstone to Christopher Bacon, esq. 
That in a recited mortgage for £300 of the same date 
by Philip Langdale of South Cliffe, his sons 
Marmaduke and Jordan, and others to Sir W. St. Q., of 
the mansion house of Houghton with parcels called 
Grove, Backside, Laine, Tennant Inggs, Bottome 
Greate Dailes, Vickar Close, Calfe Close, Orchard, 
East and West Upper Inggs, Beckford Land and Laine 
Close, Sir W. St. Q. acted on behalf of C.B. to whom 
the money belonged. Not executed 
1 item 
 

 1710 

U DDLA/12/6 Deed (similar to U DDLA/12/5): Sir Hugh Smithson of 
Stanwicke to Philip Langdale of South Cliffe, esq. 
8 houses and closes called Johnson Close, Little and 
Gt. New Closes, Heydale Hole, Littledailes, Sugar Sop, 
Colt Close, Grove Close, Lambe Flatt, Applegarth, Tyle 
Close, Low and Upper Gill Garths, Calf Garth, Little 
Wichkell, Scowthorne Garth, Rabbitt's Intacke, Hold, 
Outgan Ash Gavlby, Streete Close, Chew Close, East 
Moore, Spring Close, Never Faile, Turnip Hill, Newfale 
Bailes, Winne Close, Traine Close, One Balke, 
Privetyekes, Houghton Carr, Rue Parles in Mill Hill and 
Turfes upon the Moor, all in Houghton. Not executed 
1 item 
 

c. 1710 

U DDLA/12/7 Assignment: Thomas Gill of North Newbald and Philip 
Langdale and his sons Jordan and Joseph, to Samuel 
Walker of Stapleton, esq. 
Calf Close, Orchard, Scowthornes, Great New Close 
and Deep Ings in Howton.  Witn. Hen. Wickham, Ric. 
Braithwait, Jno. Lund (Deputy Clerk of the Peace for 
the East Riding) 
1 item 
 
 

 23 Mar 1724 
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U DDLA/12/8 Assignment by Samuel Walker, Phillip, Jordan and 
Joseph Langdale to James Thompson of London, gent. 
Calf Close, Orchard, Scowthornes, Great New Close 
and Deep Ings in Howton. Witn. Ri. Brigham, John 
Holmes, W. Harrison, Jon Mayer, Robert Appleton 
(Deputy Clerk of the Peace for the East Riding) 
1 item 
 

 23 Mar 1727 

U DDLA/12/9 Lease for 21 years at £30 rent: Jordan to Joseph 
Langdale, both of South Cliffe 
Closes called Scowthorns and Beckford Lands in 
Howton.  Witn. Edmd. Cradock, David Cass 
1 item 
 

 10 Sep 1733 

U DDLA/12/10 Counterpart of Lease as U DDLA/12/9 
1 item 
 

 10 Sep 1733 

U DDLA/12/11 Assignment of Mortgage for £1,000: Willey Revely 
(exor. of Sir Hugh Smithson) and Jordan Langdale to 
John Kie of par. St. Andrew's, Holborn, innholder 
East, West and Middle Uplands, Bailey Close, Chew 
Close, Small Thornes, Holmes Close, Breckon Close, 
Pond Close, Stack Close, Hunny Hill, West Garth, 
Upper Gill Garth, Scowthorne, Garth, Ash Garth, 
Neverfaild; house and garth, part of Mill Hill; Calf 
Garth, Little Wickett, Street Close, Algood Close, 
Broome Close, all in Houghton.  Witn. Wm. Stourton, 
Rd. Seymour  Endorsed with further Assignment to 
William Burton of Hotham and William Stourton of 
Gray's Inn, esqs., 23 November 1741 
1 item 
 

 24 Jun 1737 –  
23 Nov 1741 

U DDLA/12/12 Assignment relating to lands at Calf Close, Orchard, 
Scowthornes, Great New Close and Deep Ings in 
Howton. 
i) Richard, son and exor of Jonas Thompson of York, 
and  ii) Jordan Langdale of South Cliffe to  iii) Charles 
Stourton Walmsley of Dunkan Hall, co. Lancs., and 
William Burton of Hotham, esqs: Calf Close, Orchard, 
Scowthornes, Great New Close and Deep Ings in 
Howton. With Memorandum for Registration 
1 item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 23 Sep 1740 
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U DDLA/12/13 Lease and Release 
i) Mary, widow of Jordan, Langdale of South Cliffe  ii) 
Hugh Bethell of Raise and John Maire of Grays Inn  iii) 
Philip Langdale of South Cliffe, esqs.: messuage, West 
and East Mill Hills, Horse Ings, West Garths, Ash 
Garths, Neverfail, Upper Gill Garth, and Bracken Hill, 
capital messuage with Ings Bottom, Scowthorns, 
Beckford Lands, East Garths, Cow Close, Wither 
Close, Smallthorne Holmes Close, East and West 
Upper Ings, Coates Garth, Elmtree Garth, East, Middle 
and West Uplands; Honny Hill, Boily Close, Vicar 
Close, Lane Close, Little Dales, Lot Close, Calf Close, 
Brickiln Close, Apple Garth, Stack Close, Newbald 
Gates, Win Close, Allgood, Broom Close, Willow Row, 
Tenant Ings, East Moor, Deep Ings, Mogdale Hole, 
Sugar Sop, Grove Close, Lambflat Close, Tyle Close, 
Chew Close, Troyne Close, Intack and Hold, Turnip 
Hill, Gt. New Close, Spring Close, Little New Close, 
Little Wich Kell; messuage with Little Close, and part of 
Mill Hill; messuage with moieties of Upper and Low Gill 
Garths Goodricke Garth, Street Close, and Calf Close; 
Houghton Carr and conies there (795ac. in all), in 
Houghton.  
2 items 
 

 15 - 16 Jan 
1759 

U DDLA/12/14 Survey of Houghton Estate (according to surveys of 
Mr. Occleshaw and Mr. Clark) 
1 item 
 

c. 1800 

U DDLA/12/15 Lease and Release to lead to a Recovery: Dowager 
Lady and Lord Stourton to Lawrence and William 
Witham of Grays Inn.  Tithes of Houghton. To use of 
Lord S. and his appointment 
2 items 
 

 3 - 4 Apr 1820 

U DDLA/12/16 Exemplification of a Common Recovery further to U 
DDLA/12/15: William from Lawrence Witham 
Tithes in Houghton.  Lord and Dowager Lady Stourton 
vouched to warranty 
1 item 
 

 21 Jun 1820 

U DDLA/12/17 Grant and Appointment by John Lockwood of Beverley 
(further to U DDLA/12/15).  Tithes of Houghton. To use 
of Lord Stourton and others 
1 item 
 

 28 Dec 1820 

U DDLA/12/18 Lease for a year: John Broadley, Thomas and Robert 
Raikes, bankers to Thomas Davidson Bland of Kippax 
Park and Peter Middleton of Stockeld Park, esqs. 
New messuage called the Grange with named closes 

 27 Feb 1833 
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in Sancton and Houghton. To lead to a Release 
1 item 

U DDLA/12/19 Certificate from Quarter Sessions of registration of a 
Roman Catholic chapel at Houghton 
1 item 
 

 11 Apr 1836 

U DDLA/12/20 Certificate of Registration of chapel, as U DDLA/12/19, 
for solemnization of marriages 
1 item 
 

 21 Aug 1837 

U DDLA/12/21 Papal faculty for images in chapel, as U DDLA/12/19 
1 item 
 

 22 Dec 1885 

U DDLA/12/22 Gift: Hon. Charles to his son William Langdale, both of 
Houghton, esqs. 
Farm and 150ac. in Houghton.  
1 item 
 

 10 Oct 1861 

U DDLA/12/23 Article on Houghton Hall by G.J.M. Fitzjohn, from 'Hull 
Times' 
1 item 
 

 2 Jun 1928 

U DDLA/12/24 Demise: Marmaduke Langdale of Houghton, esq and 
wife Anne to Sir Marmaduke Constable of Everingham, 
Sir Hugh Smithson of Standwick, Marmaduke Holtby of 
York, Henry Metcalfe of Naburn and Thomas Gill of 
Newbald, esqs. 
Manor of Houghton.  As trustees to pay scheduled 
debts. Witn. Mary and Rich. Parkinson, P. & J. 
Langdale, Thomas Kettwell, George Ryther 
1 item 
 

 15 Nov 1709 

U DDLA/12/25 Mortgage for £1,000: Philip Langdale of South Cliff and 
his sons Jordan and Joseph to John Ellerker of Anlaby 
and Thomas Gill of North Newbald, gents. as trustees 
for Sir Hugh Smithson of Stanwick 
Manor of Houghton. Witn. Charles Robinson and his 
son John, Thomas Kettlwell, Tho. Gill, jnr. and John 
Sissons, J. Mays, John Jackson 
1 item 
 

 3 Apr 1713 

U DDLA/12/26 Assignment: Thomas Gill, and Philip, Jordan and 
Joseph Langdale (all as U DDLA/12/25) to William 
Gossip of York, gent. 
Willowrow Hole Ings and Coates Garth in Howton.  
Witn. Sam. Gowland, John Mayer 
1 item 
 

 26 Oct 1724 

U DDLA/12/27 Assignment: Parties and property as U DDLA/12/26: 
To secure £600 in all 
1 item 
 

 26 Oct 1724 
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U DDLA/12/28 Mortgage for £200: Phillip and Jordan Langdale and 
Thomas Gill to Henry Etherington of Hull, master and 
mariner. Closes called Johnson Close, Newclose, 
Megdale Hole, Sugar Sopp, Newbald Gaites and Tyle 
Close in Howton.  Witn. Charles Robinson, Thomas 
Dent, Robert Appleton (Deputy Clerk of the Peace for 
the East Riding) 
1 item 
 

 16 - 17 Mar 
1724 

U DDLA/12/29 Lease for a year: Jordan Langdale and Thomas Gill the 
son to John Robinson of Bartletts Buildings par. St. 
Andrew, Holborn, gent.  Manors of Houghton and S. 
Cliffe with all property there and in Etton, North Cave, 
North Cliffe, Everingham, Holme on Spalding Moor and 
Weighton (except cottage in South Cliffe). To lead to a 
Release. Witn. Peter Vavasour, Pet Nickington, Chas 
Robinson, Lam Porter 
1 item 
 

 4 Jun 1729 

U DDLA/12/30 Lease for a year: Robert Sheelds of Sancton, yeoman 
to Charles son of Jordan Langdale of South Cliffe, esq.  
Site of cottage, croft, toft and Park Close in Sancton.To 
lead to Release. Witn. Edmd.Cradock, Chas. 
Tennyson 
1 item 
 

 3 Dec 1733 

U DDLA/12/31 Assignment of Mortgage as U DDLA/12/28 to John Kite 
(U DDLA/12/11). Witn.Wm. Stourton, Peter Vavasour, 
John Carrack.Endorsed Quitclaim J.K. 24 Sep 1739 
1 item 
 

 24 Jun 1737 –  
24 Sep 1739 

U DDLA/12/32 Appointment by John Langdale of South Cliffe, esq.: as 
U DDLA/12/13.  To uses of J.L. and wife Mary. Witn. 
Ja. Mihill, senr. and jnr., Edward Bell, jnr 
1 item 
 

 16 Jul 1737 

U DDLA/12/33 Re - assignment: William Gossip (son of W.C. as U 
DDLA/12/26) to William Burton as trustee for Jordan 
Langdale.  Willowrow Hole Ings and Coates Garth in 
Howton. Witn. T. Place, J. Taylor 
1 item 
 

 20 Feb 1741 

U DDLA/12/34 Memorial for Registration of U DDLA/12/33 
1 item 
 

 20 Feb 1741 

U DDLA/12/35 Mortgage for £400: Philip Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
to Elizabeth Nelson of Beverley, widow 
Tenement with 116ac. 1r. in Sancton and Houghton. 
Witn. James Gray, John Ramsay 
1 item 

 5 Aug 1782 
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U DDLA/12/36 Court Verdicts 

20 items 
 1766 - 1790 

U DDLA/12/37 Call Roll 
1 item 
 

 1772 - 1781 

U DDLA/12/38 Call Roll 
1 item 
 
 

 1783 - 1790 

U DDLA/13 Kirkham Abbey  1815 - 1824 

U DDLA/13/1 Printed extract from 'Gentleman's Magazine': Kirkham 
Abbey estate.  And letter from 'Archeologia': drawings 
of Kirkham Abbey gateway and font, 29 April 1824 
1 item 
 

 Mar 1815 -  
Apr 1824 

U DDLA/13/2 Lithograph of Kirkham Abbey gateway 
1 item  
 
 

 c. 1824 

U DDLA/14 Langtoft  1548 

U DDLA/14/1 Bargain & Sale: William Hussey of North Duffeld, esq. 
to Thomas Milner of Langtoft, husbandman. Property 
at Langtoft which he had of William Creyk gent 
1 item 
 
 

 28 Jul 1548 

U DDLA/15 Market Weighton  1680 - 1863 

U DDLA/15/1 Abstract of Title: freehold parcel (1ac.) 
1 item 
 

 1737 - 1817 

U DDLA/15/2 Market Weighton with Shipton Inclosure Act 
1 item 
 

 1773 

U DDLA/15/3 Account of William Boyes of Sherburn for Land Tax in 
Market Weighton 
1 item 
 

 3 May 1799 

U DDLA/15/4 Copy Inclosure Award, further to U DDLA/15/2 
1 item 
 

 1807 

U DDLA/15/5 Final Concord for £120: John Robinson, jnr. plaintiff 
and Joseph Smith and wife Mary, deforceants 
6 cottages, 4 stables, 6 gardens, 5ac. land, 5ac. 
meadow, 5ac. pasture in Market Weighton 
1 item 
 

 8 Jul 1810 

U DDLA/15/6 Final Concord for £60: John Robinson, plaintiff, and 
George Flint and wife Margaret, Elizabeth Robinson, 
Thomas Swaine and wife Mary, deforceants. 
Messuage, 2 barns, 3 stables, 2 gardens, 2 orchards, 

 26 Nov 1817 
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15ac. land, 10ac. meadow, 10ac. pasture in Market 
Weighton 
1 item 

U DDLA/15/7 Rules of Market Weighton Friendly Society 
1 item 
 

 1829 

U DDLA/15/8 Plan of land in Clay Lane/York Road area 
1 item 
 

early 19th 
cent. 

U DDLA/15/9 Copy Letter: Rev. Joseph Foxley, vicar of Market 
Weighton to the leader of the bell - ringers there 
Denouncing them for ringing while Lt. Langdale's 
marriage was taking place 'in a Popish Mass - House' 
1 item 
 

 8 Jan 1863 

U DDLA/15/10 Surrenders & Admissions Market Weighton manor ct  
16 items 
 

 1696 - 1808 

U DDLA/15/11 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1743 -1796 

U DDLA/15/12 Copy Will of John Shawforth of Wheldrake, yeoman: 
Market Weighton 
1 item 
 

 11 Dec 1789 

U DDLA/15/13 Copy Will of James Clingand of Wheldrake gent.: 
Market Weighton 
1 item 
 

 14 Nov 1793 

U DDLA/15/14 Copy Decree in Chancery in Thomas Clingand v Ann 
and Mary Lister 
1 item 
 

 16 Dec 1796 

U DDLA/15/15 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court.  Relate to oxgangs and Galls of land in open 
fields and to allotments made at the inclosure. 
Including William Brass to Philip Langdale and John 
Darrell to Hon. Charles Langdale; and Admissions of 
Charles Philip, Lord Stourton.  
11 items 
 

 1719 - 1837 

U DDLA/15/16 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1737 - 1823 

U DDLA/15/17 Extract from Will of John Hornby of Market Weighton, 
yeoman 
1 item 
 

 29 Jan 1795 

U DDLA/15/18 Surrender and Admission: William Hale and Robert 
Barnes to Hon. Charles Langdale 
1 item 
 

 9 Oct 1823 
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U DDLA/15/19 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
21 items 

 1740 - 1825 

U DDLA/15/20 Order of Master of Rolls in the matter of Loveday 
Sarah Glanville, an infant. Calling for report by Master 
of the Court re estate in property at Market Weighton 
1 item 
 

 6 Jul 1798 

U DDLA/15/21 Report further to U DDLA/15/20 
1 item 
 

 8 Dec 1798 

U DDLA/15/22 Order to Master of Rolls, further to U DDLA/15/20 - 21, 
for conveyance of the premises 
1 item 
 

 14 Dec 1798 

U DDLA/15/23 Copy Will of Henry Edwards of Market Weighton, 
yeoman 
1 item 
 

 24 Apr 1799 

U DDLA/15/24 Accounts of Trustees of Henry Edwards of Market 
Weighton, yeoman 
1 bundle 
 

 1799 - 1816 

U DDLA/15/25 Copy Will of Elizabeth Smith of Gt. Driffield, spinster 
1 item 
 

 10 Feb 1823 

U DDLA/15/26 Agreement for Sale: William Edwards of Beverley, 
sadler to Robert Leeson of South Cave, gent. 
3 closes at Market Weighton.  
1 item 
 

 5 Aug 1823 

U DDLA/15/27 Copy Will of Robert Leeson of South Cave, gent 
1 item 
 

 30 Sep 1824 

U DDLA/15/28 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
16 items 
 

 1742 - 1810 

U DDLA/15/29 Copy Will of Thomas Barker of Market Weighton, 
yeoman 
1 item 
 

 13 Jun 1680 

U DDLA/15/30 Copy Will of John Barker of Market Weighton, 
husbandman 
1 item 
 

 18 Oct 1728 

U DDLA/15/31 Abstract of Title of Rev. John Kay (as trustee of William 
Schoolcroft, dec'd.) House garth & close in Crookers 
1 item 
 

 1728 - 1800 

U DDLA/15/32 Lease and Release for £60: Henry Cary of Beverley, 
mercer and wife Elizabeth to Robert Barker of Market 

 20 - 21 Dec 
1736 
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Weighton, grocer and wife Catherine 
Dean Croft, adjoining South Gates.  
2 items 

U DDLA/15/33 Deed of Partition between Catherine widow of Robert 
Barker (as U DDLA/15/32) and their four daughters 
Ellin, Catherine, Mary and Dorothy, spinsters 
Newlybuilt messuage in Market Place otherwise 
Highgate, cottage and messuage in Southgate, 
Barker's oxgang or Head's oxgang, 7 lands, 2 
oxgangs, Deancroft, 1 bread oxgang, Wappell close, 
parcel called Caunkinn and Nicholson's oxgang all in 
Market Weighton, 1 oxgang in Shipton. Robert 
Strumby of Market Weighton and Thomas Watson of 
Arras, gents. being trustees 
1 item 
 

 18 - 19 Jan 
1753 

U DDLA/15/34 Lease and Release for £589: Benjamin Edwards, gent. 
Ellin and Dorothy Barker, spinsters, all of Market 
Weighton to William Schoolcroft of Hovingham, esq. 
Dean Croft (as U DDLA/15/32) and copyhold allotment 
(23ac. 3r. 28p.).  
2 items 
 

 21 - 22 Oct 
1786 

U DDLA/15/35 Agreement: for Sale for £1,550: William Schoolcroft to 
Joseph Smith of Market Weighton, gent. 
House, 2 garths, and 5 closes (32ac. 3r. 20p) 
1 item 
 

 1 Apr 1802 

U DDLA/15/36 Agreement for Sale for £2,150: Joseph Smith to Philip 
Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
Farm with 38ac. 2r. in tenancy of William Witty.  
1 item 
 

 10 Mar 1810 

U DDLA/15/37 Agreement between parties as U DDLA/15/9 to refer 
terms of purchase as U DDLA/15/36 to John Lockwood 
of Beverley 
1 item 
 

 7 Apr 1810 

U DDLA/15/38 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
4 items 
 

 1747 - 1825 

U DDLA/15/39 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
7 items 
 

 1751 - 1824 

U DDLA/15/40 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1751 - 1824 

U DDLA/15/41 Further Abstract of Title to U DDLA/15/40 
1 item 
 

 1769 - 1824 
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U DDLA/15/42 Copy Will of Robert Shields of Market Weighton, gent 
1 item 
 

 30 May 1819 

U DDLA/15/43 Pedigree of Shields family with Affidavit of Thomas 
Patrick 
1 item 
 

 1824 

U DDLA/15/44 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
17 items 
 

 1754 - 1837 

U DDLA/15/45 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1754 - 1837 

U DDLA/15/46 Certificate of redemption of Land Tax 
1 item 
 

 3 Apr 1799 

U DDLA/15/47 Deed of Covenants to accompany a Conditional 
Surrender: Craven Boyes of Hutton Bushel, farmer, 
Henry Cooke, esq., William Travis M.D., William 
Duesbery Thornton and Thomas Simpson, gents. all of 
Scarborough 
1 item 
 

 4 Nov 1830 

U DDLA/15/48 Copy Will of Craven Boyes of French Green par. 
Hutton Bushel, farmer 
1 item 
 

 22 Feb 1833 

U DDLA/15/49 Deed of Covenants similar to U DDLA/15/48: Craven 
Boyes to William Travis, William Duesbery Thornton 
and Thomas Simpson 
1 item 
 

 10 Oct 1834 

U DDLA/15/50 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
9 items 
 

 1758 - 1848 

U DDLA/15/51 Lease and Release for £200: William Edwards of 
Market Weighton, yeoman and wife Elizabeth to 
William Blackburn of Market Weighton,  
Husbandman.  Close (9ac. 3r. 34p.) in Garsholme.  
2 items 
 

 9 Oct 1778 

U DDLA/15/52 Copy Will of William Blackburn of Market Weighton, 
yeoman 
1 item 
 

 7 Feb 1778 

U DDLA/15/53 Copy Will of John Routlidge of Market Weighton, 
yeoman 
1 item 
 

 11 Aug 1810 

U DDLA/15/54 Probate Copy of Will of William Blackburn of Market  10 Feb 1813 
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Weighton 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/15/55 Agreement for Sale for £1,000: Rev. Thomas Mitchell 
of Market Weighton to Hon. Charles Langdale: 26ac. 
2r. 12p.  
1 item 
 

 2 Aug 1848 

U DDLA/15/56 Conveyance and Covenant to Surrender: for £1,000: 
William Blackburn of 80 Pearson St., Kingsland Rd. co. 
Middlesex and wife Ann Cumberland to Hon. Charles 
Langdale and his eldest son Charles both of Houghton.  
26ac. 2r. 12p. in all.  
1 item 
 

 20 Sep 1848 

U DDLA/15/57 Declaration of William Blackburn as to pedigree of his 
family 
1 item 
 

 22 Sep 1848 

U DDLA/15/58 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
13 items 
 

 1760 - 1831 

U DDLA/15/59 Deed of Covenants: William Travis, Thomas Simpson 
and William Duesbery Thornton (as U DDLA/15/47) 
and John Darrel (trustee of Craven Boyes) to Hon. 
Charles Langdale.  Red House, Chapel Garth, 24ac. 
1r. 37p. and 15ac. 3p. 
1 item 
 

 22 Apr 1837 

U DDLA/15/60 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1760 - 1837 

U DDLA/15/61 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
7 items 
 

 1765 - 1809 

U DDLA/15/62 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1765 - 1798 

U DDLA/15/63 Deed of Covenants: William Todd to Philip Langdale 
1 item 
 

 19 Aug 1809 

U DDLA/15/64 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1773 - 1823 

U DDLA/15/65 Copy Will of John Hornby of Market Weighton, yeoman 
1 item 
 

 29 Jan 1795 

U DDLA/15/66 Lease and Release for £40: Thomas Rotsey, innholder 
and Robert Wilson, tanner, assignees of Thomas 
Kirby, common brewer (a bankrupt), all of Market 

 14 - 15 Apr 
1824 
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Weighton to the Hon. Charles Langdale of Holme upon 
Spalding-moor. Parcel of land (1ac. 2r.) in Weighton 
Sandfield.  
2 items 

U DDLA/15/67 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court 
11 items 
 

 1777 - 1845 

U DDLA/15/68 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1707 - 1802 

U DDLA/15/69 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1740 - 1808 

U DDLA/15/70 Pedigree of Ellah family, with relative certificates (some 
from Elsinore) 
1 item 
 

late 18th cent. 

U DDLA/15/71 Mortgage: William Ellah to John Johnson of Beverley 
M.D 
1 item 
 

 23 Nov 1793 

U DDLA/15/72 Final Concord for £60: William Schoolcroft, plaintiff and 
William Ellah and wife Ann, deforceants. Messuage, 
9ac. land, 9ac. meadow, 9ac. pasture in Market 
Weighton 
1 item 
 

 3 Nov 1793 

U DDLA/15/73 Copy Will of Thomas Breighton of Market Weighton, 
yeoman 
1 item 
 

 26 Mar 1799 

U DDLA/15/74 Copy Will of Henry Edwards of Market Weighton, 
yeoman 
1 item 
 

 24 Apr 1799 

U DDLA/15/75 Surrender of Mortgage as U DDLA/15/71 
1 item 
 

 13 Jan 1800 

U DDLA/15/76 Agreement for Sale for £300: David Russell of York, 
gent. to William Ellah 
Messuage in Main St 
1 item 
 

 26 Apr 1802 

U DDLA/15/77 Copy Lease and Release: for £720: Rev. John Watson 
Bowman of Craike, co. Durham to David Russell of 
York, gent. Messuage formerly called Rose Hall and 2 
garths on S. side of main street of Market Weighton.  
2 items 
 

 25 - 26 May 
1802 

U DDLA/15/78 Copy Deed to lead to uses of a Final Concord further 
to U DDLA/15/77 

 26 May 1802 
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1 item 
 

U DDLA/15/79 Conveyance further to U DDLA/15/76 
1 item 

 18 Aug 1802 

U DDLA/15/80 Lease and Release for £180: Robert Butterman to 
William Ellah, both of Market Weighton, gents. 
Cliff Close.  
2 items 
 

 20 - 21 Sep 
1819 

U DDLA/15/81 Probate Copy of Will of William Ellah of Market 
Weighton, gent 
1 item 
 

 12 Sep 1821 

U DDLA/15/82 Letters of Administration of estate of Thomas Ellah 
granted to his son James Marshall Ellah, both of 
Elsinore, merchants 
1 bundle 
 

 11 Apr 1844 

U DDLA/15/83 Conveyance and Covenant to Surrender: James 
Marshall Ellah to Hon. Charles Langdale and his eldest 
son Charles 
1 item 
 

 24 Jun 1844 

U DDLA/15/84 Conveyance and Release: Hon. Charles to Charles 
Langdale 
1 item 
 

 3 May 1845 

U DDLA/15/85 Copy Assignment of Mortgage: John Barker, oatshiller 
and wife Mary and Robert Robinson, shepherd, all of 
Market Weighton to Henry Charles Ragueneau of 
Beverley, esq 
1 item 
 

 4 Apr 1776 

U DDLA/15/86 Copy Conveyance and Mortgage: John Barker, father 
and son, of South Cliffe and Judith Ragueneau, widow 
to William Ella of Market Weighton, yeoman 
1 item 
 

 5 - 6 Apr 1784 

U DDLA/15/87 Copy Mortgage: William Ellah to Ralph Creyke of 
Marton, esq. and John Lockwood of Beverley, gent 
1 item 
 

 11 Aug 1792 

U DDLA/15/88 Copy Conveyance: William Ellah and his mortgagees 
(as U DDLA/15/87) to William Schoolcroft of 
Hovingham 
1 item 
 

 11 - 12 Oct 
1793 

U DDLA/15/89 Copy Lease and Release: Rev. John Kay (devisee of 
William Schoolcroft) to Joseph Smith of Market 
Weighton, gent 
2 items 
 

 7 - 8 May 
1802 
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U DDLA/15/90 Surrender of a mortgage term, further to U DDLA/15/89 
1 item 
 
 

 11 Aug 1803 

U DDLA/15/91 Lease and Release and Covenant to Surrender: 
Joseph Smith and wife Mary to Philip Langdale. 
Further to U DDLA/15/36 
2 items 
 

 5 - 6 Apr 1810 

U DDLA/15/92 Valuation of farm in occupation of Thomas Consitt 
1 item 
 

 9 Jul 1853 

U DDLA/15/93 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
7 items 
 

 1777 - 1853 

U DDLA/15/94 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1777 - 1852 

U DDLA/15/95 Certificate of Redemption of Land Tax 
1 item 
 

 25 Feb 1799 

U DDLA/15/96 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
3 items 
 

 1779 - 1822 

U DDLA/15/97 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court.  
5 items 
 

 1804 - 1829 

U DDLA/15/98 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1745 - 1804 

U DDLA/15/99 Copy Will of John Edwards of Market Weighton, gent 
1 item 
 

 13 Jun 1803 

U DDLA/15/100 Deed of Covenants to accompany a Mortgage 
Surrender: John Edwards to Ellen Chambers 
1 item 
 

 4 Jun 1817 

U DDLA/15/101 Copy Quitclaim of an Annuity: Sarah Edwards to Henry 
Edwards 
1 item 
 

 13 Mar 1820 

U DDLA/15/102 Deed of Covenants to accompany a Surrender: Henry 
Edwards to Thomas Kennington 
1 item 
 

 7 Apr 1821 

U DDLA/15/103 Deed of Covenants to accompany a Surrender: Henry 
Edwards to Hon. Charles Langdale 
1 item 
 

 30 Apr 1830 
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U DDLA/15/104 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court.  
9 items 
 

 1807 - 1811 

U DDLA/15/105 Surrenders and Admissions in Market Weighton manor 
court  
7 items 
 

 1765 - 1807 

U DDLA/15/106 Copy Lease and Release: Joseph and Robert Pease, 
merchants to Charles Watson, gent. all of Hull 
2 items 
 

 21 - 22 Apr 
1762 

U DDLA/15/107 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1762 - 1802 

U DDLA/15/108 Abstract of Title 
1 item 
 

 1765 - 1801 

U DDLA/15/109 Deed to lead to uses of a Common Recovery: Thomas 
Watson of Arras, gent., Rev. Thomas Bowman of 
Brantingham and wife Dinah to George Green of 
Clements Inn and Richard Beatniffe of Hull, esq 
1 item 
 

 20 Aug 1765 

U DDLA/15/110 Extracts from Market Weighton manor court rolls 
1 bundle 
 

 1775 - 1803 

U DDLA/15/111 Deed to lead to uses of a Final Concord: Rev. J.W. 
Bowman of Craike to David Russell of Beverley, gent 
1 item 
 
 

 26 May 1802 

U DDLA/15/112 Final Concord further to U DDLA/15/111 
1 item 
 

13 Jun 1802 

U DDLA/15/113 Letters to Philip Langdale  
15 items 
 

 1806 - 1807 

U DDLA/15/114 Agreement for Sale: Rev. J.W. Bowman to Philip 
Langdale 
1 item 
 

 22 Dec 1806 

U DDLA/15/115 Conveyance and Covenant to Surrender further to U 
DDLA/15/114 
1 item 
 
 

 4 Apr 1807 

U DDLA/16 Market Weighton Canal and Drainage  1772 - 1910 

U DDLA/16/1 Market Weighton Canal Act 
1 item 
 

 1772 

U DDLA/16/2 Bound Volume containing Market Weighton Canal Act,  1772 - 1900 
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1772, Market Weighton Drainage Award, 1800 and 
Market Weighton Drainage Act, 1900 
1 volume 
 

U DDLA/16/3 Reports of John Grundy 
1 item 
 

 2 Sep 1772 –  
13 Jul 1773 

U DDLA/16/4 Case and Opinion of Thomas Coltman, Temple: 
powers of Trustees to undertake new works 
1 item 
 

 14 Jun 1830 

U DDLA/16/5 Section of canal from R. Humber to Sod House Lock 
1 item 
 

 Jul 1831 

U DDLA/16/6 Extracts from Mr. Page's Report 
1 bundle 
 

 1831 

U DDLA/16/7 Copy Opinion of J. Cowling, Temple.  
Effect of Bill (authorising York and N. Midland Railway 
Co. to purchase Market Weighton Canal (10 and 11 
Vic. C.p. CCXVI)) 
1 item 
 

 15 Feb 1847 

U DDLA/16/8 Circular letter from Wallingfen Local Board: proposal 
for a new outfall at Skelfleet or Broomfleet 
1 item 
 

 1 Nov 1875 

U DDLA/16/9 Instructions for, and Report of William Harker on, the 
drainage of the country between R. Humber and 
Market Weighton and E. of the canal 
1 item 
 

 1 Aug 1876 – 
 18 Nov 1876 

U DDLA/16/10 Plan- junction of a drain. (on Hon. Charles Langdale's 
property?) with the Skelfleet 
1 plan 
 

c. 1870s 

U DDLA/16/11 Nine photographs of cloughs on Market Weighton 
Canal 
9 items 
 
 

 c. 1910 

U DDLA/17 Molescroft 
 

 13th cent. - 
1672 

U DDLA/17/1 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Memoranda concerning 12 stotts taken by William 
Sourby, bailiff of Beverley from John Sleford, farmer of 
Thomas Ross, mercer of London, in Pighill fields  
For a claim for homage of the Archbishop of York (20 
Sep 1430); the claim for homage; and the verdict of the 
Archbishop's court in Beverley that the manor of Pighill 
with 30ac. was held of the Archbishop, paying 6s. 8d. 
yearly to the manor of Burton for all suits and services. 
Copies of deeds of Thomas Ross are given, as follows:  

 13th cent. – 
1431 
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U DDLA/17/1 
cont... 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

a) Gift: Isabell daughter of Hugh de Bilton to Richard 
son of Philip Carter ('Caretarii') of Beverley: a 
cultivated parcel in Molscroft (between le Kerdihe and 
Kembelsterdihe, and between lands of William son of 
William of Molscroft and of Henry son of Olbert.  
Rendering 12d. yearly to Thomas son of John Lerus. 
Witn. Philip London, William Clement then bailiff of the 
Archbishop, William London, Adam Inglebord, Roger 
Carter ('Caretario') John le Cris, Hugh de Driffeud, 
Andrew Matfray, Geoffrey de Stainton, Gilbert de 
Snaiht, Peter de Neubald, William Penifot, Thomas del 
Clay, (estimated date 13th century)   
b) Confirmation: Walter, Archbishop of York to Richard 
Carter ('Caretario) burgess of Beverley: messuage he 
bought from Roger de la Wodhall. Rendering 1/2 mark 
silver yearly. Witn. Sir John de Holteby then seneschal, 
William Tuluse then bailiff of Beverley, Gilbert de 
Snaith, Robert de Elgeton, Philip Tondu, Alexander de 
Bilton, John Quiremars, Thomas de le Clay. Peter de 
Seton, William de Castell. Given at Walton Thurs 
before St. Martin 1259, (estimated date 7 Nov 1259)   
c) Gift: Roger son of Sir William de Lawdhalle to 
Richard son of Philip Carter ('caretarii') burgess of 
Beverley: 4 bovates in Molscroft (between lands 
sometime of Roger de Molscroft 'banyatoris' of St. 
John of Beverley and sometime of Nicholas of 
Cornwall ('Cornubiensis') of the same fee). A riding 
('Rydyngga') in Molscrofte field with the ditches round it 
(Bernystrubbe and Lumbardhenge S.; 
Fairfaxryddyngge, which the said Richard now 
possesses, and the common marsh of Molescroft N.; a 
riding of the donor held by John le Franzays W.; 
common way called Beverlegate coming from 
Mentatholme and running through the middle of 
Molscroft marsh at Herghes E.). A selion and ditch 
from Kembesterdyk to Liverdyk (which Richard may 
ditch towards the S). An annual rent of 6s. which 
Richard ought to pay to the donor for 4 bovates in 
Molscroft field (i.e. 4s. for 2 bovates sometime held by 
Philomena; 2s. for 1 bovate sometime held by Gilbert 
de Watton; and 2s. for 1 bovate sometime held by 
Alice daughter of Richard de Herghes). Witn. Sir 
Geoffrey Aggyllum, Sir Robert Thorney, Gilbert de 
Snayth, John de Hunckelby, John de London, Thomas 
le Vavvassur, William de Stavelay, Geoffrey de Stiffton, 
Ralph de Lund, John Jurdan clerk, William son of 
Thomas de Clay, Roger Walbef, Thomas Loc clerk, (no 
date)  d)Gift: Roger son of Sir William de la Wodhalle 
to Thomas de Hotham living in Molscroft: 1 oxgang in 
Molscroft (between lands of Richard Carter ('Caretarii') 
and sometime of William of Woodmanse).  Rendering 
6s. 8d. yearly. Witn. John de Cava, Elvard Goman, 
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U DDLA/17/1 
cont... 

Thomas Matfray, John de (Evesam?), Henry de 
Leging, Geoffrey son of Henry, John Blunde, William 
de Boynton, Gilbert the clerk, (no date)  Memorandum 
also that Thomas Roos holds 1 oxgang in Molescroft of 
the provost of Beverley. Seal of Thomas Roos, 
armorial, a fess between 3 birds. A 17th century 
translation is attached, 24 October 1431 
1 item 
 

 
 
 
 

13th cent. – 
1431 

U DDLA/17/2 Quitclaim: John de Northwod son of John son of 
William de Northwod of Beverley to John de Hotham of 
Molescroft 
1 bovate in Mollescroft sometime of Alice wife of 
Thomas de Hotham, mother of J. de H. (through the 
middle of Mollecroft field between lands of Abbot of 
Meaux and of John le Reed).  Witn. John le Reed, 
John Cokerell of Mollescroft, Ralph de Haytefeld,  
Roger Skoule, Thomas de Lokyngton, John de 
Lokyngton burgess of Beverley, William de Hundesle, 
Thomas son of Geoffrey, William Liby of Mollescroft. 
Given at Beverley, Monday in Annunciation B.V.M. 
1342. Seal of auditor of causes of the Chapter of St. 
John of Beverley. A 17th century translation is attached 
1 item 
 

 25 Mar 1342 

U DDLA/17/3 Grant: John son of Philip Carter to John son of 
Stephen Roce for his life 
Reversion of manor of Pighill, held for life by Sir 
Richard de Otryngham canon of St. John of Beverley 
of the demise of the grantor.  With remainder on death 
of John son of Stephen, one - third to his wife Ellen for 
life, and two - thirds to her for as long as she remains 
unmarried for maintenance of their children; and 
eventual remainder to heirs of their bodies and then to 
his heirs. Witn. John Tindu, John de Rise, John Frost, 
William de Watton, John de Beverley. Given at London 
in the district (or street - 'in vico') of Hobourn in the 
parish of St. Andrew, Sab. in Translation St. Thomas 
martyr 1347. A 17th century translation is attached 
1 item 
 

 7 Jul 1347 

U DDLA/17/4 Demise for 10 years at 73s. 4d. rent: John Roce of 
Pighell to Peter Masteon of Routh and his son Nicholas 
Manor of Pighill (except 2 selions meadow lying 
against Pighill).  They shall pay him £10 if they leave 
the manor before the end of the term of their own will; 
and he will pay them a similar sum if they be 
dispossessed. They shall have 100 faggots yearly in 
Pighill field; they may demise to the end of the term ('in 
fine termini') 8ac. fallow and 1ac. manured land; and 
they shall have all profit of crofts called le Sprynge and 
le Fethecroft to the end of the term. Witn. William de 

27 May 1369 
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Routhe, William de Lokyngton, William de Lesett, 
William de Frismersk, Adam Wade. Given at Pighill, 
Trinity 1369. A 17th century translation is attached 
1 item 

U DDLA/17/5 Quitclaim: Richard Beverley of Beverley to Thomas 
Roce 
Manor of Pighill.  Recites a Feoffment of the premises 
by Thomas Cokerell, chaplain and John de Walkyngton 
of Beverley, mercer to John Roce of Pighill and wife 
Emma for their lives with reversion to Thomas R., son 
and heir of John R., and heirs of his body, then to Alice 
sister of Thomas R. and heirs of her body, then to R.B. 
Witn. John Hotan, abbot of Meaux. Sir Richard 
Hastynges, John Bedforth of Est Crofft, William Ledys 
of Molscroft, William Cokerell of the same. Given at 
Pighill. A 17th century translation is attached 
1 item 
 

 6 Sep 1424 

U DDLA/17/6 Gift: John Marche of Mollescroft to John Bedford of 
Hull 
Messuage and croft in Mollescroft (Northgate S.; ditch 
and land of John de Cave N.; tenement sometime of 
William Frost E.; land of John son of Geoffrey de 
Buttyrwyk W.) excepting a dovecote on part of 
premises: Rendering 1d. to the Archbishop. Witn. 
William Chapell, John More, Thomas Parcor, William 
Liliwhite, John Denton, John Large. Given at 
Mollescroft. A 17th century translation is attached 
1 item 
 

 6 Mar 1448 

U DDLA/17/7 Gift: Thomas Roos to George, Duke of Clarence, 
Master John Tapton clerk, John Hewyk and William 
Snaith.  Manor of Pyghell near Beverley, sometime of 
his father Guy Roos.  
1 item 
 

 14 Jan 1466 

U DDLA/17/8 Quitclaim for a certain sum 'in my need': Thomas 
Roos, gent. to Henry and Robert Polyngton, all of 
Beverley 
13s. 4d. out of a rent of £4. reserved by a recited 
demise from him to them of a close in Beverley called 
le Pighell Feelde.  Given at Beverley, Purification 
B.V.M. 18 Ed. IV 
1 item 
 

 2 Feb 1479 

U DDLA/17/9 Gift for 8 years: John Wharffe of Medelton to Robert 
White of Beverley, merchant and wife Alice 
4 bovates 6ac. arable and 7ac. meadow in Mollescroft 
near Beverley.  Witn. John Selstorne, Alexander 
Smythley, John Cok of Beverley. A 17th century 
translation is attached 
1 item 

 11 Oct 1493 
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U DDLA/17/10 Demise and Confirmation: John Wele of Hull to John 
Wharffe of Myddelton, gent. 
46ac. arable and 7ac. meadow in Mollescrofte which J. 
Wele had of the gift of J. Wharffe.  Witn. John 
Segle(st)orne, Roger (Wryte?), John Watkyne. Given 
at Mollescrofte. A 17th century translation is attached 
1 item 
 

 13 Oct 1495 

U DDLA/17/11 Exemplification of a Common Recovery: Robert White 
and wife Agnes from John Wharff 
46ac. land and 7ac. meadow in Mollescroft.  John 
Drakes vouched to warranty. A 17th century translation 
is attached 
1 item 
 

 20 Nov 1495 

U DDLA/17/12 Gift: Richard Wilbert of Lekyngfeild, yeoman to Robert 
Hundisworthe of Mollescroft near Beverley, 
husbandman 
Toft and croft (Northgate S.; Northedyke N.; lands of 
Robert Ledes W. and late of Thomas Giles of Gt. 
Driffield E.); 1ac. near le Milnehill (lands of prebend of 
St. Martin in collegiate church of Blessed John of 
Beverley E., and of William Jakelyn W.; close of 
George Laken S.; Lekingfeilde Wood N.); and 1ac. in 
East field of Mollescrofte (Engedike E.; lands of William 
Jekelyn W.; common street 'before the doors of the 
said George Laken S.; Lekyngfeilde Wood N.). Witn. 
John ( .... of ..... ?) aforesaid baker, William Moore, 
Philip Kirkeby and William Lillewhite of Mollescrofte. 
Given at Mollescrofte. A 17th century translation is 
attached 
1 item 
 

 5 Oct 1504 

U DDLA/17/13 Quitclaim: Thomas Cute of Riston, farmer ( a younger 
son of Thomas Cute of Riston, yeoman dec'd.) to 
another younger son Peter Cute 
Moiety of a close on W. side of Beverley - Mollescrofte 
road opposite le Woodhall.  Witn. Jeffrey Tailyour, Tho. 
Jenkinsoon 
1 item 
 

 4 Jun 1595 

U DDLA/17/14 Bond in £120: Peter Cute of Little Haitefeild to Edward 
Nelthorpe of Beverley, yeoman 
For peaceful possession of close (as U DDLA/17/13?). 
(Brymley N., Gallowe Lane W.): Witn. Willm. Clarke of 
Beverley, Robert Sisseson, Willm. Dale, Tho. 
Jenkinson senr 

 26 Jul 1599 
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1 item 
 
 
 
 

U DDLA/17/15 Bargain and Sale: Edwarde Nelthorpe of Beverley, 
yeoman to Robert Clarke the elder of Beverley, gent. 
Close as U DDLA/17/14.  Witn. Nicholas Midleton, 
Thomas Clark 
1 item 
 

 10 Nov 1600 

U DDLA/17/16 Feoffment further to U DDLA/17/15 
Endorsement of livery of seisin. Witn. Robert Grey, 
Richard Dunn, George Kydd, Thomas Clark, Robert 
Slighton, Richard Prowd, John Dent, Nicholas 
Midleton, 21 November 1600 
1 item 
 

 10 - 21 Nov 
1600 

U DDLA/17/17 Bargain and Sale: for £120 cash, £900 remaining on 
mortgage of the premises, and a release of £180 debt: 
Henry Rosse of Pighill alias Piggill, gent and wife 
Agnes to Peter Langdaill of Santon, gent. 
Manor or mansion house of Pighill called Pighill Hall 
with closes called Ashegarthes, Kilne Close, Barne 
Close, 2 Four Nobles Closes, Farley Close, Southmilne 
Holmes, Northmilne Holmes, Langrigges, Short 
Rigges, 2 Conyegarthes, Corne Close, and Sheel 
Close in Pighill, Mossecroft alias Molescroft and 
Beverley, 5 oxgangs in Molescroft. Witn. Ed. 
Nelthorpe, John Dent, Willm. Power, Tho. Jenkinson, 
senr., Anthony Todd, Launcelott Wansley, 24 May 
1606  Endorsements (5) of payments by instalment of 
the £900. Witn. Edward Nelthorpe, John Dent, Tho. 
Jenkinson senr., John Hamond, Steven Denis, William 
Elwicke, Anthony Todd, Christopher Farrer, Willm. 
Rosse, Lawrence Warton, Marmaduke Constable, 
Peter Burgon, July 1606 - March 1607 
1 item 
 

 May 1606 –  
Mar 1607 

U DDLA/17/18 Bond for performance of covenants of U DDLA/17/17 
1 item 
 

 24 May 1606 

U DDLA/17/19 Quitclaim: Parties and property as U DDLA/17/17: On 
final payment of the £900. Witn. Willm. Rosse, John 
Dent, John Hammond, Anthony Todd, Christopher 
Farrer 
1 item 
 

 25 Mar 1607 

U DDLA/17/20 Exemplification of a Common Recovery: John 
Hammond and Anthony Todd from Peter Langdale 
Manor of Pighill with 3 messuages, 3 gardens, 100ac. 
land, 250ac. meadow, 50ac. pasture, 20ac. wood, 

 18 May 1607 
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40ac. heath and furze and 50ac. moor in Pighill, 
Molescrofte and Beverley. Henry and Agnes Rosse 
vouched to warranty 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/17/21 Bargain and Sale: Robert Clarke the elder, gent. to 
William Bell, butcher, both of Beverley 
Close as U DDLA/17/14.  Witn. Alexander Metcalf, 
Alexander Spaldinge, Robert Clarke, George 
Thornborowe, Thomas Clarke 
1 item 
 

 10 Mar 1608 

U DDLA/17/22 Feoffment further to U DDLA/17/21 
1 item 
 

 10 Mar 1608 

U DDLA/17/23 Letter of Attorney: Robert Clarke to his natural son 
Thomas Clarke and John Smayles, gent. both of 
Beverley. To deliver seisin further to U DDLA/17/21: 
Witn. John Wintringham, John and Robert Clarke 
1 item 
 

 11 Mar 1608 

U DDLA/17/24 Assignment for 31 year at 30s. rent: Nicholas Johnson 
of South Cave, gent. to John Johnson of Beverley, 
draper and wife Ellenor (sister of N.J.) 
Close 'withoute the North Barr' in Beverley, late parcel 
of Kelke's Chantry in St. Mary's Beverley.  In part 
recompense for lands at Broomfleet sold by J.J. to 
N.J..  Recites leases of the premises at the same rent, 
and of a moiety of the tithes of Mollescrofte (parcel of 
the prebend appertaining to the altar of the foundation 
of St. Stephen in Beverley Minster) at a rent of £7. 6. 
4d. from Thomas Awdeley of London, gent. to N.J. 
Witn. John Fotherbie the elder, Thomas Etherington, 
Stephen Smayles, Tho. Jenkinson, senr 
1 item 
 

 8 Oct 1608 

U DDLA/17/25 Bond in £160: Edward Nelthorpe, yeoman to Robert 
Clarke, senr. gent. both of Beverley 
For performance of covenants of same date: Witn. 
Robt. Grey, John Dent, Thomas Clark, Nicholas 
Midleton 
1 item 
 

 10 Nov 1609 

U DDLA/17/26 Interrogatories to witnesses for defendant in Dame 
Mary Gee, widow v Sir Marmaduke Langdayle 
Whether all his lands belonging to manor of Pighill are 
in Molescroft; and a distraint on him in connection with 
suit of court at Bishop Burton 
1 item 
 
 
 

17th cent. 
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U DDLA/17/27 Bargain and Sale for £540: Marmaduke, Lord Langdale 
and wife Dame Elizabeth to Sir William Wise of 
Beverley 
Manor and mansion house of Pighill called Pighill  
Hall with a moat and the orchard and ground it 
encloses, an orchard on N. side of the moat, 
Turnepyke Close, Middle Close, Dovecoate Close 
(formerly Kiln Close), Horse Close (formerly Laith or 
Barn Close), all in Molescrofte. Coach Close (as U 
DDLA/17/24) in Beverley. With tithes of the premises. 
Witn. Willm. Nelson, Geo. Browne, March Nelson, 
John Swayle 
1 item 
 

 23 Nov 1671 

U DDLA/17/28 Bargain and Sale: Parties, property and purchase 
money as U DDLA/17/27. Witn. Willm. Ottley, Ric. 
Hatton, Tho. Cheetam, Ric. Blanshard 
1 item 
 
 

 13 Aug 1672 

U DDLA/18 North Cliffe  1543 - 1795 

U DDLA/18/1 Copy Award of Sir Marmaduke Constable of 
Everingham, Sir William Constable, Sir Peter Vavasour 
and William Bapthorpe, esq.  
Between Anthony Langdale of Houghton and James 
Constable of North Cliffe, esqs. in disputes over 
common in North Cliffe and Houghton 
1 item 
 

 28 Nov 1543 

U DDLA/18/2 Final Concord for £40: John and Christopher Ellerton, 
plaintiffs and Marmaduke Lacye and wife Alice 
2 messuages, 10 cottages, 3 barns, 12 tofts, 9 crofts, 
10 gardens, 200ac. land, 20ac. meadow, 80ac. 
pasture, 10ac. wood and 40ac. moor in Boythorpe, 
Sowthcliff, and Northcliff 
1 item 
 

 28 Apr 1560 

U DDLA/18/3 Feoffment: John Ellerton of Boythorpe, yeoman and his 
son Christopher to George Folberye of Holme Spalding 
More, gent. 2 cottages, tofts and crofts; and a close in 
Northclyff. A moiety of a tenement, toft and croft in 
Sowthclyff. Witn. Richard and William Lambert, John 
Measse, Robert and Simon Gaites, Nicholas Wrytt, 
Lance Blacke, Anthony Palle, Thomas Robinson 
1 item 
 

 24 Feb 1563 

U DDLA/18/4 Details of an Award by Richard Sherburne, John  11 Jan 1659 
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Belton, esq., John Dalton and William Robinson, gents.  
Between Robert Constable and Frances Constable, 
widow and Thomas Langdale and his tenants in 
Houghton in dispute over common in North Cliffe 
1 item 

U DDLA/18/5 Account of tithes in North Cliffe 
1 item 
 

 1667 - 1684 

U DDLA/18/6 Exchange between William and Edward Clarke of 
North Cliffe, yeomen 
E.C. to have a messuage, with a hemp garth and 
grassgarth in North Cliffe. W.C. to have a messuage 
with a hempgarth and a little garth called the 
Peckstead at S. end of North Cliffe.  Witn. Robert 
Kelsey, John Smith, Fran. Broxholme 
1 item 
 

 3 May 1706 

U DDLA/18/7 Lease and Release for £30: William Clark to Thomas 
Waudby, both of North Cliffe, yeomen. Messuage, 
hempgarth and Peckstead (as U DDLA/18/6). Witn. 
William Edwards, Rich. Vawsor, Robart Cook, Tho. 
Fletcher 
2 items 
 

 16 - 17 Jan 
1712 

U DDLA/18/8 Lease and Release for £7. 10: Rev. William Brearcliff 
of Camby, co. Lincs. to Thomas Feather of South 
Cave, yeoman 
Close called Askewood.  Witn. Ja. Mihill, Wm. Denton 
2 items 
 

 11 - 12 Jan 
1710 

U DDLA/18/9 Lease and Release for £130: Leonard Slater of 
Wakefield, grocer and wife Rebecca (L.S. being son of 
Thomas Slater by Prudence, daughter of Thomas 
Feather as U DDLA/18/8) to Hugh Bethell of Ryse, 
esq.: as U DDLA/18/8  
2 items 
 

 1 - 2 May 
1754 

U DDLA/18/10 Bond for performance of covenants of U DDLA/18/9 
1 item 
 

 2 May 1754 

U DDLA/18/11 Declaration of Trust: further to U DDLA/18/9: That 
Hugh Bethell acted on behalf of Philip Langdale of 
South Cliffe, esq 
1 item 
 

 28 May 1754 

U DDLA/18/12 Mortgage for £30: Thomas Waudby of South Cliff, 
yeoman to Robert Robinson of Market Weighton, 
shepherd: as U DDLA/18/7  
1 item 
 

 26 Apr 1758 

U DDLA/18/13 Copy Will of Elizabeth Lowther of Howden, spinster 
1 item 

 29 Dec 1758 
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U DDLA/18/14 Copy Will of Priscilla Lowther of Howden, widow: Black 

Bull Inn in Howden, etc.  
1 item 
 

 7 Sep 1760 

U DDLA/18/15 Lease and Release for £79. 10: John Waldby of 
Houghton Carrhouse, yeoman (eldest son of Thomas 
W. as U DDLA/18/12) and wife Mary, Robert Giles of 
South Cliff and wife Isabel (widow of T.W.) and Robert 
Robinson of Market Weighton, shepherd to Hugh 
Bethell of Rise, esq.: as U DDLA/18/7  
2 items 
 

 18 - 19 May 
1764 

U DDLA/18/16 Lease and Release for £123: John Dunn, senr. of 
Howden, gent., William Woodmansey and wife Mary to 
Hugh Bethell of Rise, esq. Messuage and 3 lands at 
Sancton.   2 items 
 

 17 - 18 Aug 
1767 

U DDLA/18/17 Undertaking by John Dunn, for delivery to Philip 
Langdale of title deeds, further to U DDLA/18/16 
1 item 
 

 26 Aug 1767 

U DDLA/18/18 Final Concord further to U DDLA/18/16 
1 item 
 

 3 Nov 1767 

U DDLA/18/19 Final Concord as U DDLA/18/18 
1 item 
 

 3 Nov 1767 

U DDLA/18/20 Lease and Release: William, son and heir of Hugh 
Bethell of Rise, esq. to Philip Langdale of Houghton, 
esq. As U DDLA/18/7 - 8 and U DDLA/18/16.  
2 items 
 

 19 - 20 Jul 
1790 

U DDLA/18/21 Lease for 14 years at £22. 10. rent.: Market Weighton 
Drainage and Canal Commissioners to John Turner, 
jnr. of Hotham Carrs and William Watson of South 
Cliffe, farmers 
Inclosed part (45ac.) of North Cliffe common. 
1 item 
 

 1 Jun 1784 

U DDLA/18/22 Counterpart of Lease as U DDLA/18/21 
1 item 
 

 1 Jun 1784 

U DDLA/18/23 Mortgage for £450: Parties and property as U 
DDLA/18/21 
1 item 
 

 21 Jun 1784 

U DDLA/18/24 Counterpart of Mortgage as U DDLA/18/23 
1 item 
 

 21 Jun 1784 

U DDLA/18/25 Assignment for £20: William Watson to John Turner 
His share in lease as U DDLA/18/21.  

 5 Jan 1785 
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1 item 
 

U DDLA/18/26 Assignment for £225: William Watson to John Turner 
His share in mortgage as U DDLA/18/23 
1 item 

 5 Jan 1785 

U DDLA/18/27 Assignment: William Watson and trustees of John 
Turner, dec'd. to Philip Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
Lease as U DDLA/18/21 (with farm now built on the 
land).  
1 item 
 

 25 Apr 1795 

U DDLA/18/28 Assignment for £550: William Watson and trustees of 
John Turner, dec'd. to Philip Langdale of Houghton, 
esq. Mortgage as U DDLA/18/23.  
1 item 
 
 

 25 Apr 1795 

U DDLA/18/29 Bond in £100: Ezekiel Turner of Overthorpe par. North 
Cave, John Turner of Swanland, yeomen and John 
Robinson, jnr. of South Cave, gent. (trustees of John 
Turner, dec'd) to Philip Langdale 
To refund £50 for buildings (as U DDLA/18/27) if their 
cost is not allowed on redemption of the mortgage of 
the property 
1 item 
 
 

 25 Apr 1795 

U DDLA/19 North Dalton 
 

 early 14th 
cent. - 1635 

U DDLA/19/1 Extract from Pipe Roll relating to a Grant: John de 
Lythgreynes to Edward I 
10 marks rent in Dalton near Baynton super Waldas 
from Hugh de Hastings for land sometime of the 
grantor. Given at York. Friday before S.S. Philip and 
James. 29 Ed. I 
1 item 
 

 28 Apr 1301 

U DDLA/19/2 Gift: Robert son of William Gamell of Midelton to 
Thomas Ward of Midelton 
All his land at Hungerhildeil in the field of Northdalton 
(from Henland to boundaries of Midelton, and between 
lands of Watton Priory). Witn. Sir William de Bernak, 
Hugh de Hastinges, William Crispyng, William son of 
James, John son of Thomas de Northdalton, John 
Ward of Midelton, William Serl, John de Sutton. 
Endorsed ' ...... 2ac. land in Northe Dalton' 
1 item 
 

 early 14th 
cent. 

U DDLA/19/3 Gift: Reginald de Holme, chaplain to William de 
Boynton of Northdalton and his wife Joan 
Messuage, croft and 1/2 bovate.  Witn. Sir William de 
Bernak, Edmund de Hastynges, John Cryspyng, John 

 7 Jul 1302 
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son of William Jakeson, Thomas Cryspyng, Hugh de 
Welpyngton. Given at Northdalton, Thursday in 
Translation St. Thomas martyr 30 Ed.III.  
1 item 
 

U DDLA/19/4 Gift: Robert de Sherburn of Kyngeston super Hull and 
wife Isabel daughter and heir of Robert Palmer called 
Robert Sergeant to Robert Duset of Kyngeston super 
Hull.  All their property in Northdalton.  Witn. Sir William 
de Hesill, chaplain, William Smyth, Robert Chapman, 
Thomas Crispyn of Northdalton, Robert de Crosse, 
Thomas Barber, Peter de Garton merchants and 
burgess of Kyngeston super Hull. Given at Northdalton, 
Wednesday after St. Valentine martyr, 1372 
1 item 
 

 16 Feb 1373 

U DDLA/19/5 Gift: Adam de Raghton of York, spurrier to Sir Robert 
de Hilton, John de Ingelby, John Dighton and John at 
Westhend, chaplains. Messuage, 12ac. land and 8d 
rent in Northdalton.  Witn. John del More of Midelton, 
Robert Ernays, Robert Chapman, Robert de 
Crauncewyk, Robert Snart of Northdalton. Given at 
Northdalton, Sunday after St. Leonard confessor 1400 
1 item 
 

 7 Nov 1400 

U DDLA/19/6 Quitclaim: Adam de Raghton of York, spurrier to Sir 
John de Hothome of Scoreburgh.  As U DDLA/19/5, 
which Adam held of the gift of William de Dalton of 
York son of William de Briddesal of Northdalton. Given 
at Northdalton, Annunciation B.V.M. 1401 
1 item 
 

 25 Mar 1401 

U DDLA/19/7 Lease for 12 years at 20s. rent: Sir John de Hothome 
to William Nudde of Northdalton. Messuage, croft and 
dovecote late in tenure of Robert Snart of the same. 
Also 4 1/2ac. lately purchased from William 
Crauncewyk.  Witn. Robert de Thorpe, John del More, 
John de Cave, Henry Randolfe, William de Skiren. 
Given at Scoreburgh John Ripon and Robert Webster 
being sureties for W.N., for performance of covenants 
1 item 
 

 31 Jan 1402 

U DDLA/19/8 Letter of Attorney: Peter de la Pole to John Ibury 
To deliver seisin to William Hungate, Peter del Hay, 
Thomas Colvyll and Henry Randolf of all lands in 
Blatherwyk, Northamptonshire, which they (Peter and 
John) had of the gift of Sir John de Eyllesford and wife 
Margaret.  Witn. John Marand parson of St. Mary 
Magdalene of Blatherwyk, John Bradenham, William 
Warde, Alexander Barker, John Taillor. Given at 
Blatherwyk 
1 item 

 30 May 1403 
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U DDLA/19/9 Quitclaim: Robert Smyth parson of Saylyngham to 

Peter de la Pole and John Ibury. Manor of North 
Dalton. Given at Blathirwyk 
1 item 

 4 Jun 1403 

U DDLA/19/10 Gift: Peter de la Pole and John Ibury to William 
Hungate, Peter del Hay, Thomas Colvyle and Henry 
Randolf  Manor of Northdalton. In exchange for all 
property in Blatherwyk, co. Northumberland sometime 
of Sir John de Ayllesford and wife Margaret. Witn. John 
Hastyngs of Brunby, Walter Rudstan, John dell More, 
Robert Gunneys, William Crauncewyk of Northdalton. 
Given at Northdalton Sab. after St. Barnabas apostle 4 
Hen. IV. Armorial seal, a chevron between 3 crescents 
1 item 
 

 16 Jun 1403 

U DDLA/19/11 Letter of Attorney: Peter de la Pole to John Ibury and 
Richard Clenyng.  To deliver seisin further to U 
DDLA/19/10. Given at Northdalton, date and seal as U 
DDLA/19/10 'SIGILLUM PETRI DE LA POLE' 
1 item 
 

 16 Jun 1403 

U DDLA/19/12 Gift: Robert Crauncewyk of Northe Dalton to Robert 
Shavforthe of Rebeop and wife Isabel (daughter of 
R.C.) 
Toft and croft (between tofts of prior of Hospital of St. 
John of Jerusalem in England) and 6ac. arable (1ac. in 
a selion on Crosdales in Thomasmeres, from the York 
road to land of John son of Nicholas of Northe Dalton; 
1ac. in a selion on Gategrayndails in Thomasmers, 
from Dikegate to land of said John; 2ac. in North field 
on Mikeldales in a selion in T[  ],  
from York road to land of Warter Priory; 2ac. in a selion 
on [  ] in Southfield, from Mikeldales to Whitedike and 
between lands of prior of Hospital of St. John of 
Jerusalem and of said John) in Northe Dalton. Witn. 
Robert Rudstone and John Gledehowe of Haton, Hugh 
de Burnyngyll, Edmund de Hotham, John son of Ranay 
and Thomas Basse, both of Northe Dalton. Given at 
Northe Dalton 
1 item 
 

 14 Jan 1416 

U DDLA/19/13 Extracts from Pipe Rolls relating to rent of U 
DDLA/19/10 marks, as U DDLA/19/1 
1 bundle 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 1422 - 1498 
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U DDLA/19/14 Gift: Joan Smith of Wilsthorp in pure widowhood, her 
son and heir John Smyth, and younger son George to 
William Welpyngton of Northdalton and John 
Welpyngton, chaplain of the same 
A place of land in North dalton (Leydylane W.; 
tenement held by Cicely Irenmanger E.; and from the 
common way to Terninghyrate Croft N.) and 8ac. in 
two selions on les Southwestlanges (boundary called 
Thomasmer N., and land sometime of John Wilyamson 
S.) all of which she had of the gift of John Smyth.  For 
service of 7d. yearly. Bond in £40 for peaceful 
possession. Witn. Master John Burdon, clerk of 
Poklynton, Thomas Bassh of Northdalton, Thomas 
Leedlady, William Dowghty and William Smyth, all of 
the same. Given at Northdalton, St. George 1434. An 
armoral seal, a bond 
1 item 
 

 23 Apr 1434 

U DDLA/19/15 Bond in £20: Robert Craneswyk of Northdalton, 
husbandman to Thomas Newerke of Southdalton, 
gent. 
For peaceful possession of 1 bovate in Northdalton.  
1 item 
 

 20 Jul 1437 

U DDLA/19/16 Gift: Robert Craneswyk to Thomas Newerke of 
Southdalton, gent. 
1 bovate in field of Northdalton (lands of William 
Hundegate E., and of T.N. W.; selions called 
Middeltonmeer S. and Tibthorpmeer N.).  Witn. Robert 
Brigham, Thomas Basse, William Richardson, Nicholas 
Midforth, William Mudde, jnr. all of Northdalton. Given 
at Northdalton 
1 item 
 

 30 Jul 1438 

U DDLA/19/17 Gift: John Hungate of Burnby to Richard, Earl of 
Warwick. Sir James Strangways, Thomas Colt, 
Thomas Gower and William Hungate, jnr.  All his 
property in Northdalton, sometime of his father William 
Hungate and Isabel his wife, which they recovered 
from John Welpyngton, clerk. To feoffees and the heirs 
of the body of William Hungate, jnr 
1 item 
 

 12 Aug 1461 

U DDLA/19/18 Gift for £36: John Wharffe of Medelton to Robert Whyte 
of Beverley, merchant and wife Agnes 
Capital messuage and (9 bovates) in Medelton: As 
collateral security for peacefyl enjoyment by them of ( .. 

 [7 Oct] 1493 
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bovates), 6ac. land and 7ac. meadow in Mollescrofte 
which they have of his gift for a term of 14 years. Witn. 
John Selstorne, Alexander Smythley, John Coke of 
Beverley.  
1 item 
 

U DDLA/19/19 Gift: Richard Rokeby, gent. to Hugh Robinson of 
Northdalton, yeoman 
1/2 bovate in Northdalton, which he had of the gift of 
John Sharp, jnr. (i.e. 2ac. in field called Estdales (from 
a common way on S. of the town to a common way 
called Hedemeare belonging to the town of Myddelton, 
lands of Sir John Hothome E. and of William 
Shawforths W.); 3ac. in same field on N. of Northdalton 
(from common way called Croftyngyatt to land called 
Depedale, and between lands of Sir J.H. and of W.S.); 
2ac. from common way called Yorkusgate to 
Deepdale, and between lands of Sir J.H. and W.S; 
1/2ac. from common way called Dykusgate to another 
common way called Whawtylgate, and between lands 
of Sir J.N. and of W.S.; 2ac. from common way called 
Clevinggate to Myddelton Meare in the Southfield, and 
between lands of Sir J.H.and of W.S.; 6ac. on E. side 
of Westlanghedes, from common way called Howarde 
to Myddelton Hedes, and between lands of Sir J.H. and 
W.S.; 2ac. in Northwestlanges, from Westlanghedes to 
lands of Meaux Abbey, and between lands of Sir J.H. 
and W.S.; 2ac. on S. side of Awdlee from 
Westlanghedes to Warterhedes, and between lands of 
Sir J.H. and of the heirs of Owthreddes): Witn. Edmund 
Gearge, Richard Crosse, John Skynner. Given at 
Northdalton 
1 item 
 

 29 Mar 1501 

U DDLA/19/20 Quitclaim: Sir John Gowar and William Tomson 
Chaplain, master of the college of Lowthorpe toWilliam 
Hungate of Saxton, senr. esq. 
All property they had of his gift (i.e. manors of 
Northdalton, Astrope, Holme, Burnbe, Hayton, Elarcar, 
and Poklyngton).  Easter, 2 Hen.VIII 
1 item 
 

 20 Apr 1511 

U DDLA/19/21 Gift: Thomas, son of Hugh, dec'd. Robinson of Hessill 
to Philip Gybson of Middylton 
Toft, 2 adjacent crofts, 2ac. and 1/2 bovate in 
Northdalton (i.e. toft and crofts between tofts of William 
Shafforth E. and of John Leidlady W.; 1 1/2ac. in 
Southfield, lands of chantry of St.Nicholas near York E. 
and of William Shafforth W.; 1/2ac. in North Field 
between lands of prior of St. John of Jerusalem E. and 
late of Dame Alice Gastign widow W.; 1/2 bovate as U 
DDLA/19/19).  Witn. Roger Ratclyffe, Robert Drye, 

 20 Jul 1529 
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Thomas Scadlock of Bushopburton, James 
(Crunsenr?), William Browne  Endorsement of livery of 
seisin. Witn. William Dogilby, John Everyngham, John 
Leidlady of North Dalton, William Burgess, John Kyrke 
of Middylton and John Welborne of Southdalton 
1 item 

U DDLA/19/22 Gift: Christopher Mayne of Roleston, esq. to his brother 
and heir George.  Messuage and bovate in Northdalton 
in tenure of Richard Ingreham.  
1 item 
 

 14 Dec 1539 

U DDLA/19/23 Quitclaim: Parties and property as U DDLA/19/22 
1 item 
 

 18 Dec 1539 

U DDLA/19/24 Letter of Attorney: Christopher Mayne to Stephen 
Verty: to deliver seisin further to U DDLA/19/22 
1 item 
 

 18 Dec 1539 

U DDLA/19/25 Bargain and Sale: John Eryngham, husbandman to 
John Wylshe, shepherd, both of Northdalton 
Cottage and croft in Northdalton (lands late of Watton 
Priory and now of Crown W., and of Thomas Earl of 
Rutland E.; highway S. and Croftynggate N.).  
1 item 
 

 15 Aug 1541 

U DDLA/19/26 Counterpart of Bargain and Sale as U DDLA/19/25 
1 item 
 

 15 Aug 1541 

U DDLA/19/27 Bond for performance of covenants of U DDLA/19/25 
1 item 
 

 15 Aug 1541 

U DDLA/19/28 Gift: Thomas Holgayt, gent., William Dogilby, yeoman 
and John Eryngham, husbandman, all of Northdalton 
to John Wylshe and wife Joan 
As U DDLA/19/25, which they had of his gift.  
1 item 
 

 29 Aug 1541 

U DDLA/19/29 Gift: Roger Kellott of Burnholme, gent. to Audrey 
Hungait, widow of William Hungat of Northe Dalton, 
esq. Messuage in North Dalton which he had of the gift 
of Ralph Gascoygn of Burnholm.  Witn. Thomas 
Basse, William Dowgkylbe, William Harreson, John 
Burton, Rechard Hyngram, Robert (Horton?), Robert 
Holgat, Hare Holgatt, (Wyllam?) Carter, John Warnar 
1 item 
 

 2 Apr 1545 

U DDLA/19/30 Gift: Christopher Leadladie of Northdalton, 
husbandman to Audrey ('Adriane) Hungaitt of the 
same, widow. Cottage in the W. part of a close of hers 
with toft and croft in Hogge Pitte in Dalton, sometime 
property of Ralph Gascoign.  Witn. Thomas Johnson, 
chaplain, William Leadlady, Robert Watson, Walter 

 10 Aug 1552 



Hull History Centre: Papers of the Langdale Family 

page 47 of 160 

Sanderson, William (Heppyson?) 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/19/31 Bond for performance of covenants of U DDLA/19/30 
1 item 
 

 10 Aug 1552 

U DDLA/19/32 Gift: Thomas Brown of Beverley son of Richard Brown 
of Whittbie, merchants to Robert Dogilbie of North 
Dalton, yeoman 
Messuage, toft and croft (North field N.; lands of 
William Hungate E., and late of Meaux Abbey, now of 
the Crown W.; highway S.) and 1 bovate in 
Northdalton.  Power of attorney to Richard Ingram and 
John Campe to deliver seisin. Witn. John and Cuthbert 
Dugglebie, Richard Ingram, William Ledeladie 
1 item 
 

 3 Feb 1556 

U DDLA/19/33 Bargain and Sale for 35 nobles: William Hungaite of 
Saxton, esq. to his mother Audrey Hungate, widow and 
brother Rawfe Hungaite of North Dalton 
Cottage, toft and croft, and 2 1/2 oxgangs arable with 
Forbyeland, in Northe Dalton 
1 item 
 

 30 Jun 1558 

U DDLA/19/34 Feoffment further to U DDLA/19/33. Witn. Thomas 
Hungat of Watton, esq., George Remmyngton, John 
Horsell, Thomas Gray, Willm. Losse, Thomas Bellard, 
priest, Steven (Hewytson?) Richard Yngram, Thomas 
(Wylse?), John Burley, Wyllm. Ledlady 
1 item 
 

 30 Jun 1558 

U DDLA/19/35 Letter of Attorney: William Hungait to Thomas 
Stillyngton of Kelfeilde, gent. 
To deliver seisin further to U DDLA/19/33 
1 item 
 

 17 Sep 1558 

U DDLA/19/36 Bond in £40: Robert Jacklyng of Etton, gent. to Robert 
Dogglebye of Northdalton, yeoman 
For peaceful possession of all property in Northdalton 
late of R.J.; and performance of covenants of a 
conveyance of same date, R.J. to R.D., of a toft 2 
crofts and 2 1/2 oxgangs in Northdalton: Witn. Ralphe 
Hungat, gent., Alexander Guy, Thomas Blayston 
1 item 
 

 23 Oct 1559 

U DDLA/19/37 Bargain and Sale: Christopher Ledeladye, labourer, 
son of John Ledeladye, husbandman to his brother 
Marmaduke Ledeladye, husbandman, all of 
Northedalton 
Messuage, 2 tofts and 2 crofts in Northedalton (toft of 
Awdree Hungate, widow E., toft and croft of C.L. W.; 
highway N.; Croftingayte S.) and 1 bovate.  Witn. 

 18 Jun 1563 
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Thomas Doweman, William Boswell, John Whyte, 
William Bowmer, George Atkynson. Witn. to seisin 
William, Thomas and George Westerdail, George 
Cros, John Burla, William Olever, John Marner 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/19/38 Bond in £20 for peaceful possession: Parties, property 
and further to U DDLA/19/37 
1 item 
 

 20 Jun 1564 

U DDLA/19/39 Quitclaim: Parties and property as U DDLA/19/37. 
Witn. as U DDLA/19/37 
1 item 
 

 21 Jun 1564 

U DDLA/19/40 Feoffment: William Hungayte, senr. of Saxston, esq. to 
his mother Audrey Hungayte, widow and brother Ralph 
Hungayte, gent. both of North Dalton 
Manor of North Dalton with 4 messuages, 8 cottages, 8 
tofts, 8 crofts, 2 closes, 1 windmill, parcel of pasture 
called the Old Lee, and 20 bovates. Power of Attorney 
to Anthony Hungayte, gent. and William Herryson, 
yeomen to deliver seisin. Witn. Thomas Hungate the 
elder, Thomas Stillington, Nycolas Farefax, Thomas 
Barker, William Nelson, James Wetherell  
Endorsement of livery of seisin. Witn. Robert Duggylby, 
Richard Yngram, Stephen Hewson, Thomas Nellson, 
John Patteson, Leonard Marshall, John Burley, John 
Gybson, Thomas Wyllshe, Thomas Harryson, John 
Hodgeson, Thomas Yngram, Richard Hewson, William 
Thorneton, Robert Thorneton, John Jacson, Thomas 
Holme, Ralph Eseby, Thomas Shawfurthe, (no date) 
1 item 
 

 c. 20 Jun 
1565 

U DDLA/19/41 Bargain and Sale: Marmaduke Ledladye, husbandman 
to Audre Hungayte, widow and Raffe Hungayte, gent. 
all of Northdalton.  As U DDLA/19/37. Witn. Antone 
Hungate, Hew Kyrkbye, John Cros, Rychearde 
Iggarum, George Cros 
1 item 
 

 8 Feb 1566 

U DDLA/19/42 Bond for performance of covenents of U DDLA/19/41 
1 item 
 

 8 Feb 1566 

U DDLA/19/43 Feoffment further to U DDLA/19/41. Witn. to livery of 
seisin. Antony Hungaytt, gent., Willm. Harryson, 
George Cros, Christopher Ledladye, John Warner, 
John Rauson, John Swathorp, Willm. Westerdall, 
Thomas Ellarcer, Mychaell Iggarum, Robert Thorneton, 
Raf. Estabie, Raf Hewson, Edward Tod, George 
Westerdall, Thomas Rauson 
1 item 
 

 9 Feb 1566 
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U DDLA/19/44 Bargain and Sale: Christopher Ledladye of 
Northdalton, husbandman to Awdrey and Ralph 
Hungayte of Northdalton.  Croft on S. of Northdalton 
(their land N., highway S.).  Witn. John Arnatson, 
William Westerdall, Thomas B Brokghe 
1 item 

 6 Apr 1566 

U DDLA/19/45 Bargain and Sale for 50s.: Christopher Ledeladye of 
Northdalton, husbandman to Ralph Hungayte of 
Northdalton, gent. 
Toft and croft on E. of Northdalton (lands of R.H. and 
his mother Awdrey E. and W.) and 2 tofts and 2 crofts 
on W. of Northdalton near Yorkesgate; which C.L. 
inherited on death of his father John. Witn. Thomas 
Ellercar, Edward Tod, John Bell, William Igram, 
Thomas Lorde, John Gybsun. (To livery of seisin) 
William Harryson, Hew Kyrkbe, George Cros, 
Marmaduke Ledlady, Willm. Hewson, John Warner, 
John Rauson 
1 item 
 

 12 Nov 1566 

U DDLA/19/46 Quitclam: Thomas Hungayte of Saxton, esq. to his 
nephew Ralph Hungayte of Northdalton 
All claims and demands.  
1 item 
 

 10 Feb 1567 

U DDLA/19/47 Bargain and Sale: Christopher Ledladye of 
Northdalton, husbandman to Ralph Hungayte of 
Northdalton, gent. 
1 1/2ac. on a furlong called Tonge Landes (lands of 
R.H. W.; boundary ('liram') between fields of 
Northdalton and Boynton E.); and 1ac. on furlong 
called le West Fall in North field (between lands of 
R.H.).  Witn. John Curspe, Edward Todd, Thomas 
Doweman, John Mamone. (To livery of seisin) Water 
Sanderson, Christopher Mainpers, John Warner 
1 item 
 

 23 Apr 1567 

U DDLA/19/48 Bargain and Sale: Christopher Ledladye of 
Northdalton, husbandman to Ralph Hungayte of 
Northdalton, gent. 1 1/2ac. on furlong called le West 
Fall in South Field (1ac. having lands of Ralph and 
Audrey Hungayte W. and of Ralph Duggleby W.; 1 
1/2ac. between lands of R.D.).  Witn. Water 
Sanderson, Christopher Mainpers, John Warner 
1 item 
 

 4 Jul 1567 

U DDLA/19/49 Quitclaim: Thomas Hungayte of Saxton to Ralph 
Hungayte of Northdalton, gents.  
All claims and demands.  
1 item 
 
 

 12 Jan 1570 
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U DDLA/19/50 Will of Awdrye Hungayte of Northdalton, widow. To be 
buried in chancel of All Hallows, North Dalton. 
Bequests to sons Anthony, Henry, William and Robert; 
godson William Hungayt; daughters Luce Blow., Alice 
Hungayte and Isabell Stillington; All Hallows church, 
North Dalton, Anne, Kateren and Elizabeth Styllington; 
god - daughters Jane Fayrefax, Awdrye Stylington, 
Awdrye Anleyby, Awdrye Hungayte, Awdrye Lovell and 
Awdrye Ellerker; Thomas, William, John and Gabriell 
Ellerker; Marie Blow; brother Thomas and servants: 
clothing, sheep, money.  Witn. Thomas Doweman, 
John Anlabye 
1 item 
 

 4 Dec 1570 

U DDLA/19/51 Bargain and Sale for £3: Christopher Leadladie of 
Northdalton, husbandman to Ralph Hungayte of 
Northdalton, gent. 
2 selions called rode brodes (1 on furlong called Est 
Dayles; 1 on furlong called Northe Owte Fielde).  Witn. 
John Jacayon, Jone Dowe, Willm. Utie, Thomas Wane. 
(To livery of seisin) Robert Morris, Stevene Hewson, 
Thomas .... , Christopher Mainprys 
1 item 
 

 10 Feb 1571 

U DDLA/19/52 Quitclaim: Thomas Hungayte of Saxton to Ralph 
Hungayte of Northdalton, gents. 
All claims and demands.  
1 item 
 

 12 Feb 1571 

U DDLA/19/53 Bargain and Sale for £15: Philippe Halam of Great 
Driffelde husbandman to Ralf Hungayte of Northdalton, 
gent. Messuage, toft, and croft, 8 selions called rodes, 
and 1/2ac..  Witn.Willm. Harrison, Thomas Jacson of 
Great Driffield, Edwarde Clerke, Richard Thorley 
1 item 
 

 6 May 1571 

U DDLA/19/54 Feoffment further to U DDLA/19/53. Witn. to livery of 
seisin, as U DDLA/19/53 and William Utie, James 
Crake, John Burley, Ralph Estabye, Leonard Marshall, 
John Warner, Thomas Wilkinson, John Leadlady; 
William Crosse, Thomas Croser, Cuthbert jnr. Robert, 
jnr., and William Dugleby; Thomas and Stephen 
Westerdale 
1 item 
 

 10 May 1571 

U DDLA/19/55 Quitclaim: Thomas Hungayte of Saxton to Ralph  5 Feb 1572 
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Hungayte of Northdalton, gents.All claims and 
demands.  
1 item 
 

U DDLA/19/56 Quitclaim as U DDLA/19/55 
1 item 

 1 Feb 1573 

U DDLA/19/57 Bargain and Sale: Christopher Leadeladye, 
husbandman to Ralph Hungate, gent. both of 
Northdalton 
2ac. in a selion called a Rode Broad in field called 
Furlonges (Yorkesgate N.; Dykehousegat S.).  Witn. 
James Wetherell, George Crosse, John Jackson, 
Thomas Gascoigne, William Kydd, Thomas Harryson 
1 item 
 

 18 Apr 1574 

U DDLA/19/58 Bargain and Sale: Christopher Ledeladye, 
husbandman to Ralph Hungayte, gent. both of 
Northdalton.  2 selions called two gayres (6ac.).  Witn. 
John Thompson, William Olyver, John Jackson, 
Thomas Gasquyne 
1 item 
 

 14 Aug 1574 

U DDLA/19/59 Quitclaim: Ralph Hungate of Northdalton, gent. to 
Robert Burne of Tibbthorpe and wife Joa  
Cottage and croft. Rendering 4s. yearly. Witn.Thomas 
Nelson, Robert Thorneton, Arnolde Butterye, John 
Thompson, clerk, Stephen Hinkson 
1 item 
 

 5 Jul 1580 

U DDLA/19/60 Bond in £92: Richard Gaites of Rillington gent. and 
wife Anne to Ralph Hungait of Northdalton, gent. 
For performance of covenants of deed of same date: 
Witn. Peter Beverley, John Thomson, William Crosse 
1 item 
 

 4 Mar 1586 

U DDLA/19/61 Bargain and Sale: Richard Burleie, husbandman to 
Ralph Hungayte, gent. both of Northdalton 
Cottage, toft and croft.  Witn. Edward Ellerker, Willm. 
Hudspithe, John Thompson, clerk. (To livery of seisin) 
Robert Thorneton, Thomas Hobson, Hugh Kirkbyn, 
Patrick Warner, Francis Hewson, Christopher 
Swathorpe 
1 item 
 

 14 Feb 1593 

U DDLA/19/62 Bond for peaceful possession further to U DDLA/19/61 
1 item 
 

 14 Feb 1593 

U DDLA/19/63 Assignment of Lease by Letters Patent: Steven 
Hewson, husbandman to Ralph Hungayte, gent. both 
of Northdalton.  Toft and croft at E. end of Northdalton 
belonging to capital massuage in which S.H. lives. 
Rendering 1d. yearly. Witn. Thomas Leadladye, John 

 20 Feb 1595 
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Thomson clerk, George (Thompson?) 
1 item 
 
 
 

U DDLA/19/64 Bargain and Sale: John Hobbman of Hewton 
Cranswicke and wife Mary to William Hungaite of North 
Dalton, gent. 
Cottage and horse mill, toft, barn and crofts.  Witn. 
Thomas Elwalde, John Slater, Robert Douglebye, 
Thomas Dallton, Marmaduke Holme, John Thompson, 
clerk. (To livery of seisin) Thomas Ingram, Thomas and 
John Slaiter, Ralph Eastabye, Willm. Crosse, Robert 
Jefferson, John Heweson, Edward and Robert 
Harrison, John Ingram, Willm. Douglebye, William 
Wilshe, Thomas and Ralph Hobson, John Thompson, 
clerk 
1 item 
 

 7 Nov 1599 

U DDLA/19/65 Letter of Attorney: John and Mary Hobbman to Thomas 
Ingram, yeoman and William Heweson, 
havermealemaiker, both of Northdalton 
To deliver seisin further to U DDLA/19/64 
1 item 
 

 7 Nov 1599 

U DDLA/19/66 Inquisiiton Post Mortem Ralph Hungate of North 
Dalton, esq. dec'd. 
Manor of North Dalton with a parcel called le Oulde 
Leas (being a sheep pasture for 300 sheep), 10 
messuages, 12 cottages, 20 barns, 60 bovates, 24 
closes, 20 tofts, 20 crofts and 1 windmill. Held of 
Roger, Earl of Rutland in common soccage of his 
manor of Belvoir, at an annual rent of 2s. 6d. R.H. died 
25 May 1601, William Hungate, aged 24, being son 
and heir 
1 item 
 

 20 Aug 1601 

U DDLA/19/67 Bond in £540. George and Francis Holgate of 
Stapleton and Bartholomew Holgate of Ardesley 
Woodhouse, gents. to William Hungate of North 
Dalton, gent. 
For performance of covenants of deed of same date 
1 item 
 

 2 Jul 1607 

U DDLA/19/68 Quitclaim: John Burne of Pomfraite, miller to William 
Hungat of Northdalton, gent. 
Cottage, toft, croft and 2 barns.  Witn. Robert 
Dowglebye, Henrye Hodgson, Edward Roberts, John 
Thompson clerk, with (To livery of seisin) Richard 
Hodgson, William Crosse 
1 item 
 

 23 Nov 1609 
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U DDLA/19/69 Bond for performance of covenents of U DDLA/19/68 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

 23 Nov 1609 

U DDLA/19/70 Statute Merchant in £600: Nicholas Johnson of Sowth 
Cave to Peter Langdale of Santon, gents.  
At York before John Harrison mayor and William 
Halley, clerk for recognition of Statutes Merchant 
1 item 
 

 4 Feb 1612 

U DDLA/19/71 Copy Letters Patent leasing to Thomas Bird and Walter 
Paunsford for three lives.  A moiety of a rent of 10 
marks from manor of Northdalton alias Dalton near 
Bainton on the Wouldes.  
1 item 
 

 17 Jul 1618 

U DDLA/19/72 Defeasance of a Statute Merchant in £500 by which 
Ralphe Hungate of North Dalton, esq. is bound to 
Matthew Hutton, draper and John Pepper of York, 
mercer.  Conditional on payment of £337 
1 item 
 

 16 May 1622 

U DDLA/19/73 Copy Exemplification of a Common Recovery: Edward 
Saltmarshe, gent. from William Hungate and 
Christopher Cantley, gent.  Manor of North Dalton with 
32 messuages, 1 windmill, 1 dovecote, 32 gardens, 
1,600ac. land, 150ac. meadow, 500ac. pasture, and 
the rectory and tithes of North Dalton. Ralph Hungate, 
esq. vouched to warranty 
1 item 
 

 12 Jul 1622 

U DDLA/19/74 Memorandum of bonds of Ralph Hungate of North 
Dalton, gent 
a) in £500 to Matthew Hutton and Ralph Pepper of 
York, 16 June 1622 
b) in 1,000 marks to Robert Dixon of the Middle 
Temple gent., 30 July 1622 
c) in £600 to George Jackson and Thomas Ward, 4 
December 1622 
d) in £5,000 to Robert Dixon of the Inner Temple, 18 
November 1623 
4 items 
 

 16 Jun 1622 –  
18 Nov 1623 

U DDLA/19/75 Bond in £100: Robert Dixon of the Inner Temple, gent. 
and Francis Hey of London, clothier to Katherine 
Hungate of North Dalton, widow: for payment of £50 
1 item 
 

 17 Nov 1623 

U DDLA/19/76 'A charge against North Dalton by the Crowne'  
Being a copy of proceedings relating to a rent of £6.13. 

 post 1623 
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4. (10 marks) due from Sir Marmaduke Langdale to the 
Crown from the manor of Northe Dalton 
1 item 
 
 
 

U DDLA/19/77 Receipt for £12. 10s.: being a post fine payable by Sir 
Marmaduke Langdale in respect of a Final Concord 
between him and Robert Dixon, gent. 
Manor of North Dalton with 10 messuages, 40 
cottages, 1 dovecote, 1 windmill, 32 gardens, 1 
orchard, 1,000ac. land, 60ac. meadow, 600ac. pasture 
and 600ac. moor.  
1 item 
 

 18 Sep 1632 

U DDLA/19/78 Copy Decree in Court of Wards and Liveries 
Manor and tithes of North Dalton, as purchased by Sir 
Marmaduke Langdayll, to be free from all claims of 
Robert Dixon and John Dixon and wife Ellinor under a 
previous, recited decree 
1 item 
 

 c. 1630 

U DDLA/19/79 Petition in Chancery of Sir Marmaduke Langdale of 
Pighall.  For a writ of subpoena against Robert, John 
and Ellinor Dixon (as U DDLA/19/78) to appear in 
Chancery to answer case relating to his purchase of 
the manor of North Dalton (as U DDLA/19/78) 
1 item 
 

 c. 1630 

U DDLA/19/80 Bargain and Sale for £20: Sir Marmaduke Langdayll of 
North Dalton, Robert Horneby of York, Richard 
Meadley of Sandton, Edward Brooke of Pighall and 
Marmaduke Newmarch of North Dalton, gents to 
Thomas Pattinson of North Dalton, yeoman 
Crosse Garth, and Laby Garth with right of access six 
feet wide along S. hedge of Cove - ccate Garth.  Witn. 
Robert Sugden, Thomas Bourne, Richard Simpson 
1 item 
 

 16 Jun 1633 

U DDLA/19/81 Copy Decree in Court of Wards and Liveries, 
discharging Livery due from Raphe Hungate, who died 
'in the River Wyapoco above the Falls in Guiana and 
was buried next unto captaine Harcourt' in May 1630. 
Recites Inquisition Post Mortem William Hungate of 
North Dalton, esq.   Manor of North Dalton and 
property as U DDLA/19/66. Rectory of North Dalton, 2 
messuages, 5 cottages, 5 crofts, 1 toft, 7 oxgangs and 
2 barns in North Dalton. W.H. died 27 February 
1614/5, Ralph Hungate, then aged 16 years 7 months, 
being his son and heir 
1 item 
 

 24 Feb 1634 
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U DDLA/19/82 Lease for 7 years at £6. rent: Sir Marmaduke 
Langdayle to Anthony Elvidge, miller, both of North 
Dalton.  Windmill on the hill in the fields on the S. of 
North Dalton.  Witn. Christopher Jackson 
1 item 
 

 8 Mar 1635 

U DDLA/20 Manor of North Dalton  1471 - 1633 

U DDLA/20/1 Court Roll 
1 item 
 

 20 Jun 1471 

U DDLA/20/2 Court Roll 
1 item 
 

 2 May 1491 

U DDLA/20/3 Court Roll 
1 item 
 

 4 Mar 1495 

U DDLA/20/4 Estreat of Fines and Amercements 
1 item 
 

 21 Oct 1602 

U DDLA/20/5 Pains 
1 item 
 
 

 23 Apr 1629 - 
1633 

U DDLA/21 Pocklington  1827 

U DDLA/21/1 Notice of Pocklington Association for the Prosecution 
of Felons.  Of their intention to prosecute offenders 
against members; and thatmembers 3 months in 
arrears with subscriptions shall be excluded 
1 item 
 
 

 31 Dec 1827 

U DDLA/22 Sancton  1601 - 1881 

U DDLA/22/1 Receipt for £315 paid by Peter Langdell of Sankton, 
gent to Oswell Grysdale of York, notary public as 
attorney of Myles Sandes of London, esq 
1 item 
 

 18 May 1601 

U DDLA/22/2 Lease for 8 years at £12 rent: Elizabeth Viscountess of 
Maidstone to Sir Marmaduke Langdale of Sancton 
3 garths at W. of village, parcel called Layn 
Browtgangepiece of meadow called Caldwell Ing; 
parcel on W. of village; a little parrock adjoining  
Ingcroft; 12 oxgangs; and lands called howse acres, 
graunge land, and furby land.  Witn. Tho. Berkeley, J. 
Younglove 
1 item 
 

 9 May, 1628 

U DDLA/22/3 Letter of Attorney: Archibishop of York to John 
Maddison of Beverley, gent. 
As receiver of rents for manor of Sancton: Witn. John 
Twysden, Jarrard Merryman, William Grainger, clerk 

 20 Jan 1663 
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1 item 
 
 
 
 
 

U DDLA/22/4 Lease for 21 years at yearly rent of £40 for 5 years and 
£45 thereafter: Marmaduke, Lord Langdale of Holme in 
Spaldingmoore to John Nelson of Sancton, gent. 
Parsonage and tithe of Sancton with Roger Pasture, 
Hall Ings and Incroft.  Witn. Geo. Browne, George 
Morrett, (Ut?) Rudd, clerk 
1 item 
 

 27 Mar 1669 

U DDLA/22/5 Rental of Sancton 
1 item 
 

 1672 - 1686 

U DDLA/22/6 Bond in £200: John Nelson of Pocklington to 
Marmaduke, Lord Langdale of Holme in 
Spaldingmoore.   
For payment of rent of £45 (as U DDLA/22/4?): Witn. 
Mar Nelson, Tho. Bigland, Will. Grainge 
1 item 
 

 31 Jan 1676 

U DDLA/22/7 Lease and Release for £60: Thomas Carr of 
Cottingham, cordwainer and wife Mary and James Carr 
of Beverley, furrier to Thomas Johnson of Beverley, 
furrier.  Site of a cottage, toft, croft and Park Close.  
Witn. Wm. Nelson, Ja. Mihill 
2 items 
 

 20 Jun 1721 

U DDLA/22/8 Lease and Release: for £160: Thomas Johnson of 
Beverley, furrier to Robert Sheelds of Sancton, 
yeoman.  Site of a cottage, toft, croft and Park Close: 
Witn. William Weedley, Hen. Beane 
2 items 
 

 8 - 9 Nov 
1723 

U DDLA/22/9 Release for 5s: Robert Sheelds of Sancton, yeoman to 
Charles son of Jordan Langdale of South Cliffe, esq. 
Site of a cottage, toft, croft and Park Close: As security 
to indemnify J.L. in respect of a Bond in  
which he has entered with R.S. to indemnify Overseers 
of Sancton in respect of a bastard child expected by 
Elizabeth Days. Witn. Edmd. Cradock, Char. Tennyson 
1 item 
 

 4 Dec 1733 

U DDLA/22/10 Demise at peppercorn rent: William Woodmansey of 
Sancton to Jordan Langdale of South Cliffe, esq. 
Messuage and odd lands called house acres.  As 
collateral security for a rent of £27. 12. under recited 
lease 
1 item 

 10 Feb 1750 
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U DDLA/22/11 Release: for £123: Hugh Bethell of Rise to Philip 

Langdale of Haughton, esqs 
Messuage and 3 odd lands.  
1 item 
 

 1767 

U DDLA/22/12 Mortgage for £30: Robert Shields of Sancton, yeoman 
and Thomas Wallis of Shipton, schoolmaster to 
Stephen Dorsey of Kilnwick on the Wolds, husband-
man. Messuage, close and 2 1/2 oxgangs.  
1 item 
 

 9 May 1767 

U DDLA/22/13 Assignment: for £310: Robert Shields and William Carr 
of Sancton, yeoman to Philip Langdale of Houghton, 
esq. Messuage, close and 6 oxgangs.  
1 item 
 

 24 Aug 1768 

U DDLA/22/14 Sancton Inclosure Bill 
1 item 
 

 1768 

U DDLA/22/15 Sancton Inclosure Act 
1 item 
 

 1769 

U DDLA/22/16 Exchange: Archbishop of York and John Broadley of 
Bliborough, co. Lincs. and Philip Langdale of 
Houghton, esqs. Two small parcels in Sancton.  
1 item 
 

 31 Dec 1789 

U DDLA/22/17 Conveyance and Quitclaim regarding Philip Langdale 
of Houghton, esq, William Kirby, blacksmith and 
Thomas Marshall, carpenter, both of Sancton 
P.L. conveys to W.K., a parcel on Town Street. W.K. 
quitclaims to P.L. a road across a close, and to T.M. 
another road, from the Sancton - Beverley road 
Northwards.  
1 item 
 

 21 Mar 1794 

U DDLA/22/18 Grant: for £1. 15.: James Collins of Knaresborough, 
gent. to Philip Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
A fee farm rent of 1s. from lands in Sancton 
1 item 
 

 23 Dec 1808 

U DDLA/22/19 Conveyance for £13,000: John Broadley of South Ella, 
esq. and wife Anne Elizabeth, Henry Broadley of 
Melton Hill, esq. Thomas and Robert Raikes of Hull, 
bankers, Mary, Dowager Lady Stourton and her third 
son Hon. Charles Langdale to Thomas Davison Bland 
of Kippax Park and Peter Middleton of Stockeld Park, 
esqs.  Messuage called the Grange. First Close, the 
Paddock, Road Close, Townend Paddock, Cold Well 
Close, Mask Close, Callis Wold, 3 plantations, Nordale 
Hill, Wether Walk, Swarthside, Lythe, Horse Pasture, 

 28 Feb 1853 
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Coney Garth, cottage, Hutchinson's Close, Ella Close, 
White Gate Close, Rodger Pasture, Clay Pitts and 
tythes of wool and lambs in Sancton. On recited trusts 
1 item 
 
 

U DDLA/22/20 Grant: Hon. Charles Langdale of Houghton to Henry 
John Shephard and John Myers of Beverley, gents. 
Next presentation to vicarage of Sancton.  
1 item 
 

 19 Sep 1835 

U DDLA/22/21 List of Trustees of Sancton Cemetery 
1 item 
 

mid - late 19th 
cent. 

U DDLA/22/22 Grant: Hon. Charles Langdale to Thomas Crust of 
Beverley 
1 item 
 

 5 Jun 1867 

U DDLA/22/23 Extract from Ministers Accounts relating to Grants of 
the rectory of Sancton to Nicholas Talbott for a term 
(1538 - 1539) and to Francis Morrice and Francis 
Philips. (28 July 1611) 
1 item 
 

 1612 

U DDLA/22/24 Lease and Release: for £38: Jane Greensides of 
Skidby, spinster to John Elley of Sancton, yeoman 
Cottage and Low Hall Close.  Witn. William Lacy, Hen. 
Munby 
2 items 
 

 30 - 31 Mar 
1739 

U DDLA/22/25 Mortgage: for £30: John Elley of Sancton, yeoman to 
Robert Andrew of Little Weighton, yeoman.  Cottage 
and Low Hall Close.  Witn. John Travis, Hen. Munby 
1 item 
 

 9 May 1741 

U DDLA/22/26 Hotham Inclosure Act 
1 item 
 

 1768 

U DDLA/22/27 Sancton Inclosure Act 
1 item 
 

 1769 

U DDLA/22/28 Sancton Inclosure Act, as U DDLA/22/27 
1 item 
 

 1769 

U DDLA/22/29 Assignment of mortgate as U DDLA/22/25 to Thomas 
Ella of Ousefleet, schoolmaster 
1 item 
 

 4 Jan 1770 

U DDLA/22/30 Will of James Carr of Sancton, yeoman. Probate 20 
July 1781 
1 item 
 

 19 Sep 1776 
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U DDLA/22/31 Lease and Release: for £80 in all: John Elley of 
Sancton, yeoman, now of South Cave to Thomas Ella 
of Ousefleet, schoolmaster 
Cottage and Low Hall Close.  
2 items 
 

 11 - 12 May 
1781 

U DDLA/22/32 Copy Will of Thomas Broadley of Hull 
Sancton, Cottingham, Welwick, Hollym, Foggathorpe, 
Ellerker, Myton, Sumergams, Sculcoates, Etherdwick, 
West Ella, Out Newton, Hull. Probate 8 July 1784 
1 item 
 

 12 Jul 1783 

U DDLA/22/33 Lease and Release for £130: Thomas Ella of 
Ousefleet, schoolmaster to John Carr of Sancton, 
yeoman.  Cottage and Low Hall Close 
2 items 
 

 4 - 5 Apr 1782 

U DDLA/22/34 Extract from Marriage Settlement of John Broadley of 
Hull, esq. and Anne Elizabeth, spinster, daughter of 
William Osbourne of Sculcoates, esq:- Money.  
1 item 
 

 23 Sep 1809 

U DDLA/22/35 Copy Covenant to Produce Title Deeds: John Broadley 
of Kirk Ella, esq. to James Marshall of Sancton, 
yeoman.  Close at Sancton purchased by J.M. from 
Samuel Hall of Beverley, esq. and Francis Leake of 
North Cliffe, farmer 
1 item 
 

 2 May 1817 

U DDLA/22/36 Copy Will of Elizabeth Broadley of Blyborough, co. 
Lincs. widow of John Broadley 
Sancton, Hotham, Sculcoates, Cottingham, Hollym, 
Welwick, Ellerker, Myton, Hull, Weel, clothing, jewelry, 
money. Probate 18 April 1823 
1 item 
 

 21 Apr 1819 

U DDLA/22/37 Statutory Declaration of William Stephenson of 
Sancton, farmer.  Farm at Sancton leased by Thomas 
Broadley to John and Robert Jewitt (8 February 1780); 
and, particularly, Hutchinson's Close, or Houghton 
Road Close.  
1 item 
 

 19 Jan 1833 

U DDLA/22/38 Final Concord for £1000: Thomas Davison Bland and 
Peter Middleton, plaintiffs and John Broadley and wife 
Anne Elizabeth, deforceants.  Messuage, 2 cottages, 2 
barns, 2 stables, 2 gardens, 500ac. land, 200ac. 
meadow and 300ac. pasture in Sancton 
1 item 
 

 28 Jan 1833 

U DDLA/22/39 Assignment of a Term: John Wilkinson of Sculcoates, 
gent. and others (as U DDLA/22/19) to William 

 23 Feb 1833 
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Constable Maxwell of Everingham, esq. 
3 closes (42ac. 2r. 21p.). Further to U DDLA/22/19 
1 item 
 
 
 

U DDLA/22/40 Quitclaim: Rev. John Bourryan Spooner of Blyborough, 
co. Lincs. to John Broadley of South Ella, esq. A 
recited Judgement in King's Bench on a plea of debt.  
1 item 
 

 2 Mar 1833 

U DDLA/22/41 Covenant to produce Title Deeds: Charles Frost of 
Hull, gent. to Thomas Davison Bland and Peter 
Middleton (as U DDLA/22/19) 
Further to U DDLA/22/19 
1 item 
 

 22 Nov 1833 

U DDLA/22/42 Plan of freehold estate of John Broadley in Sancton 
1 plan 
 

c. 1830s 

U DDLA/22/43 Copy Release: Thomas Davison Bland and Peter 
Middleton (as U DDLA/22/19) and others to John 
Bourryan Broadley, Lieutenant in 17th Lancers 
Tithes of wool and lambs from Hessleskeugh farm. 
With copy of a covering letter: Charles Langdale to 
Thomas Davison Bland, 9 January 1841 
1 item 
 

 1840 - 1841 

U DDLA/22/44 Lease and Release for £300: Robert Watson of Arrass, 
gent. his wife Elizabeth and their second son Thomas 
Carr of Sancton, yeoman.  5 oxgangs called 
Parsonage Land and a messuage in Ratton Row 
2 items 
 

 11 - 12 Dec 
1728 

U DDLA/22/45 Will of Thomas Carr of Sancton, yeoman 
1 item 
 

 23 Dec 1775 

U DDLA/22/46 Mortgage for £400: James Carr of Sancton, yeoman to 
Matthias Riby of Hull, gent. Messuage, 3 closes (41ac. 
- as U DDLA/22/39?) & close (17ac. 2r. 16p.) 
1 item 
 

 25 Nov 1806 

U DDLA/22/47 Mortgage for £450: James Carr of Sancton, yeoman to 
Robert Smith, yeoman, John Webster, cordwainer, and 
John Smith, gent. all of Shipton.  Messuage, 3 closes 
(41ac. - as U DDLA/22/39?) and close (17ac. 2r. 16p.) 
1 item 
 

 17 - 18 Nov 
1808 

U DDLA/22/48 Mortgage for £400: James Carr of Sancton, yeoman to 
Robert Bower, Thomas Duesbury, John Hall and 
William John Thompson of Beverley, bankers 
Messuage, 3 closes (41ac. - as U DDLA/22/39?) and 

 12 Jun 1813 
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close (17ac. 2r. 16p.) 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

U DDLA/22/49 Lease and Release: James Carr of Sancton, yeoman 
to Samuel Hall of Beverley, esq. and Francis Leake of 
North Cliffe, farmer 
As U DDLA/22/46, and 2 closes (23ac. 2r. 24p.).  To 
use of J.C. for life and then in trust for sale; S.H. and 
F.L. to hold purchase money on trusts 
2 items 
 

 14 - 15 Jul 
1813 

U DDLA/22/50 Lease and Release as U DDLA/22/49, James Carr 
wishing to dispose of the premises in his lifetime 
2 items 
 

 25 - 26 Jul 
1814 

U DDLA/22/51 Quitclaim: Margaret, widow of James Carr to Samuel 
Hall and Francis Leake.  Her dower in property as U 
DDLA/22/49. for an annuity of £25 
1 item 

 11 May 1816 

U DDLA/22/52 Reconveyance and Surrender of Mortgages as U 
DDLA/22/46-48 to Samuel Bell and Francis Leake 
1 item 
 

 10 - 11 May 
1816 

U DDLA/22/53 Abstract of Title of Samuel Hall and Francis Leak 
23ac. 2r. 24p. and 341ac. purchased from them by 
John Broadley 
1 item 
 

 1728 - 1816 

U DDLA/22/54 Abstract of Title as U DDLA/22/53 
2ac. 3r. 27p 
1 item 
 

 1739 - 1782 

U DDLA/22/55 Abstract of Title of John Broadley 
Estate at Sancton and Hotham, to be sold to Hon. 
Charles Langdale 
1 item 
 

 1767 - 1831 

U DDLA/22/56 Abstract of Title of John Broadley 
As U DDLA/22/53 - 54, to be sold to Hon. Charles 
Langdale 
1 item 
 

 1816 - 1832 

U DDLA/22/57 Observations of George Meynell of York, on U 
DDLA/22/55 
1 item 
 

 27 Sep 1832 

U DDLA/22/58 Observations of George Meynell as U DDLA/22/57, 
with marginal notes 
1 item 

 1832 
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U DDLA/22/59 Further Observation of George Meynell on U 

DDLA/22/55 
1 item 
 
 

 28 Nov 1832 

U DDLA/22/60 Observations of George Meynell as U DDLA/22/59, 
with marginal notes 
1 item 
 

 c. 1832 

U DDLA/22/61 Observations in answer to Opinion of George Meynell 
relating to conveyance to Hon. Charles Langdale of 
property as U DDLA/22/55 - 56 
1 item 
 

 1833 

U DDLA/22/62 Abstract of Title: Samuel Hall & Francis Leake: cottage  
1 item 
 

 1728 - 1816 

U DDLA/22/63 Lease and Release for £150: Samuel Hall and Francis 
Leake to Thomas Carr of Sancton, yeoman 
Cottage on N. of town street (as U DDLA/22/44?) 
2 items 
 

 1 - 2 May 
1817 

U DDLA/22/64 Mortgage for £100: Thomas Carr to William Harling of 
Beverley, gent. Cottage on N. of town street (as U 
DDLA/22/44?) 
1 item 
 

 28 Aug 1817 

U DDLA/22/65 Lease and Release for £157.10: Thomas Carr and 
William Harling to James Marshall of Sancton, yeoman 
and his trustee Frederic Campbell of Beverley, gent. 
Cottage on N. of town street (as U DDLA/22/44?) 
2 items 
 

 5 - 6 Apr 1824 

U DDLA/22/66 Conveyance for £180: James Marshall to William Lord 
Stourton, and Hon. Edward Stourton of Houghton 
Cottage on N. of town street (as U DDLA/22/44?) 
1 item 
 

 6 Apr 1825 

U DDLA/22/67 Lease and Release: Rosamund Thompson of 
Beverley, widow to her nephew William Woodmansey 
of Sancton.  Messuage and 4 oxgangs.  Witn. John 
and Mary Cawood, Prudence Brown 
2 items 
 

 26 - 27 Apr 
1738 

U DDLA/22/68 Mortgage for £50: William Woodmansey to Joseph 
Berry of Hull, tobacconist.  Messuage and 4 oxgangs.  
Witn. Jno. Cox, senr., John Cawood. With Bond for 
performance of covenants 
1 item 
 

 1 May 1738 

U DDLA/22/69 Final Concord for £120: William Woodmansey, plaintiff  18 Jun 1738 
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and Rosamond Thompson, widow and William Ellerton 
and wife Mary, deforceants. Messuage, barn, 
dovecote, 60ac. land, 20ac. meadow, 20ac. pasture 
and pasture for 4 beasts; and a moiety of 10ac. land, 
5ac. meadow and 5ac. pasture in Sancton & Bostwick 
1 item 

U DDLA/22/70 Further Mortgage for £10: Parties and property as U 
DDLA/22/68. Witn. Ra. Goforth, Rich. Bolton 
1 item 
 

 11 Nov 1743 

U DDLA/22/71 Mortgage for £80: William Woodmansey to William 
Seamon of Hull, master and mariner Messuage and 4 
oxgangs.  Witn. Lewis Fontaine, Wm. Wadman 
1 item 
 

 1 May 1745 

U DDLA/22/72 Further Mortgage for £10: Parties, property and 
witnesses as U DDLA/22/71 
1 item 
 

 25 Dec 1746 

U DDLA/22/73 Lease and Release for £135: William Woodmansey 
and wife Mary to James Leighton of Market Weighton, 
cornfactor.  4 oxgangs (as U DDLA/22/67) with four 
maskgates.  Witn. Hen. Munby, Wm. Ostoby 
2 items 
 

 23 - 24 Jun 
1749 

U DDLA/22/74 Assignment of Mortgage Terms as U DDLA/22/71 - 72: 
William Woodmansey and wife Mary, and Daniel 
Bridges of Hull, apothecary and wife Anne 
(administratix of William Seaman) to Henry Munby of 
Beverley, gent. as trustee of John Leighton. Witn. 
Robt. Barff, Richd. Manby. Jo. Midgley 
1 item 
 

 22 Aug 1749 

U DDLA/22/75 Extract of Final Concord: James Leighton, plaintiff and 
William Woodmansey and wife Mary, Robert Lower 
and wife Lydia, deforceants. 
Messuage, cottage, 60ac. land, 10ac. meadow, 10ac. 
pasture in Sancton and Stoneferry 
1 item 
 

 1750 

U DDLA/22/76 Mortgage for £200: James Lieghton of Howden, 
yeoman to Thomas Butterfield of Metham, gent.: as U 
DDLA/22/73  
1 item 
 

 27 Oct 1755 

U DDLA/22/77 Copy Will of James Lieghton of Knedlington, gent. 
Market Weighton, Knedlington, Sancton. Probate 13 
February 1795 
1 item 
 

 9 Jul 1790 

U DDLA/22/78 Copy Will of Robert Lieghton of Market Weighton, 
grocer.  Market Weighton, Sancton, Knedlington, 

 1 Jun 1802 
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Holme on Spalding Moor. Probate 14 October 1808 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/22/79 Abstract of Title of Robert Leighton: messuage and 
lands purchased by Philip Langdale 
1 item 

 1738 - 1802 

U DDLA/22/80 Copy Quitclaim: John Figgins of Pointon, co. Chester, 
yeoman and wife Hannah,.Susanna & Isabella 
Leighton, of Stafford (H.F., S. and I.H. being neices of 
James Leighton) to Robert Leighton (nephew and exor. 
of J.L.). All legacies and claims under will of J.L 
1 item 
 

 1 Mar 1796 

U DDLA/22/81 Similar Quitclaim to U DDLA/22/80 by James Leighton 
Acklam of Belchamp St. Pauls, co. Suffolk, excise 
officer, George Acklam of Burbage, co. Wilts. excise 
officer, Andrew Middleton of the Strand, co. Middlesex, 
vintner, and wife Charlotte 
1 item 
 

 18 Mar 1796 

U DDLA/22/82 Similar Quitclaim to U DDLA/22/80 by William Acklam, 
senr. of Beverley, gent. and his son William 
1 item 
 

 25 May 1796 

U DDLA/22/83 Similar Quitclaim to U DDLA/22/80 by William Acklam, 
late of Beverley, now of Dairy Coats par. Ferriby, gent. 
and John Kidd of Dairy Coats and wife Ann (daughter 
of W.A.) 
1 item 
 

 27 Nov 1797 

U DDLA/22/84 Deed of Covenants: for Title: William Brass of 
Easthorpe par. Londesborough, gent. to Philip 
Langdale of Houghton, esq.Close (12ac. 10p.).  
1 item 
 

 7 Apr 1809 

U DDLA/22/85 Lease and Release: for £1,700: Robert Leighton of 
Market Weighton, gent. son of Robert Leighton (as U 
DDLA/22/78) to Philip Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
Messuage 2 allotments (22ac. 3r. 36p. and 17ac. 20p) 
2 items 
 

 5 - 6 Apr 1812 

U DDLA/22/86 Contract for Sale for £15,500. Charles Frost of Hull, 
gent. (as agent for John Broadley) to Hon. Charles 
Langdale. New messuage, 2 cottages, 463ac. 2r. 15p., 
and tithes of wool and lambs in Sancton, being 
freehold. Manor and advowson of Sancton, with 243ac. 
3r. 6p. in Sancton and 130ac. 2r. 34p. in Hotham being 
leasehold from Archbishop of York 
1 item 
 

 14 Aug 1832 

U DDLA/22/87 Copy of Lease and Release as U DDLA/22/24 
2 items 

 c. 1739 
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U DDLA/22/88 Copy of Mortgage as U DDLA/22/25 

1 item 
 

 c. 1741 

U DDLA/22/89 Copy of Assignment of Mortgage as U DDLA/22/29 
1 item 

 c. 1770 

U DDLA/22/90 Copy of Will as U DDLA/22/32 
1 item 
 

 c. 1783 

U DDLA/22/91 Copy of Lease and Release as U DDLA/22/33 
2 items 
 

 c. 1782 

U DDLA/22/92 Lease and Release: for £80: James Carr to Thomas 
Turner, both of Sancton, yeomen. Cottage standing on 
Low Hall Close (as U DDLA/22/24?) 
2 items 
 

 15 - 16 Jun 
1794 

U DDLA/22/93 Conveyance: for £80: John, son of Thomas Turner, 
and his wife Dinah, and Ellen, widow of T.T., to James 
Marshall, yeoman and his trustee Thomas Marshall, all 
of Sancton. Cottage standing on Low Hall Close (as U 
DDLA/22/24?) 
1 item 
 

 8 Nov 1804 

U DDLA/22/94 Lease and Release: for £120: James Marshall to Phillip 
Langdale of Houghton, esq. Cottage standing on Low 
Hall Close (as U DDLA/22/24?) 
2 items 
 

 13 - 14 Aug 
1805 

U DDLA/22/95 Copy Marriage Settlement: William Battle of Hull, 
merchant and Wife Rebeccah (nee Hearn) to Henry 
Gray of York, gent. and Thomas Waldby of Beverley, 
grocer: further to marriage of W. and R.B.  2 oxgangs 
and Jacklyn Close in South Dalton. Messuage, 
dovecote, Dove Coat Close, cottage and 8 oxgangs in 
Sancton. Parcel in Holme on Spalding Moor. 
Messuage and 4 oxgangs in Shipton. Messuage and 
croft in Hungate, Mutton Close, Holding or Haul Ing 
Close and 5 oxgangs in Market Weighton. To uses of 
marriage 
1 item 
 

 31 Jan 1758 

U DDLA/22/96 Lease and Release for £55: William Battle of Welton, 
gent. and wife Rebekah to John Ella of Sancton and 
his son Nicholas of Holme on the Wolds, husbandman.  
Farmhouse and garth on W. of town street 
2 items 
 

 20 - 21 Sep 
1771 

U DDLA/22/97 Marriage Settlement 
i) John Ella late of Sancton now of South Cave, 
yeoman  ii) his son Nicholas Ella late of Holme on the 
Wolds now of Heseleskugh, husbandman  iii) Ann 

 Sep 1777 
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Wilson of Holme on the Wolds, spinster  iv) Thomas 
Wilson of Fimber and John Sherwood of Holme on the 
Wolds, husbandman : farmhouse and garth on W. of 
town street. To uses of the marriage 
1 item 
  

U DDLA/22/98 Mortgage for £120: Nicholas Ella and wife Ann to 
Thomas Woodmansey of Woodmansey, yeoman 
Farmhouse and garth on W. of town street with another 
messuage erected on the garth 
1 item 
 

 19 Nov 1785 

U DDLA/22/99 Final Concord for £60: Thomas Woodmansey, plaintiff 
and Nicholas Ella and wife Ann, deforceants 
2 messuages, cottage, born, stable, 3ac. land, 2ac. 
meadow, 2ac. pasture in Sancton 
1 item 
 

 10 Feb 1786 

U DDLA/22/100 Final Concord as U DDLA/22/99 
1 item 
 

 10 Feb 1786 

U DDLA/22/101 Assignment of Mortgage as U DDLA/22/98 to John 
Grainger of Sigglesthorne, farmer 
1 item 
 

 29 Mar 1794 

U DDLA/22/102 Agreement for sale for £160: Nicholas Ellah to William 
Swann of Market Weighton, husbandman. Farmhouse 
(now used as public house) and garth (U DDLA/22/96).  
1 item 
 

 5 Nov 1798 

U DDLA/22/103 Market Weighton, schoolmaster, acting as trustees of 
William Swan) 
1 item 
 

 25 - 26 Jan 
1799 

U DDLA/22/105 Mortgage for £100: William Swan (as U DDLA/22/102) 
now of Sancton, innholder to Thomas Patrick of Market 
Weighton, blacksmith. Farmhouse (now used as a 
public house) and garth (as U DDLA/22/96).  
1 item 
 

 21 Oct 1801 

U DDLA/22/106 Conveyance for £225: William Swan of Sancton, 
innholder and Thomas Patrick, blacksmith and William 
Swan, schoolmaster, both of Market Weighton,to 
William Norman, late of Winterton, co. Lincs., now of 
Sancton inn holder. Farmhouse (now used as a public 
house) and garth (as U DDLA/22/96).  
1 item 
 

 9 Sep 1802 

U DDLA/22/107 Lease and Release for £500: William Norman, now of 
South Cave, inn - keeper to Philip Langdale of 
Houghton, esq. and his trustee John Lockwood of 
Beverley. Farmhouse (now used as a public house) 

 23 - 24 May 
1806 
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and garth (as U DDLA/22/96).  
2 items 
 

U DDLA/22/108 Lease and Release for £42: Thomas Broadley of Hull, 
esq. to John Holmes of Sancton, schoolmaster 
Cottage and garth (town street) N. and E.   2 items 

 3 - 4 Apr 1772 

U DDLA/22/109 Mortgage for £26: John Holmes to Stephen Holmes of 
Sutton in Holderness, yeoman 
Cottage and garth (town street) N. and E. 
1 item 
 

 6 Apr 1772 

U DDLA/22/110 Lease and Release and Assignment of mortgage (as U 
DDLA/22/109): Thomas Holmes of Gt. Russell St., par. 
St. John Southwark, cooper, son of John Holmes of 
London, tanner, dec'd. eldest son of John Holmes of 
Sancton, schoolmaster, dec'd. and Barbara Holmes of 
Hull (widow of Stephen Holmes as U DDLA/22/109) to 
William Kirby of Sancton, blacksmith and his trustee 
William Webster of Myton 
Cottage and garth (town street) N. and E. 
2 items 
 

 12 - 13 Oct 
1801 

U DDLA/22/111 Feoffment for £60: Leonard Robinson of Market 
Weighton, gent. to Philip Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
Cottage called Dewell House and garth (town street N.) 
1 item 
 

 13 Jul 1805 

U DDLA/22/112 Lease and Release for £160. William Kirby of Sancton, 
blacksmith and William Webster of Myton to Philip 
Langdale of Houghton, esq. and his trustee Charles 
Philip, Lord Stourton 
Cottage and garth (town street) N. and E. 
2 items 
 

 13 - 14 Aug 
1805 

U DDLA/22/113 Lease and Release for £105: Philip Langdale of 
Houghton, esq. to James Marshall of Sancton, farmer 
Close (2ac. 2r. 23p.).  
2 items 
 

 3 - 4 Apr 1795 

U DDLA/22/114 Abstract of Title of William Marshall: lands in Sancton 
to be sold to Samuel Fox 
1 item 
 

 1795 - 1862 

U DDLA/22/115 Copy Will of James Marshall of Sancton, yeoman 
Sancton. Probate 8 June 1841 
1 item 
 

 16 May 1838 

U DDLA/22/116 Schedule of lands in North Cliffe, Sancton and 
Houghton to be exchanged between Hon. Charles 
Langdale and Samuel Fox 
1 item 
 

 30 Jul 1862 
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U DDLA/22/117 Similar schedule to U DDLA/22/116 
1 item 
 

 12 Sep 1862 

U DDLA/22/118 Schedule (similar to U DDLA/22/116) and valuation 
1 item 
 

 17 Sep 1862 

U DDLA/22/119 Plan of lands to be exchanged as U DDLA/22/116 
1 item 
 

 1862 

U DDLA/22/120 Conveyance for £1350: Thomas Marshall, late of 
Blanche par. Warter, now of Pocklington, yeoman to 
Samuel Fox of Deepcar near Sheffield, esq. 
2 closes (13ac. 2r. 27p.) in Roger Pasture, Hall Ings 
and Coldwell Ings. Plan 
1 item 
 

 11 Nov 1862 

U DDLA/22/121 Conveyance in Exchange as 116: Samuel Fox to Lord 
Herries and Thomas Davison Bland, as trustees of 
marriage settlement of Charles Langdale 
Gofer or Gossle Hill and North Field Close, Hall Ings; 
and two closes in Roger Pasture, Hall Ings and 
Coldwell Ings. Schedule of lands given in exchange 
1 item 
 

 26 Jan 1863 

U DDLA/22/122 Gift: John Foster, yeoman and wife Margery to Robert 
Foster, tailor, all of Sancton 
Messuage and garth.  
1 item 
 

 30 Apr 1796 

U DDLA/22/123 Gift: John Foster, yeoman to his son Robert Foster, 
tailor, both of Sancton. Messuage and garth.  
1 item 
 

 14 Nov 1796 

U DDLA/22/124 Feoffment for £75: John Foster to Philip Langdale of 
Houghton, esq. Messuage and garth. Power of 
Attorney to Thomas Dale of Houghton to deliver seisin 
1 item 
 

 14 Aug 1805 

U DDLA/22/125 Feoffment for £170: Thomas Foster of Sancton, 
yeoman to Philip Langdale. Newly erected messuage.  
1 item 
 

 14 Aug 1805 

U DDLA/22/126 Covenant to produce recited Title Deeds (1752 - 1805): 
Thomas Foster to Philip Langdale.  
Not executed. Further to U DDLA/22/124 - 125? 
1 item 
 

 1806 

U DDLA/22/127 Will of William Carr of Sancton, yeoman: Probate 31 
May 1806 
1 item 
 

 20 May 1805 

U DDLA/22/128 Conveyance: William, only son of William, Carr, both of  18 May 1808 
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Sancton, yeomen, to Francis Leak of North Cliff, 
yeoman. 2 messuages, croft, closes called the Park 
and Little Close, and close (4 1/2ac.). On trust to pay 
annuities under will as U DDLA/22/127 and discharge 
debts of W.C. the father 
1 item 

U DDLA/22/129 Mortgage for £250: Thomas Lumley of Elloughton, 
gamekeeper and wife Elisabeth (daughter of William 
Carr the son) to Robert Swann of Beverley, gent. 
Messuage, cottage, close, closes called Greenhills (4 
1/2ac.), Little Close, Park Close 
1 item 
 

 21 Oct 1848 

U DDLA/22/130 Further Mortgage for £50: Parties and property as U 
DDLA/22/129 
1 item 
 

 6 Apr 1850 

U DDLA/22/131 Copy Lease for 11 years at £11.4.9. rent: for £2,355. 3. 
11d. Archibishop of York to William Constable Maxwell 
of Everingham Park and Thomas Davison Bland of 
Kippax park, esqs. Manor of Sancton with scheduled 
messuages and lands (923ac. 1r. 25p. in all) in 
Sancton, Hotham and North Cave.  
1 item 
 

 3 Nov 1852 

U DDLA/22/132 Lease for 11 years at 6s. 8d. rent: for £23. 0. 2 1/2d.: 
William Constable Maxwell and Thomas Davison Bland 
to Thomas Lunley (as U DDLA/22/129). Site of a 
cottage and toft (3r.) and 4ac. 3r. in South Field 
1 item 
 

 11 Jul 1855 

U DDLA/22/133 Counterpart of Lease as U DDLA/22/132 
1 item 
 

 11 Jul 1855 

U DDLA/22/134 Copy Grant: for £20,817: Parties as U DDLA/22/131 
Reversion of property as U DDLA/22/131.  
1 item 
 

 12 Jul 1855 

U DDLA/22/135 Grant: Parties as U DDLA/22/132: reversion of 
property (as U DDLA/22/132? .......... here described as 
site of cottage, toft (4ac. 3r. 4p.) and 3r. in South Field)  
1 item 
 

 16 Aug 1855 

U DDLA/22/136 Further Mortgages for £340. and £80: Parties as U 
DDLA/22/129. Property as U DDLA/22/129 and U 
DDLA/22/132. 
1 item 
 

 20 Oct 1855 –  
2 Aug 1862 

U DDLA/22/137 Mortgage for £140: Thomas Lumley (now of Sancton, 
yeoman) and wife Elizabeth to Hannah Wheelhouse of 
Otley, widow.  Property as U DDLA/22/129 and U 
DDLA/22/132. Endorsement of Transfer of Mortgages 

 29 Jul 1857 –  
12 Aug 1868 
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(as this and U DDLA/22/138) to Thomas Crust of 
Beverley, gent., 12 August 1868 
1 item 
 
 
 

U DDLA/22/138 Further to Mortgage for £126: Parties and property as 
U DDLA/22/137 
1 item 
 

 24 Nov 1860 

U DDLA/22/139 Disclaimer by Stephen Ellis Todd of Beverley, gent. of 
trusts under Will of Robert Swann of Beverley, gent 
1 item 
 

 6 Oct 1865 

U DDLA/22/140 Conveyance: for £640: Thomas Crust of Beverley, 
gent. by direction of John Proudlock of Market 
Weighton, nurseryman, to Henry Stourton of Holme 
upon Spalding Moor, esq. Messuage, cottage, close, 
Little Close and Park Close (as U DDLA/22/129).  
1 item 
 

 12 Nov 1881 

U DDLA/22/141 Conveyance: Henry Stourton to Lord Herries and John 
Davison Bland, as trustees of marriage Settlement of 
Charles Langdale. Messuage, cottage, close, Little 
Close and Park Close (as U DDLA/22/129). In 
exchange for £300 and messuage & lands in Sancton 
1 item 
 

 22 Apr 1855 

U DDLA/22/142 Abstract of Title of Matthew Foster to cottages and 
lands to be sold to Hon. Charles Langdale 
1 item 
 

 1814 - 1858 

U DDLA/22/143 Copy Lease as U DDLA/22/131 
1 item 
 

 3 Nov 1852 

U DDLA/22/144 Lease for 11 years at 4s. 6 1/2d. rent: for £21. 16. 9 
1/4.: William Constable Maxwell and Thomas Davison 
Bland to William Stephenson of Sancton, yeoman 
(exor. of Thomas Foster of Sancton, yeoman) 
Cottage, close (2r.) and 2ac. 1r. 28p. in the In Croft.  
1 item 
 

 19 Jan 1853 

U DDLA/22/145 Copy Grant as U DDLA/22/134 
1 item 
 

 12 Jul 1855 

U DDLA/22/146 Grant: William Constable Maxwell and Thomas 
Davison Bland to Joseph Issott of Beverley, gent. 
Reversion of property as U DDLA/22/144. To uses of a 
recited deed of some date between J.I., William 
Stephenson of Sancton, yeoman and beneficiaries 
under will of Thomas Foster 
1 item 

 31 Dec 1855 
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U DDLA/22/147 Conveyance for £480: Matthew Foster of Sancton, 

tailor and draper, to Hon. Charles Langdale 
Property as U DDLA/22/144, now described as 
messuage, 3 cottages and 2ac. 1r. 28p. in the In Croft.  
1 item 

 7 Apr 1858 

U DDLA/22/148 Conveyance: for £480: Charles Langdale to Lord 
Herries and Thomas Davison Bland, as trustees of his 
marriage settlement.  Property as U DDLA/22/144, now 
described as messuage, 3 cottages and 2ac. 1r. 28p. 
in the In Croft.  
1 item 
 

 6 Jul 1869 

U DDLA/22/149 Lease and Release for £1,210: Samuel Hall of 
Beverley, esq. and Francis Leake of North Cliffe, 
farmer to John Broadley of Kirk Ella and Henry 
Broadley of Ferriby, esqs. 
3 closes (42ac. 2r. 21p.) (as U DDLA/22/39).  
2 items 
 

 30 - 31 May 
1816 

U DDLA/22/150 Assignment of Mortgage Term (as U DDLA/22/46) in 
property as U DDLA/22/149: Matthias Riby to John 
Kirby Picard of Hull as trustee for John and Henry 
Broadley 
1 item 
 

 31 May 1816 

U DDLA/22/151 Lease and Release for £1,200: Samuel Hall of 
Beverley, esq. and Francis Leake of North Cliffe, 
farmer to John Broadley of Kirk Ella and Henry 
Broadley of Ferriby, esqs.  Allotments of 23ac. 2r. 24p. 
(as U DDLA/22/49) and 2ac. 3r. 27p. 
2 items 
 

 1 - 2 May 
1817 

U DDLA/22/152 Appointment: Henry Broadley to John Broadley (now of 
Southella Hall). Moiety of property as U DDLA/22/149.  
1 item 
 

 9 May 1832 

U DDLA/22/153 Copy Mortgage: John Broadley to Thomas and Robert 
Raikes of Hull, bankers: for £17,487, being the balance 
of his current account with them 
Hessleskeugh Grange with 400ac. with a Sheep Walk 
or Sheep Pasture. Messuage in Sancton (Seaton 'in 
Holderness?) with closes called Intacks, Old Closes; 
High and Low Bramers, East, Middle and West 
Harswells and 3 Far Closes. 3 closes or pigtiles in 
Sancton. Messuage in Seaton with 3 garths, closes 
called Beverley Close, Long Close, Fawson Close, 2 
Bramares or Bramoors, Deadmens Graves, Whinn 
Close, Meadfins Hould alias Madfins Hold, West and 
East Harsels or Harswells and 3 little closes, 3 
oxgangs and allotments in Sigglesthorne. Closes at 
Hedon. Farm and Shaw's Close, cottage, Car Close, 

 22 - 23 May 
1852 
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Car Side Close, Rue Mar, High Close, Near Close and 
Farr Close in Arnald. 2 allotments at Seaton. 3 closes 
(as U DDLA/22/149) at Sancton. Farm with 31ac. 2r. 
31p. in Cottingham Lands in North Carr and North-
houses and 2 messuages in Cottingham.  
1 item 

U DDLA/22/154 Assignment of Mortgage Term (as U DDLA/22/150): 
John Kirby Picard to John Wilkinson of Sculcoates, 
gent. as trustee for Thomas and Robert Raikes 
1 item 
 

 23 May 1832 

U DDLA/22/155 Correspondence  
13 items 
 

 1836 - 1841 

U DDLA/22/156 Minutes of meeting for commutation of Sancton tithes  
7 items 
 

 1839 - 1841 

U DDLA/22/157 Memoranda  
3 items 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/22/158 Extracts of Accounts as U DDLA/22/23 
1 bundle 
 

 1612 

U DDLA/22/159 Draft Agreement for commutation of South Cliffe tithes 
1 item 
 

 1836 

U DDLA/22/160 Valuation of Cliffe tithes 
1 item 
 

 c. 1836 

U DDLA/22/161 Valuation of Sancton 
1 item 
 

 1838 

U DDLA/22/162 Merger of tithes in Sancton by Hon. Charles Langdale 
1 item 
 

 2 Feb 1839 

U DDLA/22/163 Draft Lawyers Account 
1 item 
 

 c. 1839 

U DDLA/22/164 Opinion of William Stephenson relating to proportion of 
tithes 
1 item 
 

c. 1840 

U DDLA/22/165 Draft Agreement for commutation of Sancton tithes 
1 item 
 

 1841 

U DDLA/22/166 Ecclesiastical Titles Assumption Bill 
1 item 
 
 

 1851 

U DDLA/23 Manor of Sancton  1663 - 1685 

U DDLA/23/1 Jury Verdicts  
18 items 

 1663 - 1685 
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U DDLA/23/2 File of Estreats of Amercements 

25 items 
 
 
 

 1664 - 1685 

U DDLA/24 Sandhall par. Kilpin  1926 

U DDLA/24/1 Notes on history of Sandhall by E.P. Scholfield 
1 item 
 
 

 c. 1926 

U DDLA/25 Skirlaugh  1657 

U DDLA/25/1 Grant: William Langdale, esq. to his brother Richard, 
gent. both of Lanthorp.  Annuity of £40 from 9 houses, 
10 garths and 13 closes (tenants named) in South 
Skirley.  Witn. Char. Vaux, Tho. Rasin, John Rhodes, 
William Jackson 
1 item 
 
 

 1 Jun 1657 

U DDLA/26 South Cliffe 
 

 1530 - 19th 
cent. 

U DDLA/26/1 Feoffment: Thomas Marshall, Peter Gartham and John 
Johnson to Thomas Deen, Simon Garthom, Thomas 
Gate, Thomas Watson, Simon Kyrton, Marmaduke 
Wryght, Philip Kydall and Stephen Stafer 
Messuage on S. of North Clyff with a nearby croft on 
the E. (highway W, wood around the chapel of South 
Clyff E.; croft of heirs of Elizabeth Vavasour N.; South 
Clyff field S.); close adjoining said messuage on E. 
(field called West Crofts W.; South Clyff field S.); and a 
wood with a ditch round it, near the said chapel, with 
the herbage of the ditch.  To create new trustees. The 
premises were given to the feoffees, with William Deen 
and John Nessam, chaplains, Thomas Clerk, William 
Watson and Simon Thornton (all now, dec'd), by 
Elizabeth Vavasour, widow (4 July 1497) on trust for 
the repair of South Cliffe chapel.  
1 item 
 
This item is currently not fit for production and is 
being reviewed by the conservator. If you are 
interested in this item please contact 
archives@hull.ac.uk clearly outlining your interest 
and timescales. 
 

 12 Mar 1530 

U DDLA/26/2 Translation of Feoffment as U DDLA/26/1 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

 19th cent. 
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U DDLA/26/3 Feoffment: Anthony Palay and James Deane to 
Marmaduke Palay, William and Thomas Dean, 
Anthony Langdaile, William Thorlay and William 
Garthon 
Toft called Gillgarth in South Cliffe (highway N.; 
Brewett Garth E.; land late of the Lord of Manston W.; 
Stanbrught Garth S.).  To create new trustees, with 
Thomas Steven, John Bursa, William and Thomas 
Gartham (now dec'd.) by Hugh Cliderowe, lord of 
South Cliffe (8 March 1514/5) on trust for a priest in 
South Cliffe chapel 
1 item 
 

 20 Feb 1587 

U DDLA/26/4 Translation of Feoffment as U DDLA/26/3 
1 item 
 

 19th cent. 

U DDLA/26/5 Feoffment: Anthony Langdail, William Thurley and 
Thomas Deane to Robert and Jane Carver, Anthony 
Payley, Anthony Langdaile, Thomas Martiall and Peter 
Deane 
As U DDLA/26/3.  To create new trustees 
1 item 
 

 12 Jun 1607 

U DDLA/26/6 Feoffment: Anthony Paley and Peter Deane to 
Marmaduke Paley, Richard Marshall, Robert Gaites, 
jnr., Anthony Gennis, John Carver and Leonard 
Walkinton.  As U DDLA/26/3.  To create new trustees. 
Witn. Richarde Kings, Thos. Grey 
1 item 
 

 8 Feb 1640 

U DDLA/26/7 Feoffment: Anthony Paley, Peter Deane and Robert 
Gaites to Marmaduke Paley, Richard Marshall, Robert 
Gaytes, jnr., Anthony and William Gennis, John Farver, 
Leonard Walkington and Thomas Gresbye.  As U 
DDLA/26/1. To create new trustees. Witn. Martin 
Stevenson, Willm. Gray 
1 item 
 

 16 Dec 1641 

U DDLA/26/9 Draft(?) Feoffment: Anthony Paley, Peter Deane, and 
Robert Gaites to Marmaduke Paley, Richard Marshall, 
Robert Gaites, Anthony Gennis, John Carver, Leonard 
Walkington, William Carver, senr., and Thomas 
Gresbye. As U DDLA/26/1. To create new trustees 
1 item 
 

c. 1641 

U DDLA/26/10 Quietus in respect of £29. 13. 11d. annual farm of the 
manor of South Cliffe 

 4 May 1641 
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1 item 
 
 
 
 

U DDLA/26/11 Feoffment: Robert Gaytes and Thomas Grasbye to 
Richard Kinge, Nicholas Walkington, Robert Carver, 
jnr., Thomas Mell, Robert Paley, Thomas Marshall, 
Robert Carver, senr., and John Elliott 
As U DDLA/26/1.  To create new trustees. Witn. 
William Robinson, Tho. Anthus 
1 item 
 

 6 Feb 1658 

U DDLA/26/12 Feoffment: Robert Gaytes and Thomas Grasbye to 
Richard Kinge, Nicholas Walkington, Thomas Mell, 
Robert Carver, jnr., Robert Paley and Thomas 
Marshall.  As U DDLA/26/3.  To create new trustees. 
Witn. William Robinson, Tho. (Butcher?) 
1 item 
 

 6 Jan 1658 

U DDLA/26/13 Bargain and Sale: for £10: William Carnaby of South 
Cliffe, yeoman to Philip Langdale of Howton, esq. 
Specified lands of arable in South Cliffe.  
1 item 
 

 5 Oct 1688 

U DDLA/26/14 Bargain and Sale for £9: Richard Elliott of ............ , co. 
Lincs. labourer to Phillip Langdale of Hewton, esq. 
1/2 oxgang.  Witn. Robert Cooke, Thomas Marshall, 
Thomas Walkinton, Robert Rowland 
1 item 
 

 11 Apr 1691 

U DDLA/26/15 Feoffment: Thomas Walkington, Richard Kinge, jnr. 
and John Ellyot to Thomas Nicholls, John Blyth, 
Thomas Kinge, William Hewson, John Bursey, Thomas 
Deane, Robert Carr and Robert Cooke 
As U DDLA/26/1.  To create new trustees. Witn. Tho. 
Erratt, John Johnson, Chr. Northend 
1 item 
 

 17 Mar 1701 

U DDLA/26/16 Feoffment: Parties as U DDLA/26/15 (omitting John 
Bursay and Robert Carr). As U DDLA/26/3.  To create 
new trustees. Witn. Tho. Erratt, John Johnson, Chr. 
Northend 
1 item 
 

 17 Mar 1701 

U DDLA/26/17 Release for £48: Robert Gardom of South Cliffe, roper 
and his daughter and heir Ruth to Thomas Mosley of 
York, esq. Messuage and 1/2 oxgang. Witn. Ann 
Medley, J. Langdale, Eliaz. Blakestone, Christopher 
Smith 
1 item 
 

 12 Nov 1704 
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U DDLA/26/18 Deed of Covenants by Thomas Mosley 
That he acted in U DDLA/26/17 as trustee for Philip 
Langdaile of South Cliffe, esq 
1 item 
 

 12 Nov 1704 

U DDLA/26/19 Lease for 21 years at £131. 5s. rent: Philip Langdale of 
South Cliffe, esq. to Marmaduke, Lord Langdale, his 
son and heir Hon. Marmaduke Langdale, Sir 
Marmaduke Constable of Everingham, Sir Walter 
Vavassur of Hesselwood, Sir Hugh Smithson of 
Stanwick, Robert Doleman of Pocklington, Peter 
Vavassur of Willitoft, esq. and Marmaduke Palmes of 
Naburne, gent. Lands in South Cliffe specified in deed. 
(7 Nov 1702) (excepting a farm called Industrie, 
tenement and 1/2 oxgang) Witn. John Stainton, Robert 
Cooke, Henry Liptrott, Thomas Kettelwell 
1 item 
 

 11 Mar 1709 

U DDLA/26/20 Deed of Covenants: Jordan and Joseph Langdale, 
younger sons of Phillip Langdale of South Cliffe, esq. 
To respect and confirm any leases of lands in South 
Cliffe made by P.L. in the event of the lands 
descending to them. Witn. Robert Cooke, Henry 
Liptrott, Thomas Humble 
1 item 
 

 12 Mar 1709 

U DDLA/26/21 Assignment: Joseph Langdale to his father (by 
Elizabeth, dec'd wife) Philip Langdale of South Cliffe, 
esq.  All interest in a child's portion of £375 to be raised 
for him under a recited Settlement (12 July 1697).  In 
return for one annuity of £20 from farm called Bunny 
Hill in South Cliffe and another of £30 from other lands 
of P.L. Witn. Henry Liptrot, Robert Cooke, Thomas 
Kettwell 
1 item 
 

 29 Oct 1709 

U DDLA/26/22 Feoffments: Robert Cook and John Bursay to William 
Butterwicke; Thomas Plaxton, Charles Ransome, 
William Etherington, William Gawthorpe and Thomas 
Barker 
As U DDLA/26/1 and U DDLA/26/3.  To create new 
trustees. Witn. James Heblestone, Bryan Wauldby 
1 item 
 

 23 Mar 1721 

U DDLA/26/23 Feoffment: Charles Ranson, Thomas Barker and 
William Etherington to Daniel Cole, Thomas Gardum, 
Richard Penrose, Thomas Ello, Thymothy Sotherick 
and Thomas Ormund 
As U DDLA/26/1.  To create new trustees. Witn. Robert 
Ramsdaile, Robert Constable, James Rickerby 
1 item 
 

 7 May 1724 
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U DDLA/26/24 Feoffment: Charles Ranson, Thomas Barker and 
William Etherington to Daniel Cole, Thomas Gardum, 
Richard Penrose, Thomas Ello, Thymothy Sotherick 
and Thomas Ormund.  Property as U DDLA/26/3.  To 
create new trustees. Witn. Robert Ramsdaile, Robert 
Constable, James Rickerby 
1 item 
 

 7 May 1724 

U DDLA/26/25 Mortgage for £150: Philip Langdale of South Cliff, esq. 
and his son and heir Jordan to Rev. George Colebatch 
of Wetwang 
Cottage called Shepherds House, a parcel of summer 
eaten ground called the Sheep Walk, closes called 
Great Close, St. Joyne Close and Thorntree in South 
Cliffe.  Witn. Marm. Prickett, Ja. Mihill 
1 item 
 

 3 Jun 1728 

U DDLA/26/26 Surrender of Trust: Thomas Gill only son of Thomas 
Gill of North Newbald, gent. dec'd. to Jordan second 
son of Philip Langdale, dec'd. 
Trusts under recited Settlement (10 September 1712) 
of manors of Hewton and South Cliffe.  Witn. Sarah 
Best 'landlady at Kirk Elley', her servant Margt. 
Holmes, Charles Robinson of Hull, attorney 
1 item 
 

 26 May 1729 

U DDLA/26/27 Assignment of Mortgage as U DDLA/26/25 to Ann 
Hunter of Beverley, widow 
1 item 
 

 30 Sep 1731 

U DDLA/26/28 Feoffment: Richard Penrose, Timothy Southwick and 
Thomas Ella to Thomas Hick, John Stubbins, Robert 
Story, William Raspun, Richard Hodgson and John 
Jackson.  As U DDLA/26/1.  To create new trustees. 
Witn. Suckling Spendlove, Tho. Brown 
1 item 
 

 11 Oct 1731 

U DDLA/26/29 Lease for 21 years at £3 rent. Nicholas Turner, 
Bartholomew Watt, William Butler, Thomas Sturdy and 
Thomas Hicks (trustees of South Cliff chapel) to 
Timothy Appleton, (all?) of South Cliff, yeomen 
Cottage, hemp - garth, parcel of meadow or pasture in 
which the chapel stands (2ac.), croft 'adjoining the said 
Chapel Garth', Calf Close (1/2ac.) near the hemp - 
garth.  With free common on North Cliffe common and 
6 loads of turves yearly from South Cliff common. Witn. 
Philip Langdale, Timothy Appleton 

 28 Sep 1765 
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1 item 
 

U DDLA/26/30 Assessment of Acre Tax on South Cliffe under Market 
Weighton Drainage and Navigation Act 
1 item 
 

 29 Dec 1772 

U DDLA/26/31 Assessment (similar to U DDLA/26/30) 
1 item 
 

c. 1772 

U DDLA/26/32 Grant: for £3. 10s: Hon. Daines Barrington and Richard 
Cocks, esq. both of the Inner Temple to Philip 
Langdale of Houghton esq. 
Fee farm rent of 2s. from lands in South Cliffe.  
1 item 
 

 4 Jun 1777 

U DDLA/26/33 Covenant to levy a Final Concord: William Ella (eldest 
brother and heir of John Ella of Skidby, dec'd. eldest 
son of John Ella of Sancton, dec'd.) of Hessleskugh, 
yeoman and wife Ann to Thomas Railton of Middleton, 
yeoman.  Messuage and hemp garth in South Cliff.  To 
use of W.E 
1 item 
 

 19 Nov 1785 

U DDLA/26/34 Final Concord further to U DDLA/26/33: for £60: 
Thomas Railton, plaintiff and Stephen Oxtoby and wife 
Sarah, William Ella and wife Ann, deforceants 
2 cottages, 5ac. land, 2ac. meadow and 2ac. pasture 
in Middleton and South Cliff 
1 item 
 
 

 10 Feb 1786 

U DDLA/26/35 Bargain and Sale for £110: William Ellah (now of 
Market Weighton) and Thomas Railton to Philip 
Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
Messuage and hemp garth in South Cliff.  
1 item 
 

 6 Apr 1789 

U DDLA/26/36 Lease for 42 years at £2 rent: for £80: William Belt, 
Robert Clark and John Knapton (trustees of South Cliff 
chapel) to Timothy Holiday Appleton, yeoman, all of 
South Cliff.  As U DDLA/26/29. 5 March 1791 
Endorsement of provision for cancellation in event of 
inclosure of North Cliff common, (no date) 
1 item 
 

 c. 1791 

U DDLA/26/37 Draft Agreement for Inclosure of North Cliffe Commons 
1 item 
 

 1798 

U DDLA/26/38 Lease for 40 years at £5 rent: for £60 and for £33. 11s. 
laid out at inclosure: William Belt of Market Weighton 
and John Knapton and Robert Thrush of South Cliff, 
yeomen (trustees of South Cliff chapel) to Simon 

 21 Apr 1802 
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Appleton of South Cliff, yeoman 
As U DDLA/26/29, and an allotment of 7ac. 3r.  
1 item 
 
 

U DDLA/26/39 Copy of Feoffment as U DDLA/26/1 
1 item 
 

 c. 1530 

U DDLA/26/40 Copy of Terrier of South Cliffe chapel 
1 item 
 

 1716 

U DDLA/26/41 Copy of Terrier of North Cave vicarage 
1 item 
 

 Nov 1726 

U DDLA/26/42 Extracts from North Cave Terriers relating to South 
Cliffe 
1 bundle 
 

 1726 - 1781 

U DDLA/26/43 Case and Opinion of Dan. Sykes, Raywell: tithes on 
estate of Philip Langdale in South Cliffe 
1 item 
 

 10 Apr 1808 

U DDLA/26/44 Letter. Rev. J. Petch, North Cave: tithes of South Cliffe 
1 item 
 

 26 May 1815 

U DDLA/26/45 Case and Opinion of Dan Sykes: tithes on farm of 
Barney Gelder at South Cliffe 
1 item 
 

 24 Jun 1814 –  
6 Jun 1815 

U DDLA/26/46 Copy Decree in Petch v Dalton: tithes of North Cave 
1 item 
 

early 19th 
cent. 

U DDLA/26/47 Letter: H.J. Shepherd, Beverley to Hon. Charles 
Langdale, Scarborough: enclosing U DDLA/26/46 and 
discussing proposals for reaching an agreement over 
tithe with 'the present vicar'. Enclosing U DDLA/26/46 
and discussing proposals for reaching an agreement 
over tithe with 'the present vicar' 
1 item 
 

 2 Aug 1825 

U DDLA/26/48 Letter as U DDLA/26/47 
Enclosing U DDLA/26/39, and asking about 
relationship of North and South Cliffe and North Cave 
1 item 
 

 14 Apr 1842 

U DDLA/26/49 Letter: Rev. John Jarratt, North Cave, to Poor Law 
Commissioners, and their reply 
Whether Howden Board of Guardians have any 
trusteeship in lands as U DDLA/26/11 
1 item 
 
 

 22 May 1844 
– 

 1 Jun 1844 
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U DDLA/26/50 Exemplification of Common Recovery: Thomas 
Ellerker and William Tennison from Thomas Gill, gents. 
Manors of Howton and Southcliffe with 10 messuages, 
1 watermill, 1 dovecote, 10 gardens, 200ac. land, 
200ac. meadow, 300ac. pasture, 200ac. wood, 200ac. 
heath and furze, 300 ac. moor in Howton, Southcliffe, 
Northcliffe, Weighton, Holme, Spalding Moor, 
Everingham, Etton and North Cave.  Philip Langdale, 
esq. vouched to warranty (Hilary 1712/3) 
1 item 
 

 12 Feb 1713 

U DDLA/26/51 'Abstract of Mr. Langdale's Title Deeds': Houghton, 
South Cliffe: 1712/3 - 1759 
1 item 
 

 1713 - 1759 

U DDLA/26/52 Codicil to Will of Dame Jane Vavasour of Hasselwood, 
widow of Sir Walter Vavasour 
Priest and chapel at Hasselwood 
1 item 
 

 28 Oct 1730 

U DDLA/26/53 Bargain and Sale to lead to a Recovery. Philip 
Langdale of South Cliff, esq. to Hugh Bethel of Rise, 
esq. and Edward Benton, jnr. of Sheer Lane, co. 
Middlesex, gent. 
Manors of Houghton and South Cliff with property there 
and in North Cliff, Weighton, Holme upon Spalding 
Moor and Everingham. To use of P.L 
1 item 
 

 18 Jan 1760 

U DDLA/26/54 Exemplification of a Common Recovery further to U 
DDLA/26/53 
Manors of Houghton and South Cliff with 20 
messuages, 1 dovehouse, 10 gardens, 400ac. land, 
400ac. meadow, 700ac. pasture, 200ac. wood, 500ac. 
furze and heath and 700ac. moor in Houghton, North 
and South Cliff, Weighton, Holme upon Spalding Moor 
and Everingham.  
1 item 
 

 12 Feb 1760 

U DDLA/26/55 Mortgage for £1,000: Philip Langdale of South Cliff, 
esq. to Sir William Pennyman of Thornton 
Manor of, and all property of P.L. in South Cliff 
1 item 
 

 14 Dec 1761 

U DDLA/26/56 Counterpart of Mortgage as U DDLA/26/55 
1 item 
 

 14 Dec 1761 
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U DDLA/26/57 Copy Will of Sir William Pennyman bequests to 
nephew James Pennyman, godson John Henry 
Pennyman, kingswoman. Attilanta, etc 
1 item 
 

 24 Jan 1763 

U DDLA/26/58 Opinion of William Rivet: title to mortgages, under U 
DDLA/26/57 
1 item 
 

 1 Jul 1768 

U DDLA/26/59 Assignment of Mortgage as U DDLA/26/55 and Further 
Mortgage: for £500 in all.  James Pennymann of 
Beverley and Philip Langdale of Houghton to Charles 
Allanson of Bramham Biggin, esqs 
1 item 
 

 5 Aug 1769 

U DDLA/26/60 Rental of property 'mortgage to Mr. Allanson' 
1 item 
 

late 18th cent. 

U DDLA/26/61 Schedule of Title Deeds to leaseheld estate of Philip 
Langdale at Houghton and Sancton, in mortgage to 
Elizabeth Nelson for £400 
1 item 
 

 1773 - 1782 

U DDLA/26/62 'Copy of such part of the Articles made previous to the 
marriage of Philip Langdale, esq. as concerns the 
security to P. Johnson, esq.'.  Manor of and property in 
South Cliff 
1 item 
 

 17 May 1775 

U DDLA/26/63 Assignment: William Taylor of York, gent., Henry 
Preston formerly of Aleppo now of Carlinghow, esq., 
George Telford of York, seedsman and nurseryman, 
Hannah Ambler of Tadcaster, spinster, John Girdler of 
York, gent., John Allanson, jnr. of York, grocer, and 
Thomas Sturdy of Market Weighton, yeoman by 
direction of Philip Langdale, to Peter Johnson of York, 
esq. Bonds charged on estate of P.L. at South Cliff to 
secure £2,000 advanced by P.J 
1 item 
 

 6 Oct 1777 

U DDLA/26/64 Bond in £800: Philip langdale of Houghton, esq. to 
Elizabeth Nelson of Beverley, widow.  For repayment 
of £400   1 item 
 

 5 Aug 1782 

U DDLA/26/65 Assignment of securities for £2,000 (as U 
DDLA/26/63): Peter Johnson to Sir George Allanson 
Winn of Bramham Biggin     1 item 
 

 1 Jan 1794 

U DDLA/26/66 Reconveyance: Rev. Thomas Eglin of Stillingfleet and 
wife Ann (only chid of Rev. Charles Cowper and heir of 
Charles Allanson as U DDLA/26/59) and Jane, Lady 
Headley, widow of George Allanson, Lord Headley to 

 5 - 6 Mar 
1804 
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Phillip Langdale. Manor of, and property in, South Cliff. 
on redemption of mortgages and securities as U 
DDLA/26/55, U DDLA/26/59, U DDLA/26/63 and U 
DDLA/26/65 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/26/67 Final Concord for £300: Philip Langdale, plaintiff and 
Rev. Thomas Eglin and wife Ann, deforceants 
Manor of South Cliffe with 8 messuages, 9 cottages, 
2,100ac. land, 1,500ac. meadow, 1,500ac. pasture.  
1 item 
 

 10 Feb 1804 

U DDLA/26/68 Final Concord as U DDLA/26/67 
1 item 
 
 

 10 Feb 1804 

U DDLA/27 Manor of South Cliffe 
 

 1766 - 1790 

U DDLA/27/1 Jury Verdicts  
16 items 
 

 1766 - 1790 

U DDLA/27/2 Call Roll 
1 item 
 

 1772 - 1782 

U DDLA/27/3 Call Roll 
1 item 
 
 

 1783 - 1790 

U DDLA/28 Thorngumbald 
 

 1553 

U DDLA/28/1 Agreement between William Hussey of Rycall and 
George Gale of York, esq 
John Rokeby of Kirksandalle, esq. having died seised 
of lands in Thorne alias Thornegunbald (held of the 
Crown) and in Ottryngham (held of W.H.); his wife 
Dorothy since having born a daughter Marie; and Raulf 
Rokebie, serjeant at law, having a grant of the 
wardship and marriage of Marie and of Cateryne and 
Johane Rokeby (daughters of Henry, dec'd. brother of 
R.R. and heirs of Marie): At the request of R.R. and for 
£10, William Hussey conveys to George Gale all his 
interest in the premises during the minority of Marie 
1 item 
 
 

 16 Sep 1553 

U DDLA/29 Wallingfen 
 

 1777 

U DDLA/29/1 Inclosure Bill 
1 item 
 
 
 

 1777 
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U DDLA/30 Other Counties 
1   -    4   Cumberland  
5              Lincolnshire   
6   -    7    Middlesex   
8   -   19   Norfolk   
20            Shropshire   
21            Worcestershire   
22            Yorkshire (West Riding) 
 

 1437 - 1809 

U DDLA/30/1 Declaration of Trust 
i) Robert Doleman of Pocklington and Thomas 
Grimston of York, esqs  ii) Philip Langdale of Hewton, 
esq  iii) Marmaduke Langdale (eldest son of P.L.) and 
wife Anne (eldest daughter of Francis Howard of Corby 
Castle, esq. dec'd.)  iv) William Dalston of Gt. Salkeld, 
co. Cumberland gent. and  v) Mary Anne Dorothy 
Howard, widow of F.H : a Lease and Release (by) F.H. 
to R.D. and T.G. as trustees of P.L.) of rectory and 
tithes of Penrith.  To secure £2,000 due to P.L. under 
Marriage Settlement of M. and A.L. Witn. Mar Holtby, 
Tho. Dalston, W. Jefferson, John Gaile, Margaret 
Porter, Grace Marshall 
2 items 
 

 3 Feb 1704 

U DDLA/30/2 Defeasance of an Assignment: Philip Langdale of 
South Cliffe, esq. to Sir Hugh Smithson of Stanwick 
Moiety of the rectories of Weatherall and Warwick with 
certain tithes (others reserved) held by P.L. from the 
Dean and Chapter of Carlisle under a recited lease.  
Conditional on repayment of £300 by P.L. to Sir H.S. 
Witn. John Jackson, Chr. Smales, Tho. Kettlewell 
1 item 
 

1711 

U DDLA/30/3 Lease for a year: Christopher Birbeck of York, gent. to 
Philip Langdale of South Cliffe, esq. 
Moiety of rectory and tithes of Penrith.  To lead to a 
Release 
1 item 
 

 4 Jun 1715 

U DDLA/30/4 Copy Release: Christopher Birbeck of York, gent. to 
Philip Langdale of South Cliffe, esq. and his daughter 
Margaret Langdale, spinster: as U DDLA/30/3 
1 item 
 

 4/5 Jun 1715 

U DDLA/30/5 Bargain and Sale for £190: William Husee, esq. to his 
father Sir John Husee 
Manor of Scrymby with the advowson of the church 

 27 Apr 1512 
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and free chapel, and all W.H.'s property there.  
1 item  
 
 
 

U DDLA/30/6 Memorial for Registration of a Grant: for £2,800 
Andrew Dennis O'Kelly of Cannons par. Little 
Stanmore to Hon. John Jones of Ireland 
Annuity of £200 from capital messuage called Cannons 
with 2 messuages and 375ac. 2p. in all in par. 
Stanmore 
1 item 
 

 1 May 1795 

U DDLA/30/7 Lease for 21 years at £157. 10: rent: Frederick 
Augusta Barnard of Twickenaham, esq. to Hon. 
Elizabeth Butler of Portman Square, widow 
Capital messuage in Twickenham.  Schedule of fittings 
1 item 
 

 20 Jun 1809 

U DDLA/30/8 Agreement: William Baxter late of Stanhowe, co. 
Norfolk, esq. to Gregorie Smythe, citizen and merchant 
tailor of London.  Defining boundaries of a messuage 
and 21ac. in Stanhowe and North Creake.  
1 item 
 

 20 May 1579 

U DDLA/30/9 Extracts from manor court rolls and accounts of West 
Rudham.  
3 items 
 

 1437 - 1599 

U DDLA/30/10 Surveys and Valuations of lands in West Rudham 
(11)16th cent. - circa 1605.  Including manor of St. 
Faith's in West Rudham (2), circa 1600 
13 items 
 

 16th cent. –  
c. 1605 

U DDLA/30/11 Letters: between Mat. Clarck, Kings Lynn; Nathaniel 
Bacon, esq. Westminster: Thomas Russell; Richard 
Mason, Holborn; Cuthbert Walpole, Houghton; William 
Mason  
5 items 
 

 1604 - 1609 

U DDLA/30/12 Rental of West Rudham 
1 item 
 

 1518 

U DDLA/30/13 'The Matters to be decyded ... betwixt Ric. Southwell, 
esq. and H. Russell' 
1 item 
 

mid 16th cent. 

U DDLA/30/14 Memorandum of Thomas Russell that he will reach 
agreement with Sir Richard Sowthwell as to which 
lands are in the manor of St. Faiths 
1 item 
 

 27 Feb 1563 
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U DDLA/30/15 Order: Thomas Russell to prove his title to lands in 
West Rudham, with note of the 'Lands in question' 
1 item 
 
 

 c. 1570 

U DDLA/30/16 Agreement for Lease for 12 years: at £138 rent: Sir 
Thomas Winde to Thomas Goddard of Rudham, gent. 
Manor of St. Faith's in West and East Rudham with 
800 ewes.  Manorial rights reserved 
1 item 
 

 20 Feb 1605 

U DDLA/30/17 Opinion of Mr. (Athowe?) on a conveyance to be made 
between Mr. Russell and Sir Robert Wynd. (In West 
Rudham?) 
1 item 
 

1600s 

U DDLA/30/18 Agreement for Conveyance: Thomas Russell and wife 
Elizabeth to Richard Mason, Edward Anguishe and 
Edward Symonds (as agents for Jane, Lady Berkley) 
Foldcourse or sheep pasture called the Great Ground 
(240ac.) and 155ac. in West Rudham 
1 item 
 

 17 Mar 1609 

U DDLA/30/19 Orders in Court of Wards and Liveries fixing dates for 
hearing Roger Townesend, esq. (a ward of the Crown) 
v Thomas Russell.  
2 items 
 

 1609 

U DDLA/30/20 Lease for 21 years at £116: Philip Langdale of 
Houghton, esq. and wife Elizabeth to Edward Charles 
Windsor of Aldenham, co. Salop, esq.  
Capital messuage called Aldenham with gardens, 
furniture, Colliers Meadow, Upper Cow Leasow Hill, 
Oxhouse Close, Dovehouse Orchard, Ox Leasow and 
Furnice Coppice Piece 
1 item 
 

 25 Mar 1793 

U DDLA/30/21 Copy Assignment: George Harry, Earl of Stamford 
(exor. of Lady Ann, wife of Sir Robert, Acton), Philip 
Langdale and wife Elizabeth to Robert Berkeley of 
Spetchley, co. Worcs. and Thomas Mytton of Shipton, 
co. Salop (as trustees for Elizabeth Langdale) 
Leasehold house in Foregate St. par. St. Nicholas, 
Worcester, pew in St. Nicholas' church, and £1,500 
invested.  
1 item 
 

 26 Jul 1786 

U DDLA/30/22 Appointment for £2,000 Catherine, Lady Dowager 
Petre to Laurence Monk of London, merchant 
Annuity of £200 from Steiner Hall and Thorp Hall 
farms, co. Yorks (W. Riding), for life of James Stourton 
1 item 

 16 Aug 1743 
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U DDLA/31 Ireland 
 

 1608 - 1862 

U DDLA/31/1 Copy Translation of Letters Patent granting to Richard 
Corby, esq. Site of house of friars of Stradbally; towns 
of Stradbally, Ballynowlan, Kilrowry, Ballireder, Loghill 
Park, Garrinaddock, Cloneveocke, Ballerevicar and 
Kilmohoe, Moyaunagh, Carriels, Ratrehun, Clonduff, 
Noughvall, Ballaghinore, Shanmollen, and Balle 
McManus; castle and town of Derrybrock, in Queen's 
County 
1 item 
 

 4 Dec 1608 

U DDLA/31/2 Quitclaim for £333: Henry Juers of ......... , co. Clare, 
Symon Gibbins of Shanna Golden, co. Limerick, 
Symon Purdon of Ranna ....... house co. Clare to 
Thomas Walcott of Croagh, esqs. Lands in Ballygastle, 
Clounborhen, Killmoilane and Ballivolahare alias 
Ballydonell in Barony of Burrin, co. Clare. Badly 
damaged  
1 item 
 

 12 Oct 1680 

U DDLA/31/3 Lease and Release for £400: John Walcot of Croagh, 
co. Limerick to William FitzGerald of Moygh Castle, co. 
Clare, esqs.  Town of Ballygastel alias Clonevary par. 
Killany, co. Clare.  
2 items 
 

 30 - 31 May 
1712 

U DDLA/31/4 Search in Dublin Register Office 
Cloghcornell Stragh, Crevey, Gonor, Agheneden, 
Killewhig, Ballinrud, Clonine and Tinimaldoone, in 
Barony of Granard, co. Longford. Drumsillagh, 
Invegarioga, Drumorihane, Carribane, Corduff, 
Mullinanatta, Carrigarriatta, Eskier, Killagafey, 
Mullifingan, Killsavahane, Drumbannan, Killcrieve, 
Setrim, Drumsharenay, Drumsillagh, Glusdrummun, 
Mullaghmore, Dainagrue, Coolkeel or Killemurrey, co. 
Monaghan, Moyrath, Ballystallon, Pubblestown, 
Culronan, fishing of Trimlestown, co. Meath. Houses in 
Cellbridge alias Killdrought with land called Ram Park, 
or Simmonstown or Coolfish, co. Kildare. Gratton 
family and others 
1 item 
 

 1708 - Sep 
1815 

U DDLA/31/5 Copy Lease: for 3 lives at £50 rent: Joseph Fade to 
Thomas Weston, both of Dublin, merchants. Parcel of 
N. side of road from Dolphin's Barn to the Comb, co. 
Dublin 

 22 Feb 1717 
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1 item 
 
 
 
 

U DDLA/31/6 Bargain and Sale for £5: at £10 rent: Dublin 
Corporation to Christopher Inch of Dublin, chandler 
Lot 133 by the acre and Lot 125 by the foot (in Mayor 
Street) on the Strand on the N. side of the R. Anna 
Liffe.  Map of the area 
1 item 
 

 12 Jun 1718 

U DDLA/31/7 Lease for 3 lives at £10. 6s. rent: Thomas Weston, 
merchant to Jacob Pool, clothier, both of Dublin 
Parcel on N. side of Dolphins Barn Road, co. Dublin.  
Plan.  Attached are seven Renewals, culminating in 
one from Henry Gratton to William Norton Barry, both 
of Dublin, esqs., 23 November 1821 
1 item 
 

 1 Oct 1718 –  
23 Nov 1821 

U DDLA/31/8 Lease and Release for £1,281: John Walcott of 
Croaghe, co. Limerick, and his brother and heir 
Thomas Walcott of Ballyvarra in Limerick to John 
Stacpole of Ennis, co. Clare, esqs. 
Town of Ballygastle alias Cluenverhine, co. Clare.  
2 items 
 

 11 - 12 Apr 
1728 

U DDLA/31/9 Copy of Final Concord: Arundel Best of Dublin, esq. 
plaintiff and John, Viscount Allen and his son and heir 
Hon. John Allen, deforceant 
50 messuages, 200 cottages, 10 tofts, 5 mills, 10 
dovecotes, 300 gardens, 500ac. land, 200ac. meadow, 
500ac. pasture, 50ac. wood, 100ac. heath and furze, 
100ac. moor in Newtowne, Omore, Rathmore, 
Bathsland, Castle Dillon, Malahayse, Island of Castle 
Dillon in River Liffey, Priorstown, Rue, Newtowne East, 
Symonstowne and Coolefetch, co. Kildare 
1 item 
 

 21 Jan 1735 

U DDLA/31/10 Deed of Covenants: for £120: Edward Dalton of Parke 
to John Stacpole of Ennis, co. Clare, esqs. 
Relating to lands in Moglasbegg, in trust for J.S.. 
Refers to lands there and in Moglasmore and 
Cartrunhegry which passed from John Nihell to E.D.; 
and a purchase by E.D. of the interest of Donat O'Brien 
in them 
1 item 
 

 9 Oct 1736 

U DDLA/31/11 Lease and Release for £500: John, Viscount Allen to 
Thomas Marley, L.C.J. of King's Bench in Ireland 
Town and lands of Symondstowne alias Coolefetch, 
co. Kildare.  

 27 - 28 Oct 
1745 
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2 items 
 

U DDLA/31/12 Institution of Rev. Richard Marlay, Dean of Ferns, to 
rectory of Loghgilly in diocese of Armagh 
1 item 
 

 29 Jun 1772 

U DDLA/31/13 Copy Opinion of John FitzGibbon: title of Mr. Welsh 
and his wife, widow of Lord Dunboyne, to lands in co. 
Tipperary and Queen's County 
1 item 
 

 10 Jul 1776 

U DDLA/31/14 Lease for 2 lives at £133. 18. 4. rent Rev. Richard 
Marlay, Dean of Ferns to Francis Kirchhoffer of Dublin, 
gent. 
60ac. 2r. 38p. in Simmonstown, co. Kildare.  Plan 
1 item 
 

 1 Nov 1784 

U DDLA/31/15 Lease for 3 lives at £20 rent: Richard, Bishop of 
Leighlin and Ferns to Francis Kirchhoffer of Dublin, 
gent. 10ac. in Simmonstown, co. Kildare.  Plan 
1 item 
 

 5 Dec 1788 

U DDLA/31/16 Lease for 31 years at £12. rent: Richard, Viscount 
Fitzwilliam of Merryon to Peter Kearns of Dublin, gent. 
2ac. in Booterstown, co. Dublin.  Plan 
1 item 
 

 17 Jul 1789 

U DDLA/31/17 Lease for 31 years at £39. 2. 3. rent. Richard, Viscount 
Fitzwilliam of Merryon to Peter Kearns of Dublin, gent. 
6ac. 2r. 3p. in Booterstown.  
1 item 
 

 17 Jul 1789 

U DDLA/31/18 Lease for 31 years at £23. 8. 9. rent Richard Marlay, 
Bishop of Clonfert to James Cooney late of Laughlin's 
Town, co. Kildare 
15ac. 2r. 20p. in Simmonstown, co. Kildare.  
1 item 
 

 2 Oct 1789 

U DDLA/31/19 Mortgage for £3,800: Rt. Hon. Henry Gratton of 
Tinnehinch, co. Wicklow to Edward Cane of Dublin, 
esq.  Lands in Garrivoss alias Ballytrost, Leghweal, 
Legganie, Lower Lackan, Derrylane, and Barcony, co. 
Cavon. Parcels in Tighe St., Hendrick St., Queen St. 
and North Strand in Dublin. Gurraghanstownmore, 
Fryarstowne, the Cartron, Waterstown, Horse Park, 
Raheentrahan in Carrick, and Quigginstown, co. 
Westmeath. Land in Donore. Darby Ward's farm in 
Kilmore in the Barony of Coolock, Dublin 
1 item 
 

 18 May 1792 

U DDLA/31/20 Memorial for Registration in Dublin Register Office; 
Assignment: Richard Birch of Dublin, gent. to Denis 

 28 Aug 1799 
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Meagher of Kilmoylen, co. Tipperary, esq. 
104ac. in Killeenaslina, co. Tipperary 
1 item 
 
 

U DDLA/31/21 Final Concord for a sparrowhawk: Thomas Kemmis of 
Dublin, esq. plaintiff and James, Lord Tyrawly and wife 
Lady Mary, deforceants.  Moiety of 50 messuages, 100 
cottages, 50 gardens, 20 orchards, 20 pigeon houses, 
10 mills, 600ac. land, 400ac. meadow, 400ac. pasture, 
200ac. wood, 200ac. furze and heath, 200ac. moor 
and marsh in Celbridge, alias Kildrought. Land called 
the Liberties of Kildrought; park called Rampark and 3 
Stangs between the highway and the millstream. Town 
of Simonstown alias Coolfish, co. Kildare 
1 item 
 

 21 Jan 1805 

U DDLA/31/22 Exemplification of a Common Recovery William from 
Thomas Kemmis, both of Dublin, esqs. As U 
DDLA/31/21. Lord and Lady Tyrawly vouched to 
warranty 
1 item 
 

 27 May 1805 

U DDLA/31/23 Lease for 3 lives at £22. 7. 3. rent: Henrietta, wife of 
Charles Langdale of Celbridge Abbey, co. Kildare 
farmer.  19ac. 1r. 21p. part of the lands of Coolfitch 
alias Simmondstown 
1 item 
 
 

 22 Apr 1862 

U DDLA/32 Various Deeds 
 

 mid 13th 
cent. - 1919 

U DDLA/32/1 Confirmation: Isabel sometime daughter of (Hugh) de 
Bilton to her nephew Richard Carter ('caretario') 
burgess of Beverley 
All her gifts to him of land which came to her by 
inheritance of gift of her parents (i.e. a riding ('riddinge') 
called Fairfax Ridingge; and a croft which her uncle 
Roger Carter bought from Stephen le Blake and Isabel 
le Blake (In Molescroft?).  Witn. Sir Mathew de 
Bridelington, Master Thomas de Hamto(na), Roger 
Carter, William Ingelays, John le Gras, (Gilbert de 
Stnayt, Alexander de Bilton, John Lundon, his brother 
Gregory, Stephen del Clif, John Walthall, Robert the 
clerk 
1 item 
 

 mid 13th cent. 

U DDLA/32/2 Quietus to Marmaduke Langdall of Lowthorpe, esq.: 
'for the discharge of Lanthorpe' 
1 item 
 

 1608 

U DDLA/32/3 List of Commissioners, from Commission of Sewers  11 Jun 1664 
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1 item 
 

U DDLA/32/4 Letters Patent granting a General Pardon to Jordan 
Langdale 
1 item 
 

 21 Mar 1737 

U DDLA/32/5 Deputation: Marmaduke Langdale of Holme upon 
Spalding Moor, esq. to Edward Barrit of Bubwith, 
yeoman.  To be gamekeeper for manors of Bubwith 
with Harlthorp.  Endorsed with details of 'Beans put in 
Silversides', 31 December 1751 
1 item 
 

 31 Mar 1744 
–  

31 Dec 1751 

U DDLA/32/6 Inquisition on estates of Ann, daughter of Ramsden 
Barnard, a lunatic 
North Dalton, Tibthorpe, Swanland, Ryhill, Hull, 
Foggathorpe, Hollym, Holm, and Beverley.  William 
Barnard of Westminster, gent. (brother of R.B. and 
aged 59) being her heir 
1 item 
 

 3 Jun 1751 

U DDLA/32/7 Transfer: for £25: Mark Fothergill of Selby, surgeon to 
Philip Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
A share in Bubwith Bridge.  
1 item 
 

 10 Jan 1801 

U DDLA/32/8 Transfer: for £25: Mark Fothergill of Selby, surgeon to 
Philip Langdale of Houghton, esq. 
A share in the Selby - Market Weighton road.  
1 item 
 

 10 Jan 1801 

U DDLA/32/9 Oath of R.W. Howard - Vyse: qualification to serve as 
member for Beverley 
1 item 
 

 c. 1807 

U DDLA/32/10 Oath of Philip Staple 
1 item 
 

 c. 1807 

U DDLA/32/11 Certificate from the steward of the Dean and Chapter 
of York that Joseph Galloway of Meaux is an inhabitant 
of the Liberty of the Dean and Chapter and entitled to 
all privileges as such 
1 item 
 

 22 Sep 1814 

U DDLA/32/12 Assignment: Hon. Mary to Hon. William and Edward 
Stourton (children of Charles Philip, Lord Stourton and 
wife Lady Mary).  All interest in personal estate of 
Constantia, Lady Langdale 
1 item 
 

 25 Jul 1823 

U DDLA/32/13 Appointment of Henry Gratton Langdale as Deputy 
Lieutenant of the East Riding 

 15 Feb 1884 
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1 item 
 

U DDLA/32/14 Appointment of Col. Philip Langdale as Deputy 
Lieutenant of the East Riding and Hull 
1 item 
 

 24 Jun 1919 

U DDLA/32/15 Opinion of Edw. Barnard: estates of Sir William and 
Philip Langdale in 'manors of Lanthorp etc.' 
1 item 
 

 26 Oct 1670 

U DDLA/32/16 Opinion of T. Rokeby- Settlements of Sir William 
Langdale and estates of Philip Langdale 
1 item 
 

 26 May 1685 

U DDLA/32/17 Answers of Marmaduke, Lord Langdale and defendant 
to the Bill of Complaint brought by Philip Langdal  
2 items 
 

 14 Apr 1685 

U DDLA/32/18 Similar Answers to U DDLA/32/17 of John Thorpe and 
Thomas Ayslaby 
1 item 
 

 15 Oct 1685 

U DDLA/32/19 Draft Deposition re Sir William and Philip Langdale 
1 item 
 

 c. 1686 

U DDLA/32/20 Copy of Award of Lord Chancellor in Philip Langdale, 
esq. (son of Sir William Langdale, dec'd.) v. 
Marmaduke, Lord Langdale, and Marmaduke, William, 
Eliza and Ann Langdale. Settlements of Sir William 
Langdale 
1 item 
 

 2 Jun 1687 

U DDLA/32/21 Opinion of A. Kelk: Settlements of Sir William Langdale 
1 item 
 

c. 1680s 

U DDLA/32/22 Proceedings in Charles Hall v Philip Langdale 
Title to lands in Lanthorp and Skirley 
1 item 
 

c. 1680s 

U DDLA/32/23 Defeasance of recited Statutes Staple: Alexander 
Ratcliff of Greys Inn, gent. to John Hussey of North 
Duffeilde, esq. and Robert Constable, jnr. of Holme, 
gent 
1 item 
 

 8 Jul 1584 

U DDLA/32/24 Bond in £20: Thomas Nicholls to William Carnaby, 
yeoman, both of South Cliffe 
For performance of covenants of deed of same date 
1 item 
 

 29 Oct 1696 

U DDLA/32/25 Bond in £20: William Carnaby of South Cliffe, farmer to 
Philip Langdale of Howton, esq 

 15 Oct 1698 



Hull History Centre: Papers of the Langdale Family 

page 92 of 160 

For performance of covenants of deed of same date 
1 item 
 
 
 

U DDLA/32/26 Bond in £37: Thomas Moody alias Mudy of Holme on 
Spaldingmoor to Michael Petty of Howton, yeomen 
For performance of covenants of deed of same date 
1 item 
 
 

 30 Apr 1703 

U DDLA/33 Various Townships  1346 - 1869 

U DDLA/33/1 Quitclaim: Gerard Salvayn of Brunby to Sir Gerard 
Salvayn of Hersewelle 
Manors of Northduffeld, Millyngton, Otryngham and 
Hersewelle, with 7 messuages, 1 mill, 54 tofts, 85 1/2 
bovates, 46ac. land, 40ac. meadow, 1,000ac. wood, 
1,000ac. moor, 1,000ac. marsh £9. 12. 11d. rent and 
rents of 4 1/2lbs. of pepper, 1lb of cummin and 1 pair 
of gloves, 1/8th part of 2 mills, and 1/3rd part of 
1,000ac. pasture in those places and in Kyllum, 
Sixsundall, (Thixendale). Shirburn, Colton (Cottam?), 
Fyveley (Filey), Foston, Scorburgh, Ergum (Ergam), 
Beverley, Brakyn, Holme in Spaldyngmore, Lowthorp, 
Hayton, and Boleassis.  Witn. John Fancourt, Thomas 
de Hungate, Nicholas de Brunby, Richard de Sturmy, 
Thomas de Berwyk. Given at Hersewelle, Monday after 
Trinity 20 Ed. III 
1 item 
 

12 Jun 1346 

U DDLA/33/2 Letters Testimonial of William Rookeby, commissary - 
general of the court of York, relating to tithes of 
Bridlington and Flamborough.  
1 bundle 
 

 1501 

U DDLA/33/3 Exemplification of a Final Concord for £280: Sir 
Marmaduke Constable, Peter Vavasour, esq., Michael 
Constable and Christopher Monketon, gents. plaintiffs 
and Marmaduke Thyrkeld, esq. deforceant 
Manor of Estrope, with 20 messuages, 10 cottages, 20 
tofts, 1 watermill, 20 gardens, 20 orchards, 600ac. 
land, 300ac. meadow, 500ac. pasture, 10ac. wood, 
500ac. heath and furze, 500ac. moor, and 5s. rent in 
Estrope, Towthorpe, Londsbrough and Northcave. 
Portrait (by hand) of Eliz. I 
1 item 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 30 Oct 1570 
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U DDLA/33/4 Lease at £9. 13s. 7 1/4d. rent: for £13. 6. 8.: Crown to 
Tristram Conyers of London, gent. 
2 parts of 20 oxgangs in Easthorpe; of 2 cottages, 4 
closes and 8 oxgangs in Lonesboroughe; of a capital 
messuage, 24 oxgangs and 4ac. wood in Towthorpe 
nigh Lonesborough; of a cottage, watermill and 14 
oxgangs in North Cave. Being lands of William 
Langdale, a Crown ward, (cousin and heir of 
Marmaduke Thirkeld; and son and heir of Richard 
Langdale and wife Joyce, dec'd., daughter of M.T.). To 
hold during minority of W.L. Endorsed 'N.3.' 
1 item 
 

 7 Feb 1595 

U DDLA/33/5 Bargain and Sale for £4,000: Thomas Darrell, late of 
Bowley, co. Sussex, now of Gainsborough, co. Lincs. 
esq. and his son and heir Edward to Marmaduke 
Langdaill of Dowthropp, gent. and John Todd of 
Swyne, yeoman 
Manor of Woodhall with all appurtenances in pars. 
Swyne and Sprotelay (mentions manor house of 
Woodhall, and closes called Cornewood Close or 
Cornewood Leas Pasture, Thorney Close Pasture, 
Surewhite Close Meadow, New Close Pasture, 
Stockham Close Pasture, Breamer Close Pasture, 
(Sotherham?) Clee, Ingesfeild Pasture, Fallow field, 
Easte Cornefeilde, the Hucks, moiety of the Common 
West Half Feild, windmill in Ellarby West Feild, and 
Ellarby Wood). (380ac. in all).  Witn. Christofer Darell, 
John Dickson, John Cooper, Bryan Waddie, Thomas 
Collinge, George Shaw, scriptor, Wm. Knowles, 
Abraham Maer, John Harrison, Willm. Burne, Robte 
Mounteney, Steaphen and Rycharde Blythe  
1 item 
 

 1 Aug 1599 

U DDLA/33/6 Deed of Covenants: William Langdale (as U 
DDLA/33/4) to Sir Robert Cecil, master of the court of 
Wards and Liveries and Cuthbert Pepper, surveyor of 
the Liveries.  Prior to a grant of Ousterlemain to W.L., 
on his majority, of the lands of Marmaduke Thirkeld (as 
U DDLA/33/4), a Valor and Extant of which is attached: 
Esthorpe, Lonysbroughe, Towthorpe, Northcave. 
Endorsed 'N.4.' 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

 c. 1599 
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U DDLA/33/7 Letters Patent leasing to Sir Thomas Metham 
Manor of Southclyffe. Messuage, cottage, 4ac. 
meadow and 5 bovates in Withernwick. 6 bovates in 
South Skirley. Manor or capital messuage, 2 cottages 
and 160ac. in Dowthorp. Further to recusancy of 
William Langdale of Langthropp par. Swyne  Recites 
Inquisition relating to property of W.L.: Everingham, 
Thorkelby, Howton, Northclyff, Northcave, S. Sancton, 
Goodmanham, Weele, Swine, Wawne, Wansford, 
Pockthorpe, Skeffling, Sutton, Coniston, Arnold, 
Holmpton, Hull, Ellerby 
1 item 
 

 8 Jun 1616 

U DDLA/33/8 Covenant to stand seised: Willym Langdale of 
Lanthropp, esq. to Sir Phillip Constable of Everingham.  
Manor of, and all property of W.L. in Woodhall, 
Dowthropp and Thorkelbie. To use of W.L. for life and 
then to his son Philip. Endorsed 'P.1' 
1 item 
 

 15 Jun 1614 

U DDLA/33/9 Exemplification of a Final Concord for £2,200: William 
Langdale, esq. plaintiff and Marmaduke Langdale, 
esq., Abraham (Sunderland?) esq. and wife Elizabeth, 
deforceants 
Manor of Withernewicke with 35 messuages, 30 
cottages, 40 tofts, 2 watermills, 2 windmills, 35 
gardens, 1,000ac. land, 1,000ac. meadow, 800ac. 
pasture and 40ac. wood in Dowthropp, Thorkleby, 
Coniston, Arnald, Withernwick, North and South 
Skirley, Weele, Wansforthe, Little Rustone, 
Pockthorpe, Whitby, Little Driffield, Skeffling, Ellarbye, 
Langthroppe, Long Rustone, Santon, Wawne, 
Faireholme, (Plowland?) Skerne, Rowton, Westerdale, 
Grenhouses and Skelton (3 names illegible.) 2 
messuages, 20ac. land, 20ac. meadow, and 20ac. 
pasture in Hull and Hessle. (Trinity 1620) 
1 item 
 

 5 Jul 1620 

U DDLA/33/10 Exemplification of a Common Recovery: Roger 
Wilberfoss from Marmaduke Prickett and James Cave, 
gents. 
Manors of South Cliff, Houghton, Woodhall and 
Withernwicke with 32 messuages, 3 mills, 3 dovecotes, 
10 gardens, 1,640ac. land, 200ac. meadow, 860ac. 
pasture, 34ac. wood, 50ac. heath and furze, 300ac. 
moor, and 40s. rents in South Cliff, Houghton, North 
Cliff, Withernwick, Woodhall, Etton, Lanthorp, North 

 8 Nov 1651 
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and South Skirley, Dowthropp, Ellerby, Swine, 
Fayreholme Newlam, Sutton, Wighton and 
Everingham. William Langdale vouched to warranty 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/33/11 Covenant to stand seised: William Langdale of 
Lanthorpe, esq. to Henry Constable of Burton 
Constable, esq., Sir Robert Stapleton of London, 
Robert Doleman of Radworth, John Dalton of Swyne, 
esq. and Marmaduke Prickett of Allerthorpe, gent. 
All his property in Etton, Southcliffe, Northcliffe, 
Howton, Everingham, North Cave, and South Cave. To 
uses of W.L. and his son Phillip. Witn. John Scrimshire, 
W. Colegrave, Ell. Anne 
1 item 
 

 9 Nov 1653 

U DDLA/33/12 Copy Lease for a year: Sir William Langdale of 
Lanthorp and wife Dame Francis to Marmaduke, Lord 
Langdale of Holme in Splading More, Thomas Aslaby 
of South Dalton, esq. and Thomas Rasin of 
Woodhouse, gent. Messuage and 2 closes in 
Southcliff. Close called Harburt Hils in Market 
Weighton, messuage, 2 garths, close and 1 broad 
oxgang in Withernwick. To lead to a Release 
1 item 
 

 18 Jul 1671 

U DDLA/33/13 Lease for 40 years at peppercorn rent: Sir William 
Langdale of Lanthorpe to his son Philip Langdale of 
Howton, esq. Mansion house in Lanthorpe. Manor of 
Withernwick. All property of W.L. in those places and in 
North and South Skirloe, and Ellerby. P.L. to present 
statement of accounts half - yearly; to pay yearly £10. 
to the diet of Mrs. Frances Foster, daughter of W.L., 
her son William and a maid servant and £4. to the out 
rents on the premises; to pay for the debt of W.L.; and 
to pay residue to W.L. Witn. Edward Ellerker, Stephen 
Deane 
1 item 
 

 12 Sep 1684 

U DDLA/33/14 'Notes of Sir Wm. Langdale's several Settlements' 
Woodhall, Lanthorp, South Skirley, Woodhall, 
Withernwicke, Ellarby, South Cliff, Wighton (1657-84) 
1 item 
 

 May 1685 

U DDLA/33/15 Copy of Land Tax Duplicates for Hunsley Beacon 
(copied 7 June 1794) 
1 item 
 

 1693 

U DDLA/33/16 Assignment: Dorothy Langdale, spinster (daughter of 
Philip Langdale of Howton, esq.) by the direction of her 
father to Thomas Grimston of York, esq.  
Annuity of £30 from manor of South Cliff and lands of 

 19 Aug 1701 
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P.L. in Etton, South Cliff and North Cliff.  Witn. James 
Nelson, James Robinson, Robert Cooke, Thomas 
Kettlewell, John Grimston 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/33/17 Lease for 11 years at rents of £8. 19. 1. in all: John, 
Archbishop of York to Thomas Fairfax of York, gent. 
Manor of Sancton with farms, messuages and cottages 
(tenants named) in Sancton, Hotham, North Cave and 
Easthorpe. Witn. Heneage Dering, John Richardson, 
Robert Pinckney 
1 item 
 

 21 Oct 1703 

U DDLA/33/18 Assignment: 
i) Robert Dolman of Pocklington and Thomas Grimston 
of York, esqs. to  ii) Richard Goulesborough of Etton, 
yeoman by direction of  iii) Philip Langdale of South 
Cliff, esq. and his eldest and younger sons, Jordan and 
Joseph : term in manors of South Cliff and Houghton 
and lands there and in North Cliffe, Etton, Everingham 
and North Cave. In trust to attend the inheritance. 
Recites a Settlement of 12 July 1697 
1 item 
 

 6 Mar 1714 

U DDLA/33/19 Exemplification of a Common Recovery: William 
Burton, Charles Sturton, esqs. and Walter Vavasour, 
gent. from John Robinson, gent. Manors of Howton 
and South Cliffe with 16 messuages, 4 tofts, 300ac. 
land, 100ac. meadow, 200ac. pasture, 100ac. heath 
and furze, 200ac. marsh and 20ac. wood in Howton, 
Southcliffe, North Cliffe, North Cave, Everingham, 
Holme on Spaldingmoor, Weighton and Etton.  Jordan 
Langdale vouched to warranty (Trinity 1729) 
1 item 
 

 28 Nov 1729 

U DDLA/33/20 Bond in £100: Thomas Turner of North Cave and 
Robert Turner of Firby, yeoman. To Philip Langdale of 
Houghton, esq.: for payment of rent of Sow Head Farm 
in North Cave and Holme on Spalding Moor  
1 item 
 

 15 Dec 1777 

U DDLA/33/21 Survey and Valuation: Estates of Philip Langdale in 
Houghton, Sancton, South Cliffe, North Cliffe 
Surveyed by Richard Clark   
1 item 
 

 1796 

U DDLA/33/22 Particulars of Sale: rents from manors of Sutton in 
Holderness, Holme in Spaldingmore, Skidby, Wighton 
Underwold (Market Weighton), Tupcoats cum Myton 
and Warter Priory; and from property in Hull, Stadham, 
co. Oxford, Chelsea, Teddington and London.  Late 
property of Sir William Millman 

 11 May 1796 
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1 item 
 

U DDLA/33/23 Extracts from Leases by Thomas, Robert or Elizabeth 
Broadley Property in Hotham 
1 bundle 
 

 1766 - 1820s 

U DDLA/33/24 Abstract of Lease: Thomas Broadley to John and 
Robert Jewitt. Farm and tithes at Sancton 
1 item 
 

 8 Feb 1780 

U DDLA/33/25 Lease for 11 years at 12s. rent for £63. 10: Elizabeth 
Broadley of Blyborough, co. Lincs. widow to Robert 
Burton of Hotham, esq. Tenement with garth and 41ac. 
3r. 37p. in all in Hotham.  
1 item 
 

 1 Aug 1797 

U DDLA/33/26 Lease for 11 years at 13s. rent: for £31. 15.: Elizabeth 
Broadley of Blyborough, co. Lincs. widow to Robert 
Burton of Hotham, esq. Tenement with garth, croft, 
close and 84ac. in all in Hotham.  
1 item 
 

 1 Aug 1797 

U DDLA/33/27 Lease for 11 years at 13s. rent: for £50. 7. 6.: Elizabeth 
Broadley to Robert Osborne of Hull, esq. Tenement 
with garth and 41ac. 3r. 37p. in all in Hotham.  
1 item 
 

 3 Jul 1802 

U DDLA/33/28 Lease for 11 years at 13s. rent: for £50. 7. 6.: Elizabeth 
Broadley to Robert Osborne of Hull, esq. Tenement 
with garth, croft, close and 84ac. in all in Hotham.  
1 item 
 

 3 Jul 1802 

U DDLA/33/29 Extracts from Wills of Robert Carlile Broadley and Rev. 
Thomas Bradley 
1 bundle 
 

 14 Jun 1808 –  
2 Aug 1814 

U DDLA/33/30 Letter: John Hall, near Beverley to Mrs. Broadley, 
Blyborough. Description of property at Hotham (as U 
DDLA/33/25 - 26?) 
1 item 
 

 13 Sep 1818 

U DDLA/33/31 Abstract of Lease for 11 years: Archbishop of York to 
Elizabeth Broadley. Manor of Sancton with specified 
farms, messuages and cottages there and in Hotham, 
North Cave and Easthorpe 
1 item 
 

 3 May 1822 

U DDLA/33/32 Affidavits of Robert Hembrough of Hotham, miller 
Lands at Hotham leased to Elizabeth Broadley by the 
Archbishop of York 
1 bundle 
 

 19 Jan 1833 
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U DDLA/33/33 Assignment for £1,600: John Broadley of South Ella, 
esq. to William, Lord Stourton and Sir Edward 
Vavasour of Hesslewood (as trustees of Hon. Charles 
Langdale) 
Leasehold farm at Sancton (mentions Venom Garth, 
Cold Well Close, Middle Field, Cums, Ewe Walk, 
Clump Close, Long Flatt and Royalty Close).  
1 item 
 

 28 Feb 1833 

U DDLA/33/34 Assignment: for £900: John Broadley to Hon. Charles 
Langdale. Manor and advowson of Sancton with 
property there and in Hotham and North Cave 
(leasehold from Archbishop of York).  
1 item 
 

 1 Mar 1833 

U DDLA/33/35 Declaration of Trust by William, Lord Stourton 
£5,000 charged on the Irnham Estate, co. Lincs. 
belonging to Lord and Lady Clifford. To uses of will of 
Philip Langdale 
1 item 
 

 1 Jun 1828 

U DDLA/33/36 Declaration of Trust by William Witham of Grays Inn, 
esq.  £8,000 secured on estate at Aberustruth, co. 
Monmouth.  £5,000 in trust for William, Lord Stourton 
as part of personal estate of Philip Langdale, dec'd. 
and £3,000 to uses of Marriage Settlement of George, 
Lord Vaux 
1 item 
 

 18 May 1840 

U DDLA/33/37 Declaration of Trust by Thomas Davison Bland of 
Kippax Park and Peter Middleton of Stockeld Park, 
esqs.  £10,000 secured on estates in Wiswold and 
Hambleton, co. Lancs. property of Joseph and Edward 
Joseph Weld. To uses of a recited Settlement (25 
November 1826) 
1 item 
 

 20 Feb 1846 

U DDLA/33/38 Declaration of Trust by William Constable Maxwell of 
Everingham Park, esq. and Thomas Davison Bland of 
Kippax Park, esq. £8,000 secured on estate at Jabury 
Bowld, co. Oxford.  To uses of Hon. Charles Langdale 
and of will of Philip Langdale 
1 item 
 

 16 Oct 1849 

U DDLA/33/39 Case & Opinion of H.H. Dodgson, Temple.  Deficie-
ncies in accounts of Market Weighton Savings Bank 
1 item 

 21 May 1850 
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U DDLA/33/40 Appointment by Hon. Charles Langdale of £1,000 in 

favour of Rev. Henry Joseph Langdale 
1 item 
 

 30 Sep 1858 

U DDLA/33/41 Case and Opinion of H. Manisty, Temple: deficiencies 
in accounts of Market Weighton Savings Bank 
1 item 
 

 6 Jul 1860 

U DDLA/33/42 Assignment of £1,000: Rev. Henry Joseph Langdale of 
St. Mary Clapham, co. Surrey and Hon. Charles 
Langdale to William Langdale of Houghton, esq 
1 item 
 

 5 Jan 1863 

U DDLA/33/43 Release and Indemnity: William Bernard, Lord Petre 
and Hon. William Joseph Petre to Lord Herries and 
Charles Langdale of Houghton Hall 
All trusts, monies and actions under recited Marriage 
Settlement of Lord and Lady Petre 
1 item 
 

 6 Jul 1869 

U DDLA/33/44 Account of the Trustees of the Marriage Settlement of 
Lord and Lady Petre, further to U DDLA/33/43 
1 item 
 
 

 6 Jul 1869 

U DDLA/34 Accounts and Vouchers 
 

 1677 - 1915 

U DDLA/34/1 Cash Book and Rental: North Cliffe, Houghton and 
Sancton 
1 volume 
 

 1677 - 1702 

U DDLA/34/2 Rental: Houghton, Cliffe 
1 item 
 

 1766 - 1793 

U DDLA/34/3 Rental: Houghton, Sancton, Weighton, South Cliffe 
1 item 
 

 1797 - 1811 

U DDLA/34/4 Rental: Houghton, Cliffe 
1 item 
 

 1811 - 1848 

U DDLA/34/5 Rental: Houghton estate 
1 item 
 

 1848 - 1883 

U DDLA/34/6 Rent Receipt Book 
1 volume 
 

 1851 - 1854 

U DDLA/34/7 Rent Receipt Book 
1 item 
 

 1854 - 1864 

U DDLA/34/8 Farm Account Book 
1 volume 

 1794 - 1798 
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U DDLA/34/9 Farm Account Book 

1 volume 
 
 

 1809 - 1833 

U DDLA/34/10 Farm Account Book: Home Farm Houghton 
1 volume 
 

 1872 - 1873 

U DDLA/34/11 Farm Account Book: Home Farm Houghton 
1 volume 
 

 1900 - 1901 

U DDLA/34/12 Farm Account Book: Home Farm Houghton 
1 volume 
 

 1901 - 1902 

U DDLA/34/13 Workmen's Account Book 
1 volume 
 

 May - Oct 
1869 

U DDLA/34/14 Workmen's Account Book 
1 volume 
 

 1869 - 1870 

U DDLA/34/15 Workmen's Account Book 
1 volume 
 

 1875 - 1877 

U DDLA/34/16 Workmen's Account Book 
1 volume 
 

 1881 - 1885 

U DDLA/34/17 Estate and Private Account Book 
1 item 
 

 1889 - 1901 

U DDLA/34/18 Estate Cash Book 
1 item 
 

 1844 - 1848 

U DDLA/34/19 Houghton Estate Cash Book 
1 item 
 

 1902 - 1915 

U DDLA/34/20 Lawyers' Accounts 
8 items 
 

 1819 - 1854 

U DDLA/34/21 Miscellaneous vouchers 
c. 150 items 
 

 1828 - 1860 

U DDLA/34/22 Bundle of vouchers 'Alteration at Houghton in Hall and 
Chapel, 1871 - 1872, by Charles Langdale on his 
succession' 
c. 50 items 
 
 

 1871 - 1872 

U DDLA/35 Correspondence  1812 - 1937 

U DDLA/35/1 Letters and papers of Hon. Charles Langdale 
Catholic affairs 
c. 50 items 
 

 1819 - 1875 
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U DDLA/35/2 Letters to Hon. Charles Langdale 
Market Weighton Savings Bank.  
4 items 
 
 

 1830 - 1832 

U DDLA/35/3 Letters to Hon. Charles Langdale 
Business, Catholic affairs. Sancton estate 
c. 60 items 
 

 1815 - 1867 

U DDLA/35/4 Letters and papers of Hon. Charles Langdale 
Estate of Edward Vavasour, dec'd.  
16 items 
 

 1846 - 1848 

U DDLA/35/5 Various Letters to Charles Langdale 
Daughter Mary Angela at St. Mary's Convent,business; 
son M.O. Langdale at St. Gregory's Downside. 
7 items 
 

 1849 - 1884 

U DDLA/35/6 Letters and memoranda to Charles Langdale  
Referring to a meeting of 'The Poor School 
Committee', and to Bill Concerning dowries of Catholic 
nuns in closed communities 
1 bundle 
 

 Mar 1854 

U DDLA/35/7 Letters between Charles Langdale, W.H. Harrison-
Broadley and T.F. Heblethwaite, (Agent of W.H-B.) 
Shooting rights and gamekeeper's cottage at Newbald 
1 bundle 
 

 1879 - 1881 

U DDLA/35/8 Letters from Charles Langdale to his wife 
c. 70 items 
 

 1883 - 1884 

U DDLA/35/9 Letters to P.W. Hervey, Dublin from (a member of the 
Prince Regent's Household?).  Catholic affairs and 
parliamentary affiars; the Prince Regent  
1 bundle 
 

 1812 

U DDLA/35/10 Letters between Lord Stourton and Sir Thomas 
Vavasour.  Settlement of marriage of 'Edward' and 
Miss Fox (grandaughter of Sir T.V.); Haselwood, 
Woodhall and Secklinghall, Langthorpe, Scalby and 
Scarborough property  
5 items 
 

 1813 

U DDLA/35/11 Letters from O. Langdale to his mother and (sister?) 
Pauline.  
2 items 
 

 2 - 21 Jun 
1864 

U DDLA/35/12 Letters to Col. Phillip Langdale. Position as Private 
Chamberlain to Pope Pius X; Langdale pedigrees, etc.  
15 items 
 

 1908 - 1937 
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U DDLA/35/13 Letters: botanical specimens in Houghton area 
1 bundle 
 
 
 

 14 May 1935 

U DDLA/36 Settlements  1415 - 1852 

U DDLA/36/1 Settlement: Thomas Constable of Catfoss to Master 
John Notyngham, canon of York Minster, John Aske, 
John Boynton, esqs. and John Lyllyng, chaplain 
Manors of Catfosse, and of Barleburgh, co. Derby.  
Provision for wife Alice and daughter Elizabeth; for his 
dying beyond the sea or his ransoming. Damaged. 
Given at Aulton, co. Hants. Witn. Sir Alexander de 
Metham, Sir John Elyngham, Robert D(arcy?), W ...... 
Twyer, John de Grenshille, William Hoghton, esqs.  
1 item 
 
This item is currently not fit for production and is 
being reviewed by the conservator. If you are 
interested in this item please contact 
archives@hull.ac.uk clearly outlining your interest 
and timescales. 
 

 12 Jul 1415 

U DDLA/36/2 Settlement: Robert Tounshend of London, esq. to 
Robert Whytney of Thetford, gent. and Edmund 
Anguishe of Barmer, yeoman. Manors of 
Ingalldesthorpe, Scales alias Reyenham Scales, 
Pattesley and Estrudham. Moeity of manor of Staples. 
Jerbrigges Park or Wood in Causton. And all property 
of R.T. in Wissingsett, Goodwicke, Horningtofte, 
Skarnedeale, Tyttelshall, Sherford, Toftrees, and 
Wesenham, co. Norfolk. Manors of Beafhouse, Barmer 
Cursons, Buckenhams, Stynton Hall, Sharnebornes in 
Rayneham, Horsham St. Faith's, Pattesley, Stibberd, 
Riboroughe Parva, Easthall and Scarninge, co. 
Norfolk. Moiety of manor of Heskyn-ton, co. Suffolk. 
Messuage in par. St. Giles without Cripplegate. 
Provision for wife Jane, sons John and Robert. Witn. 
Willm. Dix, John Parker, Stephen Drury 
1 item 
 

 28 Dec 1583 

U DDLA/36/3 Covenant to stand seised: Roger Towneshend of 
Eastraynham, co. Norfolk, esq. to Edward Coke of ..... 
co. Norfolk, gent. Manor of Akenham and all property 
of R.T. in Akenham, Hempson, Cleydon or Ipswich, co. 
Suffolk. To use of R.T. for life and then to his second 
son Robert. Defeazable on condition that John, son 
and heir of R.T. conveys Brampton manor to Robert 
after R.T's. death. Witn. Nicholas Beamunt, John 
Tounshend, James Nunne, Char. Cutler 
1 item 
 

 12 Dec 1590 
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U DDLA/36/4 Marriage Settlement: 
i) Philip Langdale of Howton, esq. and wife Dorothy  ii) 
John Crosland late of Newby, esq. and Henry Crosland 
of Helmsley, gent  iii) Walter Vavasour of Hasslewood, 
esq. and Peter Vavassour of York, doctor in physic : 
further to marriage of P. and D.H.: manor of Southcliffe 
and all property of P.L. there and in Etton, Northcliffe, 
Howton, Everingham, North Cave, and South Cave.  
To uses of the marriage. Witn. John and Barbara 
Crosland, Margaret Adamson 
1 item 
 

 8 Mar 1678 

U DDLA/36/5 Settlement: 
i) Philip Langdale of Howton, esq  ii) his son and heir 
Marmaduke  iii) Robert Doleman of Pocklington and 
Robert Grimston of York, esqs : manors of Southcliffe 
and Howton and property of P.L. there and in Etton, 
Northcliffe, Everingham and North Cave.  To raise 
annuity of £40 for M.L. and £2,000. Witn. Marma. 
Palmer, Peter Vavasour, Wm. Horncastle 
1 item 
 

 12 Jul 1697 

U DDLA/36/6 Deed to lead to a Common Recovery: 
i) Philip Langdale of Howton and his sons Marmaduke 
and Jordan  ii) Robert Doleman of Pocklington and 
Robert Grimston of York, esqs  iii) Nicholas Hall and 
Michael Johnson of Furnivalls Inn : Manors of 
Southcliffe and Howton and all property of P., M., and 
J.L. in those places and in Etton, Northcliffe, 
Everingham, North Cave and Weighton.  To use of P.L. 
for life, then to M.L. and J.L. successively in tail male. 
Witn. Wal. Sotheby, Steph. Rudd, Robert Cooke, 
Thomas Fixson, Ed. Gale Boldero 
1 item 
 

 11 Oct 1698 

U DDLA/36/7 Deed to declare uses of U DDLA/36/5, to settle 
disputes: Parties as U DDLA/36/6 
That is was only intended that one sum of £2,000 
should be raised. The raising and use of the same: 
Witn. Steph. Rudd, Robert Johnson, William Car, Rich. 
Wynne, Michael Petty 
1 item 
 
 
 
 
 

 16 Dec 1700 
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U DDLA/36/8 Marriage Settlement 
i) Philip Langdale of Howton, esq. and son and heir 
Marmaduke  ii) Francis Howard of Corby Castle, co. 
Cumberland, esq. and daughter Anne  iii) Hon. 
Marmaduke Langdale of Holm on Spalding Moor, Sir 
Hugh Smithson of Stanwick, George Metham of Cave 
and Robert Doleman of Pocklington, esqs  iv) Thomas 
Markham of Ollerton, co. Notts., Charles Towneley of 
Towneley, co. Lancs., William, Widdrington of 
Chesburne Grange, co. Northumberland and John 
Leyburne of Nateby, gent.: on marriage of M.L. and 
A.H.: for her marriage portion of £2,000: manors of 
South Cliffe and Howton, capital messuage of Howton; 
and all property of P. and M.L. in those places and in 
Everingham, Etton, Weighton, North Cave, North Cliffe 
and Sancton.  Witn. Tho. Dalton, Catherick Birkbeck, 
W. Jefferson 
1 item 
 

 17 Nov 1702 

U DDLA/36/9 Settlement: 
i) Philip Langdale of Howton, esq  ii) his eldest son and 
heir Marmaduke and  iii) his second son Jordan: £400 
to be raised for J.L. within six months of death of P.L., 
out of manor of South Cliffe and all P.L.'s. property 
there and in Etton and North Cliffe.  Witn. John Gaile, 
John Ryther, Henry Liptrot 
1 item 
 

 27 Mar 1706 

U DDLA/36/10 Settlement: 
i) Philip Langdale of South Cliffe, esq. and his sons 
Marmaduke, Jordan and Joseph  ii) John Ellerker of 
Anlaby and Thomas Gill of North Newbald gents  iii) 
Thomas Ellerker of Haltenprice and William Tennison 
of Hull, gents : manors of Howton and South Cliff and 
all property of P.L. and his sons there and in Etton, 
North Cliff, North Cave, Everingham, Holme upon 
Spalding Moore and Wighton.  Witn. Marga. Langdale, 
Thomas Kettlewell, Edmand Newton, Henry Yonge, 
Thomas Williams, William Hughes 
1 item 
 

 10 Sep 1712 

U DDLA/36/11 Copy of Settlement as U DDLA/36/10 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

 c. 1712 
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U DDLA/36/12 Marriage Settlement: 
i) Philip Langdale of Southcliffe, esq. and his eldest 
son and heir Jordan  ii) John Ellerker of Anlaby and 
Thomas Gill of North Newbald gents  iii) Dorothy, 
widow of William Walmsley of Lower Hall, co. Lancs  
iv) Nicholas Shireburn of Stonyhurst and Ralph 
Standish of Standish, co. Lancs. esq. and Nevile 
Ridley of par. St. Ann Soho : on marriage of J.L. and 
D.W. for her marriage portion of £3,000 - - manor of 
Howton.  Witn.. John Hall, Jno. Watson, Francis 
Brogden, Wm. Nelson, James Lyth, Richard Rothwell, 
Tho. Walmsley, Clemt. Read, Tho. Waldby, Geo. 
Ryther, John Langdale, Francis Barden 
1 item 
 

 14 May 1715 

U DDLA/36/13 Marriage Settlement as U DDLA/36/8 
1 item 
 

 17 Nov 1702 

U DDLA/36/14 Settlement: Marmaduke Langdale of Hollywell, co. 
Flint, gent. to Thomas Markham of Ollerton, co. Notts. 
and Robert Plumpton of Plumpton, esqs. 
Manor of South Cliffe and Property there and in North 
Cliffe, North Cave, Etton, Everingham and Weighton.  
To raise £1,000 for his daughters Dorothy and Anne 
Langdale. Witn. Roger Orum, Henry Yonge, John 
Hollis 
1 item 
 

 16 Mar 1713 

U DDLA/36/15 Agreement: for Marriage Settlement: Hon. Charles 
Stourton of Bonham, co. Somerset and his daughter 
Mary, and Jordan Langdale of Howton, esq. for 
marriage of J.L. and M.S. 
J.L. to settle £2,000 and lands in co. York of £300 
annual value. Provision for settling her fortune. Hon. 
C.S. to help them in food, drink and lodging (strong 
drink excepted) for 2 years after the marriage. Refer-
ence to J.L. being under sentence of outlawry: Witn. 
Charles Stourton, Tho. Brockholes, Thomas Dent 
1 item 
 

 14 Apr 1721 

U DDLA/36/16 Agreement as U DDLA/36/15 
1 item 
 

 14 Apr 1721 

U DDLA/36/17 Mortgage for £400: Thomas Gill of North Newbald, 
gent. and Philip Langdale and his sons Jordan and 
Joseph to Samuel Walker of Stapleton, esq. Closes 
called Calf Close, the Orchard, Scowthorns, Great New 

 23 Mar 1724 
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Close and Deep Ings in Howton. Further to Settlement 
U DDLA/36/10. Witn. John Idell, Jo. Mayer 
1 item 
 
 

U DDLA/36/18 Deed to lead to a Common Recovery: 
i) Jordan Langdale, son and heir of Philip Langdale of 
South Cliffe, esq. and Thomas Gill, son and heir and 
admin. of Thomas Gill of North Newbald, dec'd  ii) John 
Robinson of Bartlett's Buildings par. St. Andrew, 
Holborn, gent  iii) Joseph, another son of Philip 
Langdale  iv) William Burton of Hotham, Charles 
Sturton of Grays Inn, esqs. and Walter Vavasour of 
Willitoft, gent : manors of South Cliffe and Houghton. 2 
farms and 4 cottages in North Cave. A little farm in 
North Cliffe. Cottage and garth in Holme on Spalding 
Moor. Garland Ings in Everingham. Harbutt Hills in the 
middle of Weighton Common. Great Farm in Etton.  To 
bar entails and raise money to clear off incumbrances. 
Witn. Peter Vavasour. Pet. Hickington, Charles 
Robinson, Sam. Porter 
1 item 
 

 5 Jun 1729 

U DDLA/36/19 Marriage Settlement: 
i) Whitfield Harvey, esq  ii) Frances Tracey, spinster  iii) 
Thomas Tracey, merchant, all of Dublin : on marriage 
of W.H. and F.T.: houses on Stephens Green, Ormond 
Quay and in Ross Lane and Parcel at corner of High 
St., and Christ Church Lane in Dublin. Lands of 
Harristown and Barnaguth in Barony of Castlenock, co. 
Dublin. Sums secured by recited Mortgages and 
Bonds; stocks, plate and furniture, being estate of 
Francis Higgins of Dublin, esq. dec'd    
1 item 
 

 16 Sep 1802 

U DDLA/36/20 Settlement: 
i) Charles Philip, Lord Stourton (exor. of Philip 
Langdale)  ii) Hon. William Stourton of Holme on 
Spaldingmoor and Hon. Edward Stourton of Bramham 
Biggin  iii) Joseph Wels of Pilerwell House, co. Hants 
and Peter Middleton of Stockhold Parke, esqs  iv) 
William Langdale of Houghton : Further to Will of Philip 
Langdale: manors of Houghton and South Cliffe. 
Mansion house of Houghton. All property (specified) of 
P.L. in those places and in North Cliffe, Market 
Weighton, Holme on Spaldingmoor, and Sancton. 
Personalty of P.L 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

 22 Nov 1814 
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U DDLA/36/21 Marriage Settlement: 
i) Hon. Charles Langdale (heretofore called Charles 
Stourton, third son of Charles Philip, Lord Stourton )  ii) 
Charles, Lord Clifford and his third surviving daughter 
Hon. Charlotte Mary Clifford  iii) Hon. Hugh Clifford 
(eldest son of Lord Clifford) and Sir Thomas Clifford of 
Tixall  iv) William, Lord Stourton and Humphrey Weld 
of Chideock, co. Dorset, esq : on marriage of Hon. C.L. 
and the Hon. C.M.C. for her marriage portion of 
£6,000: manors of Houghton and South Cliffe, mansion 
house at Houghton. Property in those places and in 
North Cliffe, Weighton, Holme upon Spaldingmoor, 
Sancton.  To uses of the marriage  Endorsed with an 
Assignment: Mary Langdale of Great Haywood, co. 
Staffs. (eldest daughter of Charles and Charlotte Mary 
Langdale) to William Constable Maxwell of Everingham 
and Charles Langdale of Haughton, esqs. (eldest son 
of Charles Langdale by his present wife Mary 
Constable): moiety of £5,000 under the settlement, 19 
May 1847 
1 item 
 

 18 Jan 1817 –  
19 May 1847 

U DDLA/36/22 Marriage Settlement on marriage as U DDLA/36/21 
i) Hon. Charles Langdale  ii) Lord Clifford, his daughter 
Hon. Charlotte Mary Clifford (all as U DDLA/36/21) and 
his wife Eleanora, Lady Clifford  iii) Hon. Hugh Charles 
Clifford and Sir Thomas Clifford (as U DDLA/36/21): 
£6,000: To the uses of the marriage  Endorsed with an 
Assignment, similar to that on U DDLA/36/21: moiety of 
£3,000 of Mary Langdale, under this settlement, 19 
May 1847 
1 item 
 

 18 Jan 1817 –  
19 May 1847 

U DDLA/36/23 Draft of Marriage Settlement 
i) Hon. Chas. Langdale  ii) William Middelton of 
Middelton Lodge, esq., Peter Middelton of Stockheld 
Park, esq., Teresa Apallonia Constable Maxwell of 
Everingham (widow of Marmaduke Constable Maxwell) 
and Mary Constable Maxwell (eldest of two daughters 
of M.N.M. and T.A.C.M.)  iii) William Constable 
Maxwell of Everingham (eldest son of M.C.M.) and 
Hon. Edward Marmaduke Stourton of Bramham : on 
marriage of Hon. C.L. and Mary C.M.: sums (£12,833. 
17. 2. in all) under Will of M.C.M. To uses of the 
marriage 
1 item 
 

 13 Apr 1821 
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U DDLA/36/24 Appointment by Hon. Charles Langdale of William 
Constable Maxwell of Everingham and Thomas 
Davison Bland of Kippax Park, esqs. 
To be trustees under Settlement (as U DDLA/36/20) 
pursuant to Will of Philip Langdale, in place of William, 
Lord Stourton and Sir Edward Vavasour 
1 item 
 

 24 Oct 1848 

U DDLA/36/25 'Heads of the proposed Settlement of the Houghton 
Estate' 
1 item 
 

 30 Jun 1852 

U DDLA/36/26 Marriage Settlement: 
i) Sir Richard Acton of Aldenham, co. Salop  ii) his 
daughter (and only surviving child) Elizabeth Acton, 
spinster  iii) Philip Langdale of Houghton, esq  iv) 
Edward Acton of Acton Scott, co. Salop, esq. and Hon. 
Charles Stourton son and heir of William, Lord 
Stourton: on a marriage of P.L. and E.A : Manors of 
Morvild Walton alias Bridge Walton, Oldbury, Round 
Acton alias Acton Round, Walton, Atterley and Barrow. 
Capital messuage and park of Aldenham. Property of 
Sir R.A. in Haughton, Croft, Kingsley alias Kingsledge 
Overs, Morvild, Lye, Bridgewalton, Underton, Oldbury, 
Bridgnorth, Aston, Eyre, Round Acton alias Acton 
Round, Muckley, Muckhall, Barrow, Walton, Atterley, 
Much Wenlock and Tassley, all co. Salop; and in 
Backwell, co. Somerset 
1 item 
 

 17 May 1775 

U DDLA/36/27 Settlement 
i) Sir Richard Acton  ii) Philip Langdale and wife 
Elizabeth (all as U DDLA/36/26)  iii) Charles, Lord 
Stourton (Hon. Charles Stourton in U DDLA/36/26) and 
Thomas Ottley of Pitchford, co. Salop, esq.  
(Trustee in place of Edward Acton as U DDLA/36/26, 
dec'd.)  iv) Noel Hill of Tern, co. Salop and Joseph and 
Joseph Fraine of Bath, esqs  v) Hon. Francis Talbot of 
London and John Stackhouse of Pendarvis, co. 
Cornwall, esq  vi) Thomas Mytton of Shipton and 
Thomas Eyton of Wellington both co. Salop, esqs  vii) 
Edward Gibbon of Barrington, co. Hants. and Peter 
Johnson of York, esqs. further to marriage of P. and 
E.L : Manors of Houghton and South Cliffe and all 
property of P.L. in those places and in North Cliffe, 
Market Weighton and Holme on Spalding Moor 
1 item 

 20 - 21 Oct 
1782 
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U DDLA/37 Wills 
 

 1556 - 1894 

U DDLA/37/1 Grant of probate in respect of an annexed Will (now 
missing) 
1 item 
 

 12 Nov 1556 

U DDLA/37/2 Copy Will of William Carr of Sancton: to be buried at 
Allhallowes, Sancton 
Bequests to churchwardens of Sancton, Mrs Langdale, 
Rodger Lockwood, godchildren, John Carr, sons, 
James, Robert, Edward and Anthony; Isabella 
Johnson, Thomas Langdale: Hives of bees, Park 
Close.  Original in the possesion of Gillyat Sumner. (4 
January1846) 
1 item 
 

 8 Oct 1557 

U DDLA/37/3 Will of William Kirkby of Southe Cliffe: to be buried at 
North Cave. Bequests to son Leonard, wife Elizabeth, 
daughter Ellen, sons James, Willym, Robert; Raffe 
Kirby: a horse mill, personalty. Probate 3 Oct 1588 
1 item 
 

 3 Apr 1588 

U DDLA/37/4 Extracts from Will of Marmaduke Langdale of 
Dowthorpe. Bequests to Free School at Sancton: 
Sancton, Weighton on the Wolds. Probate Nov 1612 
1 bundle 
 

 1 Aug 1609 

U DDLA/37/5 Will of Sir Walter Vavasour of Heslewood 
Bequests to wife Dame Jane: lands in Long 
Addingham, Sutton upon Forrest, Stapulton. Probate 
March 1712/13 
1 item 
 

 12 Mar 1696 

U DDLA/37/6 Will of Dame Jane Wavasour of Hasselwood: to be 
buried at Hasselwood 
Bequests to nephews Henry Crossland and Jordan 
Langdale, esqs; niece Dorothy Langdale, godson 
Walter Gledall, poor of Aberford and Tadcaster, 
Richard Brigham, and servants. Probate 14 May 1731 
1 item 
 

 27 Oct 1730 

U DDLA/37/7 Will of James Stourton of Beverley 
Bequests to nephews Philip and William Langdale; 
servants Mat. Prince, An Smith and Sara Ripley. 
Probate 13 December 1780 
1 item 
 

 28 May 1780 
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U DDLA/37/8 Extract from Will of Sir George Allanson Winn late of 
Bramham Biggin, now of Warley, co. Essex 
John Raper, esq. and George Townend, gent. both of 
York, trustees. Nephew William Strickland and friend 
John Way of Lincolns Inn Fields, esqs. executors. 
Letters of administration granted to widow Jane, Lady 
Headley, 12 May 1798 
1 item 
 

 7 Dec 1787 

U DDLA/37/9 Copy Will of Sir Richard Acton of Aldenham, co. Salop. 
Bequests to sister Elizabeth Barnston of Chester, 
widow, nieces Mary and Letitia Barnston; nephew 
Roger Barnston; Sir Richard Beddingfield of Oxburgh, 
co. Norfolk, Edward Phillips, esq., Ann Lloyd, Mary 
Newhall of Bristol., steward John Cleobury, tenants 
William and Thomas Row of Muckley, servants Richard 
Baugham, Samuel Pugh; William Cox, bailiff; William 
Jones of Haughton, co. Salop, Elizabeth Wells; 
daughter Elizabeth Langdale, John Edward Acton, 
Rev. Edward Cruckton, Mrs. Ann Bickerton: Morvill 
Walton alias Bridge Walton, Oldbury, Round Acton, 
Walton, Atterley, Barrow, Muchwenlock, Haughton, 
Croft, Kingsley, Lye Bridge, Underton, Bridge North, 
Aston Eyre, Tassley, Aston, all co. Salop. Backwell, co. 
Somerset: Recites Marriage Settlement of Phillip and 
Elizabeth Langdale. (20 - 21 Oct 1782) 
1 item 
 

 10 Dec 1790 

U DDLA/37/10 Copy Will of John Turner of Hotham Carr par. Hotham, 
yeoman.  Bequests to eldest sons John and William; 
younger children Jacob, David, Joseph, Mary, 
Jeremiah, Benjamin, Ebenezer,; wife Mary: lands and 
property in Eastrington, Bielsbeckin North Cliffe, 
Hotham Carr, Houghton Carr, Riplingham. Trustees, 
brother Ezekiel Turner, cousin John Turner, John 
Wood, John Robinson 
1 item 
 

 19 Feb 1791 

U DDLA/37/11 Will of Catherine Constable of Beverley, widow  
Bequests to Francis Constable, esq., Lady Stourton, 
godson Hon. Edward Stourton, servants William Cash, 
Ann Lithgo, Mary Booth, Mary Kirby, Ann Leing, John 
Whincup, Robert Thomas, William Mawson, Mrs Mary 
Strickland, brother Philip Langdale: jewellery, 
heirlooms, personalty. Probate 11 April 1804 
1 item 
 

 20 Oct 1803 
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U DDLA/37/12 Will of Philip Langdale 
Bequests to brother William, sons Charles Philip, Lord 
Stourton, Hon. Charles Stourton, Hon. Philip Stourton, 
Mary Strickland; servants; god - daughter Hon. 
Elizabeth Stourton: Houghton, South Cliffe, North 
Cliffe, Market Weighton, Holme, Sancton, Beverley. 
Codicil 24 November 1811. Proved York 26 July 1814 
1 item 
 

 28 Sep 1805 

U DDLA/37/13 Copy of Will as U DDLA/37/11 
1 item 
 

 c. 1803 

U DDLA/37/14 Copy of Will as U DDLA/37/11: Proved at Canterbury, 
13 December 1814 
1 item 
 

 c. 1803 

U DDLA/37/15 Will of Sir Edward Marmaduke Vavasour of Hazelwood 
Bequests to daughter Maria, Mary Maxwell, children 
Ann, Mary, Philip, George and William Vavasour; god-
daughters Mary Bland, Appollonia Middleton, Henrietta 
Stourton and Maria Maxwell; chaplain at Haslewood, 
steward William Thompson; groome George Chapman, 
Marmaduke Langdale; brothers Hon. Chas. Langdale 
and Hon. Philip Stourton: East Riding and co. Staffs. 
Probate Canterbury 26 April 1847; York 30 March 1847 
1 item 
 

 25 Aug 1846 

U DDLA/37/16 Will of Hon. Charles Langdale of Houghton 
Bequests to sons Arthur and Charles Langdale, 
daughters Mary, Constance Mary, Francis Mary; poor 
of Houghton, chaplain, servants. Probate 30 Dec 1868 
1 item 
 

 12 Jun 1868 

U DDLA/37/17 Will of Charles Langdale of Houghton, esq 
Bequests to sons Philip, Frank and Marmaduke; 
daughters Mary and Pauline; wife Henrietta: Houghton. 
Probate 18 April 1895 
1 item 
 

 6 Oct 1894 

U DDLA/38 Miscellaneous  1611 - 1939 

U DDLA/38/1 Pedigree of the Langdale Family (14th cent. - 1611) 
(Returned to Countess Fitzwilliam) 
1 item 
  

 c. 1611 

U DDLA/38/2 Draft of Pedigree of and notes on Langdale Family. 
(20th cent.) 
1 item 

 1612 - 1815 
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U DDLA/38/3 Copy of verses 'Found in the Queens Toylett' - warning 

her to beware of a repetition of events of 1641 arising 
from dispute between Benjamin Hoadley and Henry 
Sacheverall                                                         1 item 
 

 c. 1710 

U DDLA/38/4 Plan of the 'Sewers and Drains within the Beaconries 
of Harthill and Holme' 
1 item 
 

 early 18th 
cent. 

U DDLA/38/5 Book of cases relating to papists' estates 
1 volume 
 

 mid 18th cent. 

U DDLA/38/6 Memorandum of the heights of mountains in Britain, 
Switzerland, Italy, Africa and America 
1 item 
 

 c. 1790 

U DDLA/38/7 Draft Bill for further relief of Roman Catholics of Great 
Britain 
1 item 
 

 1812 

U DDLA/38/8 'An Essay on the Art of Colouring and Painting 
Landscapes In Water Colours, by J.H. Clark'.  
With some original water colours and pencil sketches 
1 bundle 
 

 1812 

U DDLA/38/9 'Sixth Annual Report of the Liverpool Benevolent 
Society of St. Patrick' 
1 item 
 

 1813 

U DDLA/38/10 Faculty and Letters Testimonial of Cardinal Zurla, 
Papal Vicar General, relating to a sacred relic (hood of 
the Blessed Virgin Mary.  With letter from Magnani to 
'Miladi Gentilissima': unable to accept an invitation; 
compliments, 10 Jul 1844 
1 bundle 
 

 6 Apr 1826 –  
10 Jul 1844 

U DDLA/38/11 Journal of a tour of France and Italy 
1 item 
 

 Feb - Mar 
1829 

U DDLA/38/12 Journal of a Continental Tour 
1 item 
 

 Aug - Oct 
1829 

U DDLA/38/13 Resolution: Geol Sessions for County of York to 
decrease expenditure of the High Sheriff of Yorkshire 
1 item 
 
 

 15 Jul 1841 

U DDLA/38/14 Subscription List: 'towards the Expenses incurred in 
the Restoration of Cresswell Chapel' 
1 item 
 

 1851 
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U DDLA/38/15 Order from the Trustees of the Church and Mission, to 
Hon. Charles Langdale, executor of Will of Mrs. Webbe 
Weston. To pay into Joint Account of the Saffon Hill 
Church and Mission legacy bequeathed by Mrs W.W 
1 item 
 

 13 Nov 1852 

U DDLA/38/16 Bill heading of George Cade, watch and clock maker, 
jeweller, iron - monger, etc., Market Weighton 
1 item 
 

 1854 

U DDLA/38/17 Minutes of Committee of Privy Council on Education, 
relating to certified Industrial and Ragged Schools 
1 bundle 
 

 31 Dec 1857 

U DDLA/38/18 Memorandum of 'Customs and Rules at Houghton' 
1 item 
 

 1860 

U DDLA/38/19 'An account of the expense of Marling draining and 
other improvements upon the lands belonging to Hon. 
Chas. Langdale and in the occupation of Robert 
Kelsey' 
1 item 
 

 c. 1860 

U DDLA/38/20 Inventory of silver plate of Hon. C. Langdale at York 
Union Bank 
1 item 
 

 18 Dec 1868 

U DDLA/38/21 Envelope containing a posy of pansies presented to 
Wm. Langdale by Pope Pius IX 
1 item 
 

 4 Apr 1877 

U DDLA/38/22 Servants Wage Book 
1 item 
 

 1888 

U DDLA/38/23 Book 'The Blucheriad' A collection of poems and 
epistles by 'Field Marshal Polycephalus Blucher' 
1 volume 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/24 'A Table shewing the proportion to be contributed 
annually by each Parish towards building a Workhouse 
for the Pocklington Union, at the cost of £2,000, to be 
repaid with Interest in Twenty years' 
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/25 'Statement of property in the provinces of Canterbury 
and York' for probate 
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/26 Newspaper cutting: 'Protest of the Bishop of Exeter 
Against the Passing of the Municipal Corporations 
(Ireland) Bill' 
1 item 

19th cent. 
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U DDLA/38/27 Draft letter: Catholic schools 

1 item 
 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/28 Book containing rules of the servants' daily routine 
1 volume 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/29 Book containing rules of the servants' daily routine 
1 volume 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/30 Poster showing 'The Financial Policy of Whigs and 
Tories contrasted' 
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/31 Order Form for the Seventh Edition of Fox - Davies' 
'Armorial Families'.  
Attached is a proof of the Langdale Coat of Arms 
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/32 Book containing a 'Ghost Story' by Mrs. W. Langdale 
1 volume 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/33 Draft speech: Catholic affiars 
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/34 Draft speech: Catholic affiars 
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/35 Draft speech: Catholic affiars 
1 item 
 

19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/36 Newspaper cutting: the removal of the statue of King 
William III from the Market Place, Hull to Houghton 
Hall, Sancton 
1 item 
 

 c. 1939 

U DDLA/38/37 'The Conspirators; on the Case of Catiline' 
1 item 
 

 1721 

U DDLA/38/38 Bill for Sale of part of estate of Jordan Langdale, esq. 
for payment of debts and incumbrances. Houghton, 
South Cliffe, Etton, North Cliffe, North Cave, 
Everingham, Holme on Spalding Moor, Weighton 
1 item 
 

 1739 

U DDLA/38/39 Act as U DDLA/38/38 
1 item 
 

 1739 

U DDLA/38/40 Impartial Review of the Present Troubles of Germany' 
Battle of Dettingen; political affairs of the Emperor and 
Queen of Hungary and their Auxiliaries 

 1743 
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1 item 
 
 
 
 

U DDLA/38/41 'An Apology. For the conduct of a late celebrated 
second - rate Minister, from the year 1729, at which 
Time he commenc'd Courtier, till within a few weeks of 
his Death, in 1746' 
1 item 
 

 1746 

U DDLA/38/42 Act for widening and repairing highway from Brough 
Ferry par. Elloughton to Coney Clappers, in South 
Newbald Holmes 
1 item 
 

 1771 

U DDLA/38/43 'The Effects to be expected from the East India Bill 
upon the Constitution of Great Britain, if passed into a 
Law. 'by William Pulteney Esq 
1 item 
 

 1784 

U DDLA/38/44 'The Jockey Club, a sketch of the Manners of the Age' 
1 item 
 

 1792 

U DDLA/38/45 'An Answer to the Three Scurrilous Pamphlets entitled 
the Jockey Club' 
1 item 
 

 1792 

U DDLA/38/46 Bubwith Bridge Act 
1 item 
 

 1793 

U DDLA/38/47 'The Question stated with regard to Our Army in 
Flanders: and The Arguments for and against this 
Measure compared' 
1 item 
 

 1793 

U DDLA/38/48 Letter from a Venerated Nobleman to the Earl of 
Carlisle. Explaining the reasons for his retirement from 
the country 
1 item 
 

 1795 

U DDLA/38/49 'A Defence of the French Emigrants addressed to the 
People of France' by Trophime Gerald de Lallytolendal 
1 item 
 

 1797 

U DDLA/38/50 'Resolutions of the Roman Catholic Prelates 
assembled at Dublin, in 1799' 
1 item 
 

 1799 

U DDLA/38/51 'The Present State of Ireland, and the only means of 
preserving her to the Empire, considered in a Letter to 
the Marquis Cornwallis' by James Gerahty 

 1799 
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1 item 
 
 
 
 

U DDLA/38/52 Copy Letters to the Editor of the Bath Chronicle from 
'Oxoniensis': Oxford Chancellorship and Catholic 
affairs. Oxford Chancellorship and Catholic affairs.  
2 items 
 

 23 Nov 1809 

U DDLA/38/53 Copy Letters to the Editor of the Bath Chronicle from 
'Oxoniensis'.  
Oxford Chancellorship and Catholic affairs.  
2 items 
 

 30 Nov 1809 

U DDLA/38/54 Copy of Treaty between Gt. Britain and Portugal, 
signed at Rio de Janeiro, 19 February 1810 
1 item 
 

 1810 

U DDLA/38/55 'Portraits of Fops or Illustration of the Foppish 
Character' by Sir Frederic Foppling 
1 item 
 

 1811 

U DDLA/38/56 Book of Poems by Lord Byron 
1 volume 
 

 1816 

U DDLA/38/57 'Manfred' by Lord Byron 
1 item 
 

 1817 

U DDLA/38/58 Act for repairing and improving highway from Beverley 
to Kexby Bridge 
1 item 
 

 1828 

U DDLA/38/59 Copy of article 'On the Ballot' from Westminster 
Review 
1 item 
 

 Jul 1830 

U DDLA/38/60 'A Short Account of the Origin and Progress of The 
Catholic Institute of Great Britain' 
1 item 
 

 25 May 1839 

U DDLA/38/61 Second Annual Report of the Catholic Institute of Great 
Britain 
1 item 
 

 1840 

U DDLA/38/62 'An Official Circular of Public Documents and 
Information' directed by the Poor Law Commissioners 
to be printed 
1 item 
 

 6 Feb 1841 

U DDLA/38/63 'An Official Circular of Public Documents and 
Information' directed by the Poor Law Commissioners 

 6 Feb 1841 
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to be printed 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/38/64 Pamphlet on 'Effects of the New Principle on Rating 
Property', by a County Magistrate 
1 item 
 

 1841 

U DDLA/38/65 Speech of Lord John Russell in the House of 
Commons on Sugar Duties 
1 item 
 

 7 May 1841 

U DDLA/38/66 Speech (similar to U DDLA/38/66) of Viscount Howick 
1 item 
 

 12 May 1841 

U DDLA/38/67 Speech of the Rt. Hon. Viscount Palmerston, in the 
House of Commons on Lord Sandon's Resolution 
Reduction of the duties on Foreign Sugar 
1 item 
 

 19 May 1841 

U DDLA/38/68 First Annual Report of the Catholic Institute of Great 
Britain (New Organization) 
1 item 
 

 1846 

U DDLA/38/69 'The Cardinal Archbishop of Westminster and The New 
Hierarchy', by George Bowyer 
1 item 
 

 1850 

U DDLA/38/70 Ecclesiastical Titles Assumption Bill 
1 item 
 

 16 May 1851 

U DDLA/38/71 Copy of 'A Letter addressed to Lord Edward Howard, 
on the Proposed Committee of Enquiry into Religious 
Communities', by the Rt. Rev. Bishop Ullathorne 
1 item 
 

 4 Mar 1854 

U DDLA/38/72 Memorandum 'Report of the Great Catholic Meeting 
held at St. Martin's Hall, Lond Acre' 
1 item 
 

 21 Mar 1854 

U DDLA/38/73 Act to amend mode of committing criminal & vagrant 
children to Reformatory and Industrial Schools 
1 item 
 

 29 Jul 1856 

U DDLA/38/74 'Remarks on the Present Condition of Catholic Liberal 
Education' by the Hon. and Rev. William Petre 
1 item 
 

 1877 

U DDLA/38/75 'The Problem of Catholic Liberal Education' by Hon. 
and Rev. William Petre 
1 item 
 

 1877 

U DDLA/38/76 Letter: 'Rusticus' to Lord Clifford (of Chudleigh) on Free  7 Oct 1885 
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Schools 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/38/77 Letter: 'Rusticus' to Lord Clifford (of Chudleigh) on Free 
Schools 
1 item 
 

 7 Oct 1885 

U DDLA/38/78 Letter: 'Rusticus' to Lord Clifford (of Chudleigh) on Free 
Schools 
1 item 
 

 7 Oct 1885 

U DDLA/38/79 Letter: Hon. Charles Langdale to the electors of 
Sancton, Houghton and South Cliffe. First Part 
1 item 
 

 27 Oct 1885 

U DDLA/38/80 Letter: Hon. Charles Langdale to the electors of 
Sancton, Houghton and South Cliffe. First Part 
1 item 
 

 27 Oct 1885 

U DDLA/38/81 Letter as U DDLA/38/80: Second Part 
1 item 
 

 28 Oct 1885 

U DDLA/38/82 Letter as U DDLA/38/80: Second Part 
1 item 
 

 28 Oct 1885 

U DDLA/38/83 'The Pricketts of Allerthorpe' by F. Fenton Prickett 
1 item 
 

 Oct 1916 

U DDLA/38/84 'The Constables of Flamborough' 
1 item 
 

c. 1916 

U DDLA/38/85 Bill for further repeal of enactments against Roman 
Catholic Subjects 
1 item 
 

 5 Feb 1846 

U DDLA/38/86 Pamphlet: Appeal of Catholic Poor - School Committee 
for donations towards the Catholic Poor - Schools 
Fund 
1 item 
 

 1848 

U DDLA/38/87 'Words of Peace and Justice, addressed to the 
Catholic Clergy and Laity of the London Districts on the 
subject of Diplomatic Relations with the Holy See' by 
Rt. Rev. N. Wiseman 
1 item 
 

 1848 

U DDLA/38/88 'An Appeal to the Reason and Good Feeling of the 
English People on the subject of the Catholic 
Hierarchy' by Cardinal Wiseman 
1 item 
 

 1850 

U DDLA/38/89 Notes on a lecture 'The Papal and Royal Supremacies  12 May 1850 
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contrasted' given by the Rt. Rev. N. Wiseman D.D. 
Bishop of Melipotamos, V.A.L. in St. George's Catholic 
Church, Southwark 
1 item 
 
 
 

U DDLA/38/90 'Copy of an Address from the Catholic Laity of England 
to His Eminence Cardinal Wiseman: with the reply of 
His Eminence and a List of the Names attached to the 
Address' 
1 item 
 

 21 Dec 1850 

U DDLA/38/91 'Copy of an Address from the Catholic Laity of England 
to His Eminence Cardinal Wiseman: with the reply of 
His Eminence and a List of the Names attached to the 
Address' 
1 item 
 

 21 Dec 1850 

U DDLA/38/92 Ecclesiastical Titles Assumption Bill (as U 
DDLA/38/70) 
1 item 
 

 14 Feb 1851 

U DDLA/38/93 Ecclesiastical Titles Assumption Bill (as U 
DDLA/38/70) 
1 item 
 

 14 Feb 1851 

U DDLA/38/94 Ecclesiastical Titles Assumption Bill (as U 
DDLA/38/70) 
1 item 
 

 14 Feb 1851 

U DDLA/38/95 Printed letter: Teresa Arundell to the Editor of the 
Times: Bill against religious houses 
1 item 
 

 3 May 1851 

U DDLA/38/96 Letter: M. Prest, Leeds, to Hon. Charles Langdale: 
education of Catholic poor 
1 item 
 

 1 Jul 1854 

U DDLA/38/97 Bill to prevent uses and trusts from being void by 
reason of their being deemed superstitious 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/98 Petition against the Bill relating to writs of Habeas 
Corpus (aimed against convents?) 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/99 Petition of Catholic Ladies of England (relating to Bill 
as U DDLA/38/98).  
2 items 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/100 Declaration of the wives and relatives of the Catholic mid 19th cent. 
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Peers of England, similar to U DDLA/38/99 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/38/101 'Riches of the Popish Clergy' 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/102 Pamphlet: Formation of the Catholic Union of Great 
Britain. 
2 items 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/103 Bill to render valid certain Assurances of property upon 
Roman Catholic Charitable and Religious Trusts in 
certain cases 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/104 Reports on the Catholic Union Conference at Geneva.  
6 items 
 

 1870 

U DDLA/38/105 Address of the Catholic Union of Great Britain to the 
Holy Father 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/106 Pamphlets: 'Suggestions of vital importance upon the 
Education Bill' by Lord Howard of Glossop 
4 items 
 

 1870 

U DDLA/38/107 Declaration of the Roman Catholic Laity of England 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/108 Summary of populations of certain religious societies 
1 item 
 

 1834 

U DDLA/38/109 Report of Select Committee on shipwrecks from 'The 
Sun' 
1 item 
 

 17 Aug 1836 

U DDLA/38/110 Report of Select Committee on Orange Institutions 
from 'The Sun' 
1 item 
 

 12 Sep 1835 

U DDLA/38/111 Church Rates Bill, from 'The Sun' 
1 item 
 

 13 Mar 1837 

U DDLA/38/112 Report of East Riding Agricultural Associations 
exhibition and dinner, from 'Hull Advertiser' 
1 item 
 

 27 Jul 1838 

U DDLA/38/113 Parliamentary Representations, from the 'Leeds 
Mercury' 
1 item 
 

 2 Jan 1841 

U DDLA/38/114 Speech of Lord Palmerston: slave labour and importing c. 1850 
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sugar from Brazil 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/38/115 Extract from the Nottingham Journal proving the report 
to 'The Attempted Escape of a Nun', published in the 
Sunday Times to be incorrect 
1 item 
 
 
 

 1851 

U DDLA/38/116 Report on Meeting of Yorkshire Philosophical Society; 
from Yorkshire Gazette 
1 item 
 

 6 Oct 1855 

U DDLA/38/117 The Ballot from 'The Sun' 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/118 Chelsea and Greenwich Asylum Schools 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/119 Chelsea and Greenwich Asylum Schools (as U 
DDLA/38/118) 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/120 Rising costs of grain 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/121 Page from Punch 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/122 The Funds and the Exchequer Bill 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/123 Issue of Banknotes, from 'The Sun' 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/124 Address of Leeds Parliamentary Reform Association to 
the Ulster Constitutional Association 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/125 Letter: Lord Kinnaird to editor of the Times  
Increase in farm rents 
1 item 
 

mid 19th cent. 

U DDLA/38/126 'The Value of the Arts and Sciences, as applied to the 
Manufacturers of Great Britain' 
1 item 
 

 1836 

U DDLA/38/127 Report on Land Revenues of the Crown 
1 item 
 

 16 Aug 1833 

U DDLA/38/128 Second Report of George Nicholls on Poor Laws in  1837 
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Ireland 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/38/129 Fourth Report of Poor Law Commission 
1 item 

 1838 

U DDLA/38/130 Correspondence respecting the Affairs of Rome 
1 bundle 
 
 
 

 1870 - 1871 

U DDLA/39             Papers of the Grattan family, Ireland                                  1609 - 1866 
                                circa 600 items 

                                   1   -     4    Correspondence   
                                5   -    22    Accounts   
                                23   -   109    Various Documents and Title Deeds 
                                 
 
The collection comprises largely correspondence and title deeds. The title deeds cover the 
Grattan estates at Stradbally and Cuffsborough, Queen's County (1608-1829) and at 
Garrycross, County Cavan (1751-1851), as well as papers for the Marley family estates 
including Simonstown and Celbridge Abbey, County Kildare and land in counties Meath, 
Monaghan and Longford (c.1700-c.1850).   Correspondence in the collection comprises 15 
letters to Henry Grattan (1746-1820) about Irish and political affairs from 1782 to 1808 and 
a large number of letters to his estate agent and friend Ross McCann. Many of these are 
from Henry Grattan senior; some are from his sons, James Grattan (b.1783) and Henry 
Grattan junior (b.1789). Those from Henry Grattan junior are revealing about his father's 
involvement in politics, especially about Catholic affairs. Other letters in the collection to 
Ross McCann include some from Wakefield Orr in Coleraine relating to the Leslie family and 
the Hutchinson estate at Stranocum, County Antrim 1790-1792; some from E Berwick in 
Moira, County Down 1790-1807; some from C Flynn of Inch Academy at Balbriggan relating 
to the education of McCann's children 1805-1808; estate correspondence from Frederick 
Cavendish, Carton House, Clontarf 1810, John Dare at Clogheen, County Tipperary 1815-
1819 and Marmaduke Deere in Leixlip, County Kildare 1815-1817; and legal 
correspondence with a solicitor in Dundalk in a matter about the children of a Mrs Forbes in 
Dublin 1790 (Deputy Keeper's Report 1960-1965).   There are a number of personal 
account books in the collection including that of James Grattan 1743-1765 (rents, servants' 
wages etc.), some accounts of Henry Grattan senior, a bundle relating to the estate of 
Thomas Marley and a bundle relating to rents and tenancies at Celbridge Abbey. Marriage 
settlements are those of James Grattan and Mary Marley (1740); Henry Grattan and 
Henrietta Fitzgerald (1782, 1789); William Leake and Ann Grattan (1803); Patrick Grattan 
and Grizell Brereton (1669) and Francis Maude and Georgianna Bushe (1849). Wills are 
those of Henry Grattan junior (1855) and Gervase Parker Bushe (1817).   Other items of 
interest in this collection include a copy of the order of the Lord Lieutenant of Ireland 
concerning £50,000 voted to the purchase of lands settled on Henry Grattan senior in 1782; 
miscellaneous correspondence and other papers about Catholic affairs; the election 
address of Henry Grattan junior when he sought the place of his father in parliament in 
1820; an estimate for completing the house of Henry Grattan at Celbridge; a bundle of 
letters and other documents relating to the painting of the Irish House of Commons by 
Nicholas Kenny in 1842; an inventory of furniture belonging to James Grattan at Tinnehinch, 
County Wicklow in 1854; papers in the case of Rex -v- Edward Duffy of The Freeman's 
Journal and the notes of Mary O'Kelly Grattan about her father, Whitfield Harvey.   
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U DDLA/39/1 Letters to Henry Grattan, father 
Irish and political affairs  
15 items 
 

 1782 - 1808 

U DDLA/39/2 Letters to Ross McCann, Dublin (including c.80 
from Henry Grattan, father) 
1 bundle 
 
 
 

 1790 - 1820 

U DDLA/39/3 Letters to Henry Grattan, son  
Political and business affairs  
27 items 
  

 1819 - 1850 

U DDLA/39/4 Letters to Mrs. Henry Grattan  
6 items 
 

 1852 - 1866 

U DDLA/39/5 Account Book of James Grattan, Recorder of 
Dublin: rents, servants' wages, general, 1743 - 
1765 
Also of Henry Grattan, father: general, 1774 - 1778 
1 volume 
 

 1743 - 1778 

U DDLA/39/6 File of vouchers and miscellaneous papers of Ross 
McCann. 
71 items 
 

 1787 - 1802 

U DDLA/39/7 Rent Accounts: Simonstown  
31 items 
 

 1804 - 1821 

U DDLA/39/8 Accounts of the heirs of Richard Marlay with 
Thomas Bermingham. (Heirs being Henry Grattan, 
father, G.O. Bushe, William Leek)  
33 items 
 

 1812 - 1820 

U DDLA/39/9 'Statement of family affairs, debts and money 
borrowed' (by Henry Grattan, son?) 
1 item 
 

 1820 

U DDLA/39/10 Account of payment made by Robert Hitchcock, jnr. 
for James Grattan. ('Copy Account of the 
expenditure of £20,000') 
1 item 
 

n.d. [1829] 

U DDLA/39/11 Cash book (Henry Grattan, son?) 
1 volume 
 

 1840 - 1841 

U DDLA/39/12 Accounts (c.30) 
1 bundle 
 

 1784 - 1833 

U DDLA/39/13 Correspondence, being letters to Henry Grattan, 
father and son, mainly from Marley family.  

 1811 - 1836 
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17 items 
 

U DDLA/39/14 Copy Agreement between Col. Thomas Marley and 
tenants of Lower Creevey, co. Longford 
Security for rent 
1 item 
 

 3 Nov 1763 

U DDLA/39/15 Affidavit of Henry Grattan, son, as exor. of his 
father, concerning £750 in trust for Anne Dunkin 
and her husband John 
1 item 

 12 May 1801 

U DDLA/39/16 Affidavit of John Johnston Dunkin of Molesworth 
St., Dublin, esq., concerning age of his sister Maria 
Christiana 
1 item 
 

 10 Feb 1835 

U DDLA/39/17 Copy Case and Opinion of Walter Berwick: 
executorship of Henry and James Grattan and 
estate of Col. and Mrs. Dunkin, dec'd., 24 Oct 1835.  
With letter: Walter Goold to Henry Grattan, son 
2 items 
 

 c. 1835 

U DDLA/39/18 Draft Releases and Quitclaims: Samuel J. Carolin 
and his wife Matilda (nee Dunkin); John, Henry, 
Thomas, Christiana, Juliana and Matilda Dunkin to 
James and Henry Grattan.  Claims to estates of 
Thomas Marley and John and Anne Dunkin.  
2 items 
 

 1838 

U DDLA/39/19 Correspondence, concerning the Bond  
7 items 
 

 1806 - 1813 

U DDLA/39/20 Accounts of the Northern Collection  
9 items 
 

 1837 - 1841 

U DDLA/39/21 Agreements respecting tenancies 
7 items 
 

 1824 - 1843 

U DDLA/39/22 Celbridge Abbey (Marlay Abbey) estate general 
accounts  
11 items 
 

 1840 - 1846 

U DDLA/39/23 Copy of Order of Lord Lieutenant of Ireland relating 
to £50,000 voted to purchase lands to be settled on 
Henry Grattan father 
1 item 
 

 22 Jun 1782 

U DDLA/39/24 Letter of Attorney: Hugh O'Reilly of Ballinlough, esq. 
to Ross McCann of Dublin, gent. 
To collect rents in Dublin 
1 item 
 

 26 Feb 1786 
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U DDLA/39/25 Summary of correspondence relating to Roman 
Catholic affairs in Ireland ('chiefly with Lord 
Castlereagh ... drawn up by desire of the Duke of 
Portland ..... copy transmitted to Mr. Pitt').  
Annotated by Henry Grattan, father? 
1 item 
 

 1779 - 1800 

U DDLA/39/26 Rental of Longford and Monaghan estate 
1 item 
 
 

 1812 - 1815 

U DDLA/39/27 Petition of Bryan Flaherty of Ballinroddy to Henry 
Grattan, father 
For continuation of his tenancy at Ballenrod 
1 item 
 

 1817 

U DDLA/39/28 Election address of Henry Grattan son - will seek 
election in place of his dec'd. father 
1 item 
 

 8 Jun 1820 

U DDLA/39/29 Business Card of John Gaynor, land surveyor 
1 item 
 

 c. 1820 

U DDLA/39/30 Case on behalf of James Grattan: settled estates of 
Henry Grattan father 
1 item 
 

 1824 

U DDLA/39/31 Case and Opinion of Richard Preston, Lincolns Inn 
Title to Holme estate under Settlements of Edward 
Stourton 
1 item 
 

 11 Mar 1826 

U DDLA/39/32 Estimate for completing house of Henry Grattan at 
Celbridge 
1 item 
 

 15 Sep 1835 

U DDLA/39/33 Bundle of letters, accounts and memoranda relating 
to the picture of the (Irish) House of Commons, 
painted by Nicholas Kenny.  
20 items 
 

 1842 

U DDLA/39/34 Return of Poor Law Unions in Ireland 
1 item 
 

 c. 1844 

U DDLA/39/35 Bundle of letters (3) and receipts for purchase 
money relating to lands in Legaginny, co. Cavan, 
taken for Longford and Cavan Railway 
1 bundle 
 

 1853 

U DDLA/39/36 Inventory of Furniture of James Grattan, esq. at 
Tinnehinch, co. Wicklow 
1 item 

 1854 
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U DDLA/39/37 Copy of Letter: Michael Staunton, Dublin, to Mrs. M. 

O'K Grattan.  With extract from 'Dublin Morning 
Register' (10 August 1826) relating to her father, 
Philip Whitfield Harvey. 
5 items 
 

 6 Nov 1865 

U DDLA/39/38 Manuscripts. 'Recollections of my dearest Father' 
(Philip Whitfield Harvey, by Mrs. M. O'Kelly 
Grattan?) 
1 bundle 

 c. 1865 

U DDLA/39/39 Number not used 
 

 

U DDLA/39/40 Abstract of Title of James Grattan, esq. to 
Stradbally and Cuffesboro estates, Queen's County 
1 item 
 

 1609 - 1829 

U DDLA/39/41 Lease for a year: Dublin Corporation to Christopher 
Inch of Dublin, chandler. Parcel 133 on North 
Strand of Dublin - - To lead to a Release 
1 item 
 

 11 Jun 1718 

U DDLA/39/42 Marriage Settlement: 
i) James Grattan of Dublin, esq  ii) Rt. Hon. Thomas 
Marlay, L.C.B. Court of Exchequer in Ireland  iii) 
Anthony Marlay of Dublin and Charles Grattan of 
Enniskillin, co. Fermanagh, esqs  iv) Mary Marlay, 
spinster, eldest daughter of T.M : on marriage of 
J.G. and M.M. for her marriage portion of £1,500:- - 
lands of or in Garraghantownsmore, Fryarstown, 
the Cartron, Waterstown, Horse Park, Carrick, 
Raheenstrahan, Quigginstown and Muildrum, 
Garriross, Leghweal, Legannie, Lower Lackan, 
Dyrralane, Three Poles of Barcony, and Dublin.  
1 item 
 

 24 May 1740 

U DDLA/39/43 Settlement 
i) Rt. Hon. Henry Grattan of Finnehinch, co. 
Wicklow  ii) John Tydd of Dublin, esq  iii) 
Beauchamp Bagnal of Dunleckney, co. Carlow, esq. 
and Hon. Peter Metge  iv) Rt. Hon. David Layouche 
of Marley, co. Dublin and Walter Bermingham of 
Portumna, co. Galway, esq.: further to marriage of 
H. and H.G.: Ballynowlane, Ballymaddock, 
Carrigan, Kilmarter, Glanmore, Le Grange, 
Garrymaddock, Ballycolman, Kilrory, Kilspeclogue, 
Ballyrider, Loghill Park, Cloneveck, Ballivicar, 
Killmacho, Corriell, Rathcrea, Clonduff, Naughvall, 
Ballaghmore, Shanmullane alias Old Mill, 
Ballymanus, Derrybrook, Portree, Rosnemullane, 
Rossmore, Tomfarna, Rahenanisky, Newtown, 
Aughemadock, Tursella, Caricksalla, Keilbeg, 

 5 Nov 1789 
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Knocknecarroll, Knocknebragher, Rathmore, 
Roseelogue, Moyand, Knocknegan, Rahinahore 
and Sydney Fort, all in the Barony of Stradbally, 
Queen's County. Ballygihin, Crowville, Garranbehy, 
Ballygran, Cloghquilmore, Cloghquilbegg, Coulfin, 
Ballyogena, Knocktan bane, Ballygowdownbegg,  
Clanreagh, Carigin, Bordwell, Ballygowdownmore, 
Bogherard, Chapel-hill, Dairy-hill, Feragh, 
Rathdowney, Springfield, Croul and Cuffesborough, 
all in the Barony of Upper Ossory, Queen's County. 
Rental attached.                                               1 item 

U DDLA/39/44 Copy State of Title of Rt. Hon. Henry Grattan and 
Opinion of Robert French.  Lands in Cavan, West 
Meath and Dublin. (1666 - 1747) 
1 item 
 

 2 May 1792 

U DDLA/39/45 Settlement: John Dunkin, esq. Captain in the Royal 
Irish Artillery and wife Ann (nee Marlay) to Richard, 
Bishop of Waterford and Henry Grattan of 
Tunnehinch, co. Wicklow 
Her third share of scheduled securities under will of 
her father Col. Thomas Marlay of Celbridge, dec'd.  
1 item 
 

 12 May 1801 

U DDLA/39/46 Copy Articles of Agreement: 
i) William Leake of Dublin, esq., surgeon  ii) Ann 
Grattan, spinster  iii) Henry Grattan and Rev. Philip 
Ryan: previous to marriage of W.L. and A.G: 
settling her personal estate under Will of Rt. Rev. 
Richard Marlay, Bishop of Waterford.  
1 item 
 

 10 Feb 1803 

U DDLA/39/47 Exemplification of a Recovery: John Kingsbury, 
gent. from Thomas Kemmins esq. both of Dublin 
Moiety of 50 messuages, 50 cottages, 50 gardens, 
10 orchards, 10 pigeon houses, 5 mills, 300ac. 
arable, 200ac. meadow, 200ac. pasture, 100ac. 
wood, 100ac. furze and heath, 100ac. moor. 
Messuage in Celbridge alias Kildrought. The 
liberties of Kildrought. The liberties of Kildrought 
with the Ram Park and the Three Stangs and the 
strip of land between the highway and the 
millstream. Henry Grattan, esq. Mary Bushe, widow, 
William Leake and wife Ann, and Elizabeth Grattan, 
spinster vouched to warranty (H.G., M.B., A.L. and 
E.G. being children of Mary Grattan, dec'd., 
daughter of Rt. Hon. Thomas Marlay) 
1 item 
 

 27 Apr 1803 

U DDLA/39/48 Grant: Rt. Hon. Henry Grattan of Tennehinch, co. 
Wicklow to his eldest son James Grattan, esq. 
Annuity of £500 from all property of H.G..  

 23 Nov 1816 
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1 item 
 

U DDLA/39/49 Reconveyance: Robert Wybrants of Rutland Square 
and Richard Cane of Dawson St., (exors. of Alice 
Rebecca Cane, dec'd.) to Henry Grattan all of 
Dublin, esqs. Property as U DDLA/31/19. On 
redemption of mortgage as U DDLA/31/19 
1 item 
 
 
 

 24 Dec 1830 

U DDLA/39/50 Reconveyance: Bertie Cornelius Cator of Mount 
Mascal, co. Kent (exor. of George Sparkes) and 
George Sparkes, in the Civil Service of the East 
India Co. at Madras but now in London, esqs. to 
Henry Grattan of Stephens Green, Dublin, barrister 
Property as U DDLA/40/59. On redemption of 
mortgage as U DDLA/40/59 
1 item 
 

 25 - 26 Jun 1838 

U DDLA/39/51 Final Order of the Court for Sale of Incumbered 
Estates, in the matter of Henry Grattan, esq. and Sir 
Archibald John Murray, Richard Bushe, esq., Sir 
James John Hamilton and Rev. Arthur Brooking, 
trustees of settlement of Hon. Francis and 
Georgianna Maude.  For partition of estates (under 
Will of Thomas Marlay) in cos. Meath, Kildare, 
Monoghan and Longford. Plans 
1 item 
 

 1 Dec 1852 

U DDLA/39/52 Draft Will of Henry Grattan of Stephens Green, 
Dublin.  Bequests to daughters Pauline, Mary, 
Louise, Fanny and Marion Grattan and Henrietta 
Langdale; grandson Henry Grattan langdale. Wife 
'already provided for': cos. Dublin, Cavan, 
Managhan, Meath, Wicklow, Westmeath, Longford, 
Galway and Queen's County. Personalty. (Irish 
House of Commons painting to grandson H.G.L.; 
bust of father Henry Grattan, by Turnarelli, to 
daughter H.L.) 
1 item 
 

 1855 

U DDLA/39/53 Will of Henry Grattan, as U DDLA/39/52 
1 item 
 

 10 Feb 1855 

U DDLA/39/54 Draft Deed of Trust: 
i) Mary O'Kelly Grattan of Grove House, co. Dublin, 
widow of Henry Grattan  ii) Edward Berwick of ....... 
and Samuel Winter of Agher, co. Meath  iii) Charles 
Langdale of Celbridge Abbey, co. Kildare and 
Edmund Dease of Rath House, King's County, esqs 
: vesting trust estates of Henry Grattan and 

 1861 
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appointing new trustees (C.L. and E.D. in place of 
E.B. and S.W.) 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/39/55 State of Title of Henry Grattan, father, with Opinion 
of Robert French. Estates in co. Cavan; 
Quigginstown and Muildrim, Garrahanstownmore, 
Fryarstown, the Cartron, Walterstown, Horse Park, 
Fisheys Lough, and Carrick, co. Westmeath. Darby 
Wards Farm in Kilmore and liberty of Donore, co. 
Dublin. Parcels in Dublin                                1 item
  

 2 May 1792 

U DDLA/39/56 Letters to Henry Grattan from Rev. Richard Marlay 
(7) and F.B. Donnelly.  Estate of Col. Thomas 
Marlay and payments to (Ann Dunkin?) 
8 items 
 

 1831 - 1833 

U DDLA/39/57 Case and Opinion of Thomas Wallace: claims of 
Henry Grattan on estate of Col. and Mrs. Dunkin 
1 item 
 

 3 Dec 1832 

U DDLA/39/58 Agreement: Rev. Richard Marley of Annadown 
Glebe, co. Galway (admin. of his brother Henry, 
dec'd.) and James and Henry Grattan (exors. of Rt. 
Hon. Henry Grattan exor. of Col. Thomas Marlay) 
To submit disputes over claims under will of Col. 
T.M., to arbitration 
1 item 
 

 28 Feb 1837 

U DDLA/39/59 Draft Bond in £443. 16. 10. Henry Grattan to Rev. 
Richard Marlay.  To idemnify him against any 
claims of exors. of Col. Thomas Marlay, jnr. in 
respect of a sum awarded further to U DDLA/39/58 
1 item 
 

 10 Jun 1837 

U DDLA/39/60 Award further to U DDLA/39/58 
1 item 
 

 14 Jun 1837 

U DDLA/39/61 Copy Letters Patent granting to Rev. Henry 
Brereton of Clonshagh, co. Dublin.  
Lands in Ballycroft, Lower Lackane, Legewitt and 
Legany, and Derryland in the Barony of Clonmogha; 
and in Bareconii and Garranrush in the Barony of 
Castleraghan, all co. Cavan 
1 item 
 

 16 Nov 1666 

U DDLA/39/62 Copy Marriage Settlement: Rev. Henry Brereton of 
Little Clunsagh, co. Dublin to Rev. Patrick Grattan, 
Master of Aubro and Senior Fellow of Trinity 
College, Dublin: on marriage of P.G. and Grizell 
daughter of H.B.: as U DDLA/39/61  
1 item 

 4 May 1669 
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U DDLA/39/63 Copy Letters Patent granting to William and Oliver 
Stephens, John Frettwood, John Dalin, Robert 
Booth and Ralph Colkin. Lands in Gortrephannen, 
Ardlogher,Ardvannagh, Dunkilly & Gortneshannon, 
all in the Barony of Clanmaghan; Drumloman, 
Strananarnoge, Creenan, Dromcassedy, Pollance, 
Derryleaghy, Rosseddan, and Killycully in the 
Barony of Castleraghan; in Drumcarne, Derrylane 
and Druncarliane in the Barony of Cloumaghan; in 
Kellkannon and Shamowe in the Barony of 
Clouniaghan; all co. Cavan.  
1 item 
 

 10 Jul 1668 

U DDLA/39/64 Translation of a Common Recovery: William Wall 
from Simon Anyon 
10 messuages, 20 cottages, 20 tofts, 30 gardens, 
10 orchards, 400ac. land, 100ac. meadow, 200ac. 
pasture, 100ac. wood, 100ac. furze and heath, 
100ac. moor in Lackanes, Legawile, Legagenhy, 
Dirilane, Bareconey and Carrowrosse, co. Cavan.  
Henry Grattan and Henry Fox vouched to warranty 
1 item 
 

 1706 

U DDLA/39/65 Copy Deed to declare uses of U DDLA/39/64: to 
use of Henry Grattan 
1 item 
 

 22 - 23 Nov 1706 

U DDLA/39/66 'Abstract of Mr. Grattan's deeds'. Property (of 
James Grattan, Recorder of Dublin?) in co. 
Westmeath and Dublin.  
1 item 
 

 21 Jan 1737 

U DDLA/39/67 Copy Marriage Settlement as U DDLA/39/42 
1 item 
 

 c. 1740 

U DDLA/39/68 Copy Exemplification of a German Recovery: 
James Groves from John Davies, both of Dublin, 
gents.  2 castles, 40 messuages, 100 cottages, 40 
tofts, 34 houses, 3 mills, 100 gardens, 40 orchards, 
500ac. arable, 500ac. meadow, 500ac. pasture, 
100ac. wood, 100ac. furze and heath, 100ac. moor 

 8 Jul 1772 
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and marsh in Garriross, Leaghiweal, Lagannie, 
Lower Lackan, Dyrralane, and Barcony, co. Cavan. 
Henry Grattan vouched to warranty 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/39/69 Lease on behalf of Henry Grattan: title to lands in 
Garryross, co. Cavan 
1 item 
 

n.d. [1814] 

U DDLA/39/70 Half-yearly rental: Garryross 
1 item 

 1 Jan 1851 

U DDLA/39/71 Half-yearly rental: Derrilane, Lacken, Leggawal, 
Leggaguinney 
1 item 
 

 1 Jan 1851 

U DDLA/39/72 Copy Lease for 90 years at £42 rent: James Grattan 
of Dublin to Rev. Edward Stirling of Garryross 
Lands of Garryross, co. Cavan.  Plan 
1 item 
 

 30 Jul 1751 

U DDLA/39/73 Account of Bernard Timmins of rents received for 
Orange Sterling 
Garryross, Dromsawry and Knockawillin.   
2 items 
 

 1795 

U DDLA/39/74 Copy Will of Gervase Parker Bushe of Merrion 
Square, Dublin.  Bequests to wife Eliza, John 
Power, sister Maria Bushe, Biddy Byrne, Elinor 
Magrath, brother William, children 
1 item 
 

 6 Jul 1817 

U DDLA/39/75 Account of lands at Garryross, co. Cavan 
1 item 
 

 c. 1821 

U DDLA/39/76 Letters to Henry Grattan: Garryross estate  
5 items 
 

 1821 - 1840 

U DDLA/39/77 Memorandum relating to Garryross estate 
1 item 
 

 13 Apr 1821 

U DDLA/39/78 'Return of persons who cut and injured the lands of 
Garryross' 
1 item 
 

 1822 

U DDLA/39/79 Receipt for 450 appletrees provided by Henry 
Grattan for the tenants in Garryross 
1 item 
 

 3 Mar 1836 

U DDLA/39/80 List of tenants and holdings: Garryross 
1 item 
 

 c. 1840 

U DDLA/39/81 Undertaking by tenants of Garryross to pay rent of  23 Jun 1840 
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£1. 6s. an acre to Henry Grattan 
18 items 
 

U DDLA/39/82 Assignment: for £3,000: Clement Wolseley, jnr. of 
Clement Grove, co. Wexford and wife Matilda to 
Hon. William Skeffington of Dublin on trust for 
Henry Grattan of Tinnehinch, co. Wicklow 
£3,000 charged on lands of Anthony Marlay, dec'd. 
(in cos. Longford, Meath, Kildare and Monaghan) 
1 item 
 

 30 Mar 1803 

U DDLA/39/83 Assignment of sum as U DDLA/39/82 to George 
Latouche of Dublin, esq. in trust for Mary, Lady 
Tyrawly 
1 item 
 

 25 Jan 1804 

U DDLA/39/84 Assignment of sum as U DDLA/39/82 to Gervis 
Parker Bushe of Merion Square, co. Dublin in trust 
for Rt. Hon. Henry Grattan 
1 item 
 

 3 Jan 1812 

U DDLA/39/85 Assignment of sum as U DDLA/39/82 
1 item 
 

 14 Mar 1818 

U DDLA/39/86 Assignment of interest in lands charged with sum as 
U DDLA/39/82 to G.P. Bushe in trust for Rt. Hon. 
Henry Grattan. By Catherine Malone of 
Baronstown, spinster 
1 item 
 

 11 Jul 1818 

U DDLA/39/87 Similar Assignment to U DDLA/39/86 by John 
Molyneaux of Ludlow, esq. (as admin. of Sir Capel 
Moleneaux of Castle Dillon, co. Armagh) 
1 item 
 

 29 Apr 1820 

U DDLA/39/88 Draft Affidavit of Edward Duffy of Dublin, printer, in 
Rex. v. Edward Duffy.  Articles in Freeman's Journal 
1 item 
 

 c. 1825 

U DDLA/39/89 Copy Affidavit of Henry Grattan and Edward Duffy 
Ownership and publication of 'The Freeman's 
Journal' 
1 item 
 

 5 Oct 1826 

U DDLA/39/90 Case and Opinion of Robert Hitchcock.  
How to collect rents from lands of Daniel Palmer in 
possession of Philip Whitfield Harvey, dec'd., by a 
writ of Elegit 
1 item 
 

 24 Dec 1827 

U DDLA/39/91 Copy Assignment: for £692. 6. 2.: Henry Grattan of 
Stephen's Green, Dublin to John Taaffe of 

 1 Feb 1828 
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Glenwood, co. Wicklow 
Two newspapers called 'The Freeman's Journal 
and Daily Commercial Advertiser' and 'The Weekly 
Freeman's Journal' published in Dublin 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/39/92 Notices in Rex v. Henry Grattan and Edward Duffy: 
case as U DDLA/39/88(?) 
4 items 
 
 

 Feb - May 1830 

U DDLA/39/93 Agreement: William Leake of Dublin, esq. and Ann 
Leake otherwise Grattan, and Rt. Hon. Henry 
Grattan of Tinnahinch, co. Wicklow 
Concerning lands of Simmonstown and Celbridge, 
co. Kildare; Castleholding, Ballytation Woodholding 
and Pobblestown, co. Meath; Dungreen, Coolkill, 
Shetrim, Killacreen, and Drumbenagh, co. 
Managhan; and in co. Longford 
1 item 
 

 5 Jun 1807 

U DDLA/39/94 Quitclaim: George, Earl of Granard, and his wife 
Selina, Countess of Granard (exor. of Lady Tyrawly) 
to Rt. Hon. Henry Grattan. All claims, except two 
Bonds 
1 item 
 

 10 Jan 1812 

U DDLA/39/95 Quitclaim: William Leake to Rt. Hon. Henry Grattan 
£3,000 setled on him by his wife Ann under their 
Marriage Settlement 
1 item 
 

 c. Feb 1812 

U DDLA/39/96 Quitclaim: William Leake to Ann Grattan otherwise 
Smith, daughter of his wife.  £2,000, being her 
marriage portion under his Marriage Settlement 
1 item 
 

 20 Jan 1813 

U DDLA/39/97 Quitclaim: Ann Smith to Rt. Hon. Henry Grattan 
£2,000, being her marriage portion under his 
Marriage Settlement 
1 item 
 

 20 Jan 1813 

U DDLA/39/98 Quitclaim: Charles Christopher Irvine of Johnstown, 
co. Fermanagh and wife Sarah (widow of William 
Leake) to Rev. Henry Murray and Henry Grattan, 
jnr. All claims under will of W.L 
1 item 
 

 13 Jun 1825 

U DDLA/39/99 Quitclaim: John Johnson Dunkin of Leeson St., to 
Henry Grattan of Stephens Green, both in Dublin, 
Eliza Bush guardian of Jervais Parker Bushe, a 
minor of Brighton and James Grattan of Tinnehinch, 

 7 Dec 1834 
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co. Wicklow, esq. £533. 6. 8. due to him from 
estates of Col. Thomas Marley. 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/39/100 Similar Quitclaim to U DDLA/39/99 by Rev. Richard 
Marlay of Annadown Glebe 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

 11 Jan 1837 

U DDLA/39/101 Copy Marriage Settlement 
i) Hon. Francis Maude, Commander R.M 
ii) Georgiana Bushe of Eaton Square, co. 
Middlesex, spinster and 
iii) the Trustees, being Sir Archibald John Murray of 
Upper Berkeley St., co. Middlesex, Richard Bushe 
of Molesworth St., Dublin, esq. and Sir James John 
Hamilton of Portman Square, co. Middlesex and 
Rev. Arthur Brooking of Bovington, co. Herts 
On marriage of Hon. F.M. and G.B.: trust funds 
1 item 
 

 25 Jun 1849 

U DDLA/39/102 Copy Conveyance: Georgiana Bushe to the 
Trustees as U DDLA/39/101 
Property in cos. Kildare, Meath, Monaghan, and 
Longford, under Will of her father Gervase Parker 
Bushe.  In trust for sale 
1 item 
 

 25 Jun 1849 

U DDLA/39/103 Draft Copy Petition of Henry Grattan, 84 Stephens 
Green, Dublin and the Trustees as U DDLA/39/101 
to Commissioners for Sale of Incumbered Estates in 
Ireland.  For a partition of Marley estates in 
Clooneen, co. Longford; Simmonstown, Celbridge 
Abbey, Salt, and Green Ellison, co. Kildare; 
Moyrath, Ballaghtallion, Portenab and Pubblestown, 
co. Meath; Coolkill, Dernagrew, Drumbenagh, 
Sheetrim, Drumcreaghan, Drumkillagh, Grazing 
Bog, Esker, Inveareigh, Killicreen, Kilfahaven,  
Kilmurry, Sheetrim and Tunnyfaughan, co. 
Monaghan, Cloghoornell, Ballinrud and Creevey, 
co. Longford.  Schedule of property 
1 item 
 

 c. 1850 

U DDLA/39/104 Copy of Similar Petition as U DDLA/39/103 
1 item 
 

 c. 1850 

U DDLA/39/105 Copy of Similar Petition as U DDLA/39/103 
1 item 
 

 c. 1850 

U DDLA/39/106 Abstract of Title of Henry Grattan to property as U  1850 
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DDLA/39/103 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/39/107 Similar Abstract of Title as U DDLA/39/106 of the 
Trustees as U DDLA/39/101 
1 item 
 

 1850 

U DDLA/39/108 Copy Agreement between Henry Grattan and the 
Trustees as U DDLA/39/101, for the partition of the 
Marley estates 
1 item 

 27 Feb 1852 

U DDLA/39/109 Copy Agreement between Henry Grattan and the 
Trustees as U DDLA/39/101, for the partition of the 
Marley estates 
1 item 
 
 

 27 Feb 1852 

U DDLA/40             Papers of Colonel Andrew Dennis O'kelly                         1717 - 1833 
                               (1784 - c.1830) 

                               U DDLA/40/1   -    9   Accounts and Vouchers   
                               U DDLA/40/10   -   13   Correspondence   
                               U DDLA/40/14   -   80   Miscellaneous Documents and Title Deeds 
 
The papers comprise some personal accounts and titles deeds. Some of the accounts 
relate to O'Kelly's interest in race horses, but they also include accounts with his tailor, 
papers to do with India bonds and a memorandum on the insuring of Lord Belfast, a debtor 
in the Fleet prison, to outlive his father, the marquis of Donegall, in 1794. The deeds relate 
to property at Stanmore in Middlesex in the late eighteenth century and include a plan of 
some of Nathaniel Wright's alterations in 1786. There are also deeds for property in Epsom 
in Surrey and in Piccadilly and Half Moon Street in London in the late eighteenth century. 
There are circa 70 letters to Dennis O'Kelly, about race horses, debtors and debts, dated 
1785-1820, as well as three more bundles of letters dated 1794-1817 which include 
correspondents such as Lady Anna Donegall, Earl Moira and Arthur Wellesley, duke of 
Wellington.   The only marriage settlement in the collection is that of John Parkhurst and 
Richarda Dormer (1725). Wills in the collection are those of Andrew Dennis O'Kelly himself 
(1820) and John Parkhurst (1762). Miscellaneous papers in the collection include a cure for 
rheumatism and papers relating to Catholic affairs. U DDLA/40/28 is the 1810 declaration of 
the Irish bishops respecting the Pope and U DDLA/40/29 is a bundle of papers relating to 
the Prince Regent and the Princess of Wales between 1812 and 1813.   
circa 290 items 

 
U DDLA/40/1 Rough Copy of Bank Book 

1 item 
 

 1784 - 1785 

U DDLA/40/2 Lawyers' Accounts  
20 items 
 

 1787 - 1816 

U DDLA/40/3 'Extracts from Mr. Knipe Account Book' 
1 item 
 

 1799 - 1814 

U DDLA/40/4 'Account of Debts paid for the Marquis of Donegall 
by Jas. Chas. Michell' 

 14 Nov 1800 
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1 item 
 

U DDLA/40/5 Col. O'Kelly's account with Thomas Cox (tailor) 
1 item 
 

 10 Mar 1810 

U DDLA/40/6 Statements of payments made to Messrs. Budd and 
Hayes. 
2 items 
 

 1821 - 1824 

U DDLA/40/7 Statements of payments made to Mrs Geere.  
4 items 

 1825 - 1828 

U DDLA/40/8 Col. O'Kelly's Trustees' Accounts (P.W. Harvey and 
Henry Gratton)  
6 items 
 

 1827 - 1833 

U DDLA/40/9 Miscellaneous vouchers  
32 items 
 

 1794 - 1817 

U DDLA/40/10 Letters to Col. O'Kelly.  Debts; race horses; 
business; rent of house in Half Moon St., Piccadilly; 
painting of 'Picture of Excisemen and Smack by I. 
Boulthee; legal matters, General Orders for troops 
in battle from Harry Calvert, Adjutant - General of 
the Forces. (Printed) (c.70) 
1 bundle 
 

 1785 - 1820 

U DDLA/40/11 Letters between Col. O'Kelly, Lady Anna Donegall, 
Mr. ConCannon, H.T. Vane, Edw. Carrell. William 
Whaley, William Ellis, J.C. Michell 
Affairs of Lord Donegall; race - horses. 
29 items 
 

 1794 - 1817 

U DDLA/40/12 Copies of letters from Col. O'Kelly to Rev. O'Leary. 
Mr. Diggles, Mr. McMahon, Benj. Hesswell, Earl 
Moira.  Race-horses, debts, business matters.  
10 items 
 

 1800 - 1819 

U DDLA/40/13 Letters between Col. O'Kelly, P.W. Harvey, Mich. 
Atkinson, Arthur Wellesley 
Donegall family; Cannons Park. Freeman's Journal.  
10 items 
 

 1800 - 1810 

U DDLA/40/14 Bond in £200: Edward Plunkett of Girdly, co. Meath, 
gent. to John, Lord Trimlestowne 
To abide by the award of Sir Theobald Butler and 
Richard Malone in disputes between them 
1 item 
 

 3 Dec 1717 

U DDLA/40/15 Instructions to settle answer in the Exchequer: 
Andrew Dennis O'Kelly, esq. v William Dean and 
another: tithes of Cannons 
1 item 

late 18th cent. 
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U DDLA/40/16 Bond in £600: Richard Shannon of Cheney Walk 

Chelsea, chymist to Philip O'Kelly of Picadilly, co. 
Middlesex.  For payment of £300 
1 item 
 

 25 Mar 1777 

U DDLA/40/17 Letter of Attorney: Richard Shannon of Cheney 
Walk Chelsea, chymist to John Seton and John 
Lindsey to confess judgement form £600 further to 
Bond as U DDLA/40/16 
1 item 

 25 Mar 1777 

U DDLA/40/18 An account of India Bonds and annuities sold for 
Dennis O'Kelly with receipts. 
11 items 
 

 6 Apr 1784 

U DDLA/40/19 Plan of proposed alteration at Cannons to Principal 
and Chamber Stories by Nath. Wright 
1 item 
 

 1786 

U DDLA/40/20 Abstract from Lease: Sir William Pulteney's to A.D. 
O'Kelly.  4 messuages on N. side of Piccadilly and 
messuage in Half Noon St 
1 item 
 

 1787 

U DDLA/40/21 Prescription for the cure of rheumatism 
1 item 
 

 1787 

U DDLA/40/22 Memorandum of query respecting premium for 
insuring Lord Belfast (a prisoner in the Fleet prison) 
to outlive his father the Marquis of Donegall 
1 item 
 

 1794 

U DDLA/40/23 Bill in Chancery in Michael Hodgson (exor. of Rev. 
John Howell) v. Norman Bond and others 
Will of John Howell 'Respecting Cannons' 
1 item 
 

 1796 

U DDLA/40/24 State of Case of Rev. Poolle: tithes of Stanmore 
1 item 
 

 c. 1796 

U DDLA/40/25 Particulars of Sale: Freehold estate, called Cannons 
at Stanmore co. Middlesex 
1 item 
 

 1800 

U DDLA/40/26 Letter of Attorney: John Houlditch to John Dawson 
and William Newcome 
To acknowledge satfisfaction of a judgement for 
£4,000 debt against Andrew Dennis O'Kelly 
1 item 
 

 21 Mar 1801 

U DDLA/40/27 Memoranda of Agreements between Col. O'Kelly of 
Cannons and Robert McIntosh of Paddington St., 

 22 Oct 1804 –  
31 May 1805 
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Marylebone, co. Middlesex, slater 
For carrying out roof repairs to house, stables and 
offices. Mare of R.M. to be covered by Volunteer. 
With accounts and correspondence.  
6 items 
 

U DDLA/40/28 Declaration of Irish Bishops respecting the Pope 
1 item 
 
 
 

 1810 

U DDLA/40/29 Papers relating to the Prince Regent and the 
Princess of Wales.  Letters: speech of Lord Moira in 
the House of Lords for communication to 'out 
Brethren of the Lodge'; copy deposition of Jonathan 
Partridge, porter to Lord Eardley at Belverdere.  
9 items 
 

 1812 - 1813 

U DDLA/40/30 'Copy of the Duke of Sussex's Answer to the 
Catholic Address' 
1 item 
 

 5 Jun 1812 

U DDLA/40/31 'White copy of the article respecting Lord Moira': 
domestic affairs in Ireland 
1 item 
 

 26 Sep 1812 

U DDLA/40/32 'Remarks on the Catholic Position by the Rev. Dr. 
Troy Communicated to the Committee of Accts. on 
the 7th October 1813' 
1 item 
 

 1813 

U DDLA/40/33 Copy Agreement: Col. A.D. O'Kelly to lease from 
Mr. Piercy 66ac. 18p. at Epsom 
1 item 
 

 24 Mar 1814 

U DDLA/40/34 Letters of Administration of estate of Philip O'Kelly, 
esq. to his son Andrew Denis O'Kelly 
1 bundle 
 

 25 Jun 1814 

U DDLA/40/35 Notice of Order for hearing of petition of Charles 
Bonner for relief as an insolvent debtor 
1 item 
 

 29 Jun 1815 

U DDLA/40/36 Memorandum of Agreement between George 
Augustus, Lord Donegall and Andrew Dennis 
O'Kelly of Half Moon St., (as admin. of his father 
Philip).  Debts of Lord Donegall to estate of P. O'K 
1 item 
 

1810s 

U DDLA/40/37 Memorandum relating to terms of Lease (as U 
DDLA/40/20) 
1 item 

1810s 
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U DDLA/40/38 Draft Agreement between Col. O'Kelly of Halfmoon 

St., par. St. George, Hanover Square and Benjamin 
Tobart of Sloane Terrace, Hans Town and Francis 
Gerard Tobart of Winterton Place, Little Chelsea 
par. St. Luke. Lease of house in Piccadilly 
1 item 
 

 14 Mar 1816 

U DDLA/40/39 Notice: Solomon Davies to Col. A.D. O'Kelly of his 
intention to quit house and premises at Epsom 
1 item 

 24 Jan 1817 

U DDLA/40/40 Notice in O'Kelly v Davies: for production of a Lease 
of lands near Clay Hill, Epsom 
1 item 
 

1810s 

U DDLA/40/41 Note: L. ConCannon to door - keeper of House of 
Commons 
To admit the bearer into the Gallery of the House 
1 item 
 

 3 May 1819 

U DDLA/40/42 Copy Will of Andrew Denis O'Kelly late of Canon, 
co. Middlesex now of Paris, esq. 
Bequests to Philip Whitfield Harvey, James Foulds 
Castles, Henry Grattan, all of Stevens Green, 
Dublin; Festus Kelly, Christopher Wall of Dublin, 
Charles Bonner of Aberdeen, Charles Andrews, 
esq. Susan Geer of Halfmoon St., Piccadilly, Mary 
O'Kelly Harvey 
1 item 
 

 15 Apr 1820 

U DDLA/40/43 Memoranda of the valuation of property and rents, 
'taken in haste by Mr. Harvey on his conceiving it 
likely that he would have to return to France for his 
daughter in consequence of the unexpected illness 
of Col. O'Kelly'. Dublin, co. Wicklow and co. Cavan 
1 item 
 

 1820 

U DDLA/40/44 Rough notes on the O'Kelly family.  
3 items 
 

 1826 

U DDLA/40/45 Letters of Administration of estate of Philip O'Kelly, 
granted to Henry Gratton (exor. of Andrew Denis 
O'Kelly) 
1 bundle 
 

 11 Feb 1828 

U DDLA/40/46 Conveyance for £800: John Pearson, alderman and 
Peter Partinton, esq. to Thomas Marley, esq. 
Solicitor General, all of Dublin.  Great house in 
Killdroght, co. Kildare with the Liberty of Killdroght, 
Ram Park and the Three Stangs, a strip of land and 
a waste house, all in Killdroght.  
1 item 

 6 Jul 1723 
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U DDLA/40/47 Lease for 3 lives at £8, rent: Thomas Marlay, esq. 

Solicitor General of Dublin to Charles Cannan 
Part of Liberty of Callbridge alias Killdroghat.  
1 item 
 

 7 Sep 1730 

U DDLA/40/48 Lease and Release: for £2,200: John, Viscount 
Allen and Margaret, Viscountess Dowager Allen to 
Thomas Marlay, esq. Solicitor General of Dublin 
Town and lands of Symondstown and Coolefetch.  
2 items 
 

 11 - 12 Dec 1744 

U DDLA/40/49 Bargain and Sale: John, Viscount Allen to Hon. 
Thomas Morlay, L.C.J. of King's Bench in Ireland; 
for £500 to John, Viscount Allen, dec'd. and £1,700 
to John, Viscount Allen 
Town and lands of Symondstowne alias Coolefetch 
1 item 
 

 28 Oct 1745 

U DDLA/40/50 Copy of Release to create a tenant to the Precipe: 
John Parkhurst of Catesby, co. Northants. and his 
son and heir Dormer to William Robinson of Inner 
Temple, gent.  Capital messuage called Espome 
Court alias Court Lodge with rectory, advowson and 
tithes of, and specified lands in Ebbisham alias 
Espom, co. Surrey. To lead to a Common Recovery 
to use of J.P 
1 item 
 

 9 May 1750 

U DDLA/40/51 Letters of Administration of estate of Thomas Ford, 
granted to his son Bartholomew Ford, both of 
Symondstowne, co. Kildare, farmers 
1 bundle 
 

 27 Feb 1752 

U DDLA/40/52 Copy Will of John Parkhurst of Catesby, co. 
Northants.  Bequests to wife Ricarda: sons Rev. 
John, Robert and Fleetwood; grandsons John, John 
George and Charles Espom, co. Surrey. Catesby, 
Hellidon and Staverton, co. Northants..  
2 items 
 

 4 Dec 1762 

U DDLA/40/53 Release for £90: Dorothy Barns (widow of Thomas 
Barns, carpenter) Ann Sutton, widow, Elizabeth 
Earle and Thomas Barns of Kingston upon Thames 
(children of T.B.) to Charles Darley, gent. (all of 
Epsom, except T.B. the son). Cottage on Clayhill, 
Ebbisham (Epsom) with 40 rods of land.  
1 item 
 

 3 Jul 1764 

U DDLA/40/54 Lease for 31 years at £132.10. rent: Anthony Marlay 
of Dublin, esq. to Bartholomew Ford of 
Symonstown, farmer.  Part of lands of Symonstown, 

 1 Nov 1759 
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co. Kildare (7 or 8ac.). Surrendered 18 Aug 1772 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/40/55 Assignment 
i) Thomas Reavely of par. St. John, Wapping, 
shipwright  ii) Ann Gunson of par. St. James, 
Westminster  iii) Redmond Byrne of Clements Inn, 
gent  iv) Dennis O'Kelly of Gt. Marlborough St. 
Westminister, gent : T.R. to R.B. in trust for D. O'K: 
for £100: mortgage term in property as U 
DDLA/40/53.                                                  1 item 

 5 Aug 1769 

U DDLA/40/56 Lease and Release: for £165 in all: Sir Charles 
Kemeys Tynte and George Byrd (trustees of will of 
John Parkhurst, as U DDLA/40/52), Rev. John and 
Fleetwood Parkhurst (children of J.P.) to Dennis 
O'Kelly of Epsom, esq. Little Round Wood alias 
Furze Field (9ac.) on Epsom Downs.  
2 items 
 

 10 - 11 Jan 1771 

U DDLA/40/57 Bond in £1260: Andrew O'Kelly of Half Moon St., to 
Joseph Sparkes of Red Lion Square, both co. 
Middlesex, esqs.  For payment of an annuity of 
£210, granted by Prince of Wales to Samuel 
Chiffney of Newmarket and assigned by him to J.S 
1 item 
 

 20 Dec 1800 

U DDLA/40/58 Mortgage for £4,869: Andrew Dennis O'Kelly of 
Cannons, esq. to Michael Atkinson of Upper Harley 
St., co. Middlesex, esq. 
Capital messuage lately erected by Dennis O'Kelly 
(uncle of A.C. O'K.) on Clay Hill, Epsom, (on land as 
U DDLA/40/53 and sites of 2 other messuages); 
and property as U DDLA/40/56  Endorsement of 
Redemption, 12 March 1812 
1 item 
 

 2 Jun 1807 –  
12 Mar 1812 

U DDLA/40/59 Mortgage for £2,000: Andrew Dennis O'Kelly of Half 
Moon St., to George Sparkes of Baldwyne, co. 
Kent, esqs.  As U DDLA/40/58. The £2,000 being in 
purchase of the annuity as U DDLA/40/57, assigned 
by Joseph Sparkes to George Sparkes, in payment 
of which there has been default 
1 item 
 

 28 - 29 Sep 1815 

U DDLA/40/60 Assignment further to U DDLA/40/59: Thomas 
Mortimer of Cliffords Inn, gent. and Andrew Dennis 
O'Kelly to Robert Trower of Ely Place, London, 
gent. in trust for George Sparkes as further security 
for Mortgage as U DDLA/40/59 
Terms in capital messuage as U DDLA/40/58.  
1 item 
 

 29 Sep 1815 
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U DDLA/40/61 Assignment of annuity further to U DDLA/40/59: 
George Sparkes to Andrew Dennis O'Kelly 
1 item 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 16 Dec 1815 

U DDLA/40/62 Copy Marriage Settlement: 
i) John Parkhurst, senr. and his grandson and heir 
John Parkhurst, jnr. (son of Nathaniel Parkhurst), all 
of Catesby, co. Northants, esqs  ii) Hon. Robert 
Dormer, C.P.J. and daughter Richarda  iii) Sir John 
Fortescue Aland K.B.J  iv) Thomas Byrd of 
Claybrooke, co. Leics. Fleetwood Dormer (son and 
heir of Hon R.D.) of Leegrainge, co. Bucks., John 
Roper of Southampton Row par. St. Giles in the 
Fields and Henry Edwards of Little Waltham, co. 
Essex, esqs : on marriage of J.P. jnr. and R.D.: for 
marriage portion of £3,000: manor of Epsom; capital 
messuage called Epsom Court alias Court Lodge, 
and all property of J.P. senr. in Epsom (specified - 
mentions Hill Parke, The Lawnes, Upper Parke, 
Jackmans Wood, Bushy Mead, Horsecroft Mead, 
Clover Lands, Stony Croft, Woodstock Meads, 
Brights Mead, Long Mead, Ware Meads, New 
Closes, Lower and Upper Dead Hills, Eighteen 
Acres, Ten Acres, Two Twelve Acres, The Ovell, 
Ovell Wood Land, Durrants, Smithhatch Field, The 
Frenches, Deane, Thursley Hill, White Hill, Ockleys 
Wood, Great Digdens, Walton Downes, Nut 
Shambles Pece, Langley Bottom, Ashted Field, 
Abbotts Pit Piece, Furze Wood, Nut Shambles 
Wood, Round Wood; rectory, tithes and advowson 
of Epsom.  
1 item 
 

 8 May 1725 

U DDLA/40/63 Lease for 21 years at £23. rent for first 11 years and 
£25. for last 10: Rev. John Parkhurst of Epsom to 
Daniel Evans of Horton, esq. 
7 closes, formerly woodland now arable, called 
Jackmans (34ac. 2r. 22p.) in Epsom.  
1 item 
 

 2 Jan 1767 

U DDLA/40/64 Lease for 21 years at £19. 5s. rent: Rev. John 
Parkhurst to Dennis O'Kelly, esq. both of Ebbisham 
(Epsom) 
3 closes on Clayhill in Epsom.  
1 item 

 9 Nov 1770 
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U DDLA/40/65 Assignment of Lease: as U DDLA/40/63: Thomas 

Williams of Craven St., in the Strand tailor to Dennis 
O'Kelly of Epsom, esq 
1 item 
 

 27 Dec 1777 

U DDLA/40/66 Lease for 21 years at £96. 10. rent: Rev. John 
Parkhurst to Dennis O'Kelly. Parcels called Over 
Lawn, Upper Lawn, Upper Four Acres, Lower Four 
Acres and 4 closes called Ovalls in Epsom 
1 item 

 28 May 1778 

U DDLA/40/67 Lease for 21 years at £169 rent: Rev. John 
Parkhurst to Dennis O'Kelly 
As U DDLA/40/63 - 64 and U DDLA/40/66 and 
Ovals Wood in Epsom 
1 item 
 

 20 May 1787 

U DDLA/40/68 Lease for 20 years at £47. 16s. rent: Dennis O'Kelly 
of Edgware, co. Middlesex, esq. to John Winslow 
Mayd of Ebbisham, surgeon 
7 closes, formerly woodland now arable, called 
Jackmans (34ac. 2r. 22p.) in Epsom  
1 item 
 

 1 Sep 1787 

U DDLA/40/69 Assignment of Trust and Quitclaim: Thomas Birch 
of Bond St., par. St. George, Hanover Square and 
William Atkinson of Pall Mall, esqs. (exors, of 
Dennis O'Kelly of Piccadilly, dec'd) to Andrew 
Dennis and Philip O'Kelly of Piccadilly, esqs. 
Horses called Eclipse, Dungannon, Volunteer and 
Vertumnus. With consent of Charlotte Hayes called 
Charlotte O'Kelly of Piccadilly, widow (a legatee in 
the will of D. O'K.) 
1 item 
 

 23 Apr 1788 

U DDLA/40/70 Mortgage for £10,500 
i) Andrew Dennis O'Kelly of Cannons, esq  ii) his 
father Philip O'Kelly of Epsom and wife Elizabeth  
iii) John Hardcastle of Symonds Inn, gent  iv) 
Charlotte Hayes of Piccadilly, widow  v) Thomas 
Birch of Bond St., par. St. George, Hanover Square 
and William Atkinson of Pall Mall, esqs. to  vi) 
Michael Hodgson of Symonds Inn, Chancery Lane, 
gent. and John Howell of Prinknarsh Park, co. Glos. 
esq : capital messuage called Cannons in Little 
Stanmore, co. Middlesex with 17ac. 3 avenues, 5 
inclosures, 5 springs of woodland and 2 messuages 
(196ac. 27p. in all); closes called Cherry Orchard, 
Dovehouse Mead, Great and Little Ludspitts, Giles 
Park and Great Giles Park (48ac. 3r. 12p. in all); 
Stenwick's Hill Pasture, Great Hanshire, Little 
Poundfield and Seven Acres, Poundfield Meadow, 

 19 Sep 1788 –  
6 May 1790 
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Great Anmers and Anmers Meadow (58ac. 3r. in 
all); Crow Grove or Shotts, Middle Church Field,  
Church Field, Great Marsh, The Slip and Little 
Marsh or Shephards Field. (71ac. 1r. 3p. in all)  
Endorsed with Memorandum of a further mortgage 
for £3,000, 6 May 1790 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

U DDLA/40/71 Lease and Release: Andrew Dennis O'Kelly of 
Cannons to Philip O'Kelly of Epsom, esqs. and wife 
Elizabeth 
Crow Grove, Middle Church Field, Church Field, 
Great Marshes, and Little Marsh or Shephard 
Marsh in Stanmore. For their lives 
2 items 
 

 19 Sep 1788 

U DDLA/40/72 Lease for 20 years at £108. 10. rent: Andrew 
Dennis O'Kelly to Edward Knipe of Epsom, esq. 
4 closes called Ovals and 5 parcels formerly Ovals 
Wood in Epsom.  
1 item 
 

 29 Sep 1788 

U DDLA/40/73 Agreement: Henrietta Inge of Welbeck St. par. St. 
Marylebone and Andrew Dennis O'Kelly of 
Cannons, esq. Further to a recited Mortgage for 
£3,000 of same date (see endorsement of U 
DDLA/40/70): H.I. not to call in the £3,000 for four 
years, provided interest in paid regularly 
1 item 
 

 6 May 1790 

U DDLA/40/74 Lease for 21 years at £169. rent: Parties and 
property as U DDLA/40/67 
1 item 
 

 12 Mar 1793 

U DDLA/40/75 Grant: for £4,200: Charles Orlando Gore of Walmer, 
co. Kent to Lucas Concannon of Grafton St., 
Piccadilly, esq. 
Annuity of £350 from messuages in Savage 
Gardens, Colchester St., Coopers Row, Crutched 
Friars, and French Horn or Dolphin's Yard par. St. 
Olave, Hart St., London.  
1 item 
 

 18 May 1796 

U DDLA/40/76 Lease for 14 years at rent of £105 for whole term 
and further £100 for first two years: Andrew Dennis 
O'kelly of Cannons, esq. to Edward Thomas 
Bridgman of Piccadilly, pastry - cook 
Messuage in Piccadilly.  
1 item 

 30 Nov 1798 
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U DDLA/40/77 Grant for £2,000: Andrew Dennis O'Kelly of 
Cannons, esq. to Joseph Cator of Beckenham, co. 
Kent, esq. and his trustee Richard Whalley 
Bridgman of Stratford Place, co. Middlesex, gent. 
Annuity of £250 out of capital messuage called 
Cannons with gardens, the Park (96ac. 20p), Gt. 
Down field, Pound Field Mead, Three acres, West 
Avenue, Cherry Orchard, Lower Garden Meadow, 
Dovehouse Close, Gt. and Little Ludspit, Three 
Cornered Field, Giles Park South Avenue, Cow 
Groves, Middle Church Field, Church Field, Gt. 
Marsh; Shepherd's Mead, Edgeware Avenue, 
Stenwicks Hill Pasture, Eighteen Acres, Gt. 
Hanshire, Pound Field, Gt. Anmers, Anmers 
Meadow, and messuages, ponds and specified 
parcels in Stanmore. Messuage in Edgware. (Yearly 
value £1,790). Not executed 
1 item 
 

 1801 

U DDLA/40/78 Evidence of Richard Whalley Bridgman: affidavit of 
Andrew Dennis O'Kelly and order for arbitration in 
case arising from failure of A.D. O'K. to complete U 
DDLA/40/77 and his refusal to pay charges of 
R.W.B 
1 item 
 

 1805 

U DDLA/40/79 Reconveyance on redemption of further mortgage 
(as in U DDLA/40/70 and U DDLA/40/73): William 
Phillips Inge of Thorpe Constantine, co. Staffs. esq. 
(grandson and heir of Henrietta Inge), Rev. James 
Falconer and Rev. Spencer Madan and wife 
Henrietta (Rev. J.F. and H.M. being exors. of Ann 
Inge who was exor. of Henrietta Inge) to Andrew 
Dennis O'kelly of Cannons, esq. 
Capital messuage on Clay Hall, and Little Round 
Wood otherwise Furze Hill, in Epsom 
1 item 
 

 29 - 30 May 1807 

U DDLA/40/80 Declaration of Trust: 
i) Left blank  ii) Sir Thomas Plumet of Lincolns Inn. 
Solicitor General  iii) Andrew Dennis O'Kelly of 

 1812 
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Cannons par. Whitchurch, co. Middlesex, esq : 3 
annuities, to be held to indemnify Sir T.P. against 
annuities charged on Cannons estate co. Stanmore 
under will of Dennis O'Kelly; Sir T.P. having 
contracted to purchase the estate: Neither executed 
not completed 
1 item 
 
 
 
 

U DDLA/41 Papers of Eliza Virgo Scarlett (nee Gallimore), 
relating to the Peru and Green Vale estates, 
Jamaica 
"U DDLA/41/1-14    Accounts 
U DDLA/41/15-24  Correspondence 
U DDLA/41/25-38  Various 
 
The papers of Eliza Virgo Scarlett catalogued as U 
DDLA/41 were deposited in Hull University Archives 
in 1974 by Joyce Elizabeth Mary, Countess 
Fitzwilliam (née Langdale), as part of a larger 
deposit of family papers for the Langdales of 
Houghton Hall in the East Riding of Yorkshire. 
 
The papers largely consist of the estate 
correspondence and accounts of Eliza Virgo 
Scarlett for sugar plantations in Jamaica. Some 
accounts and lists of debts pre-date the death of her 
husband, James Scarlett, in 1798. The collection 
contains her letter book 1798-1806, when she was 
conducting her affairs from England. Letters to her 
1798-1817 are largely from solicitors and land 
stewards and agents. This collection is a valuable 
source of information about the ecomomy of slavery 
and its human consequences in the West Indies. 
 
Other items in the collection include the will of 
Sarah Gallimore (1806) and the will of Eliza Virgo 
Scarlett (1820). There is also a bundle of letters and 
a press cutting about the sale of the Green Vale 
estate in 1802. 
 
The plantations utilised enslaved people in their 
production of sugar and rum, and numerous 
enslaved people are mentioned by name within the 
records. In the “Lists and valuations of slaves”, 
which were provided to Eliza Scarlett by her 
attorney, there are many names of people trafficked 
to work on the Peru and Green Vale estates. Some 
of these lists also record physical disabilities and 
“remarks” on the character of the enslaved people. 

1789-1878 
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The lists can be cross-referenced with the series of 
“Former British Colonial Dependencies” available 
via ancestry.com. These registers were kept by the 
Jamaican authorities and provide additional details 
about individuals: for example, whether they were 
African (that is, born in Africa and trafficked to the 
Caribbean) or Creole (that is, born in Jamaica); or 
whether they had a white parent or grandparent. 
Children are listed in these censuses alongside the 
name of their mother, again allowing cross 
referencing. 
 
Enslaved people are also a constant presence 
throughout the other records in the sub-collection. 
In the accounts of James Scarlett, deceased, with 
William James Stevenson (U DDLA/41/3) there are 
a number of entries relating to enslaved people, 
including several occasions where workhouse fees 
were paid, and a payment to a soldier for capturing 
a woman “who had joined the Rebels”. In the letters 
to Eliza Scarlett from William Stevenson of 
Falmouth, Jamaica, regarding her estates, there are 
occasional references which can be inferred to 
relate to enslaved people on the estate. In the will of 
Sarah Gallimore, dated 1806, she left named 
enslaved people - women and their children - to her 
daughters Eliza Scarlett, Mary Wisdom Gallimore 
and Juliana James Gallimore. 
 

U DDLA/41/1 Memorandum of accounts owing 
Lists sums due from the estate, including some 
which have been paid. Most of the sums are 
relatively small, but some are as much as several 
thousand pounds. 
1 item 
 

1789-1797 

U DDLA/41/2 Account with John Graham Clarke: sales of rum 
and sugar 
Duplicate accounts of goods shipped to Newcastle 
on the ''Rebecca'' and sold on account of James 
Scarlett Esq., signed by John Graham Clarke. 
Includes 20 puncheons of rum on 4 November 
1797; 13 puncheons of rum on 17 October 1797; 15 
tierces of sugar on 5 October 1797; and 15 tierces 
of sugar on 16 October 1797. Duplicate accounts 
signed 4 December 1797. 
1 item 
 

Dec 1797 

U DDLA/41/3 Accounts of James Scarlett, dec'd. with Wm. Jas. 
Stevenson.  
These accounts record payments to numerous 
people which illuminate, to some extent, life on the 

1798-1800 
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plantations at Peru and Green Vale. Entries include 
large sums paid as annuities to James Scarlett 
senior, and a smaller annuity paid to Charles 
Scarlett; fees and salaries paid to bookkeepers and 
other administrators; fees to craftsmen such as 
chimney builders, carpenters and coopers; 
christening and burial fees; purchases of 
gunpowder and steers; tax payments; and sums 
paid for provisions (such as boxes of fish) and bills 
of lading. 
 
They also contain glimpses of the enslaved people 
on the estates. Selected relevant entries: 
17 April 1798 £3.0.1 1/2 in cash for ''Work-house 
fees on Dido a Negroe Woman belonging to Peru 
Estate''.  
July 1799 workhouse fees were paid for ''Juliet a 
Negroe Woman belonging to Greenvale Estate'' 
11 September 1799 workhouse fees for ''a Negroe 
named Fortune G Vale''. 
14 September 1799 cash for ''Homer a Negro going 
to St Anns'' 
1800 £5 paid ''Lieut. Jas. Hall for taking up and 
bringing in a Negroe Woman from the Woods who 
had joined the Rebels recommended by the Vestry'' 
1800/1801 ''£5 paid to Fanny for her care and 
attention of the sick Negroes on Peru'' 
[1801] £1.2.11 for ''Work-house fees of a Negro at 
St James's'' 
8 items 
 

U DDLA/41/4 Accounts of James Scarlett, dec'd. with John Willis 
& Co.  
John Willis & Co. was a firm of London merchants. 
These accounts mainly include payments for 
insurance, provisions to be shipped to Jamaica, and 
annuities paid to James Scarlett Senior; and income 
from sales of sugar and rum. 
8 items 
 

1799-1805 

U DDLA/41/5 Accounts of the Greenfield Estate to Walter Minto 
Includes payments for insurance, food, salaries, 
livestock, legacies etc.; also indicates movement of 
enslaved labour - there are several entries for 
''Negro labour'' and ''hire of Negroes'' with payments 
to Miss Gallimore, Mrs Gallimore, Mrs E V Scarlett, 
Sir John Gordon, Mrs Minto and others. Individual 
enslaved people are not mentioned by name. 
11 items 
 

1810-1814 

U DDLA/41/6 'Rough sketch of Lady Gordons Legacy account' 
Lady Gordon, née Julianna James Gallimore, was 

1811-1816 
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the sister of Eliza Virgo Scarlett (née Gallimore). 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/41/7 Rough account [possibly of mortgage on the 
Greenfield estate] 
1 item 
 

1813-1815 

U DDLA/41/8 Account of Mrs. Elizabeth Virgo Scarlett with David 
Richards: hire of enslaved people 
Relating to ''hire… of your Negroes on Peru Estate 
valued for £5190'' for one year. 
1 item 
 

7 Aug 1815 

U DDLA/41/9 Account of Mrs. Elizabeth Virgo Scarlett with 
Pudsey & James: legal work 
For the causes of Willis & Scarlett and Scarlett & 
Willis, relating to arrears of an allowance out of 
Green Vale Estate. 
1 item 
 

Jul 1816 

U DDLA/41/10 Account of Mrs. Elizabeth Virgo Scarlett with 
Jonathan Brown & Son: wine, flour, rice, etc 
1 item 
 

1 Aug 1816 

U DDLA/41/11 ''Mrs Elizabeth Virgo Scarlett in account current with 
Richard Whiteside & Co. of Whitehaven'' 
3 items 
 

1819-1821 

U DDLA/41/12 'Charges of obtaining Probate of the Will of Mrs 
Eliza Virgo Scarlett' 
1 item 
 

Jan 1821 

U DDLA/41/13 Extracts from current accounts with Hawthorne & 
Ogilvie of the estate of Mrs Elizabeth Virgo Scarlett; 
Major Gen. Riall; and Miss Mary James Scarlett 
Major Gen. Phineas Riall was the husband of 
Elizabeth Scarlett's older daughter, also Elizabeth. 
1 bundle 
 

Apr 1822 

U DDLA/41/14 ''Statement of monies disbursed by Miss [Mary] 
Scarlett on her own Account out of Funds belonging 
to the Estate of the late Mrs Scarlett to 30 April 
1823'' 
Relates in part to the division of Eliza Virgo 
Scarlett's assets, as set out in her will. 
1 item 
 

1823 

U DDLA/41/15 Letter Book of Mrs E. V. Scarlett 
Ledger book which has mainly been used as a letter 
book. Opening the book from one end, it is titled 
Ledger A, 1792; approximately 40 pages appear to 
have been removed, and there are ledger entries 

1798-1806 
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remaining for 1795 and 1799-1800. Opening the 
book from the other end, it has been used as a 
letter book, with copy letters from February 1798. 
Letters are to correspondents including James 
Stevenson, Benjamin Waterhouse, Robert Scarlett 
[uncle of James Scarlett jr.], Thomas James, ''my 
dear father'' [James Scarlett sr., her father in law], 
''my dear mother''. 
1 volume 
 

U DDLA/41/16 Letters to Mrs Scarlett from B. Waterhouse of 
Kingston, Jamaica: Peru and Green Vale Estates 
Letters from Benjamin Waterhouse regarding the 
administration of the estates. 
5 items 
 

1798-1803 

U DDLA/41/17 Letters to Mrs Scarlett, Peru Estate, from Wm. Jas. 
Stevenson of Falmouth [Jamaica]: Green Vale 
Estate, legal matters, particularly relating to James 
Scarlett's estate 
The majority of the letters date from 1798-1803. 
They cover many general subjects, including 
allowances for Eliza Scarlett's children; negotiation 
with John Scarlett [her brother-in-law] regarding two 
enslaved people; negotiation with Benjamin 
Waterhouse relating to the Green Vale estate; 
financial matters relating to the estates; court 
case(s) relating to Green Vale. 
 
The letters also contain occasional references to 
named people on the estate, who may be assumed 
to be enslaved people, as follows: 
Letter dated 27/05/1798 
Stevenson to EV Scarlett: ''You have heard I 
suppose of Peter's return: he, with a woman and 
Boy were taken from the Thicketts last Sunday. 
Peter very narrowly escaped with his life, and is 
apprehensive that they will massacre the boy (I 
forget his name) because he is a Creole.'' 
 
Letter dated 7 July 1799 
Stevenson to EV Scarlett: ''I was extremely uneasy 
at the Idea of old Fanny's being compelled to quit 
the place where she has so long lived and where 
she appears to be so well contented, but Mrs Jno. 
Scarlett seemed inclined to have all; however when 
I wrote to the overseer to deliver them up, I omitted 
the name of Hannah, conceiving at the time, that 
Hannah was the Nurse and not old Fanny; but when 
Mr Jno. Scarlett returned, I discovered the mistake, 
and very particularly requested him to allow Fanny 
to stay, and observed that she could not be of half 

1798-1811 
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the use to him that she was at Peru - he then said 
he would consider of it. Under this Circumstance, I 
shall now write by her to Mr Elliot, and desire him to 
send Hannah, and keep Fanny 'till we can be on our 
certainty.'' 
 
Letter dated 19 Sept 1799 
Stevenson to EV Scarlett: ''I can briefly say that all 
the people have left the Estate except Fanny; Mr 
John Scarlett and I have arranged the account of 
the hire to be paid, and I have paid him a part…''  
 
Letter dated 14 Nov 1799 
Stevenson to EV Scarlett: ''I was very unfortunate 
yesterday, in being extremely busy in Court when 
your Letter respecting Blanch [sic] arrived. I have 
precisely the same Sentiments that you have, and 
should be very happy were she off the Country; but 
I much apprehend the risk that would be run by 
disposing of her in the way you propose, as there is 
a severe penalty on mortgagees, trustees or 
guardians so disposing of slaves under their 
Charge, without the Sentence of a Court; and I 
almost doubt whether in this Case she could be so 
brought to trial as to induce the Court to transport 
her; but let us consider of that, and determine 
shortly.'' 
 
Letter dated 26 Feb 1800 
WJS to EVS: ''Blanch shall be sent down by the first 
opportunity. I postponed it, because Mr James 
wrote me that you wished to fatten her a little first. If 
you have no objection to the risk of sending her 
down by water, I believe I can do so about Saturday 
or Sunday.'' 
36 items 
 

U DDLA/41/18 Letters to Mrs. Scarlett from Wm. Green of Good 
Hope: Peru and Green Vale Estates 
Letters from William Green of Good Hope, relating 
to Peru and Green Vale; monies owed to Eliza 
Virgo Scarlett for hire of enslaved people; financial 
matters. 
 
There are few details of the people on the estates 
within these letters, but one does give an idea of the 
enslaved people at Peru: 
Letter dated 20 June 1806: ''Inclosed you have a list 
of your Negroes on Peru Estate, together with their 
age, occupation, and Condition, they have been 
either hard work'd, or very materially neglected, 
however I shall have an eye to them in future, 

1800-1812 
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Richard will not give more than £600 per Ann. for 
them, I can assure you from their valuation.'' [The 
list is not with the letter, but it seems likely that this 
relates to the list from 1806 in U DDLA/41/26.] 
24 items 
 

U DDLA/41/19 Letters to Mrs E.V. Scarlett from her mother Sarah 
Gallimore 
2 items 
 

1809 

U DDLA/41/20 Miscellaneous letters to Mrs E.V. Scarlett: business 
and private  
The movements of Eliza Virgo Scarlett can be 
traced through these letters. Those from 1799 are 
addressed to her at Greenfield Estate, Trelawny, 
Jamaica; subsequently, most are addressed to her 
in London, but those sent in 1815 and February 
1817 are again addressed to her at Greenfield. By 
November 1817 she had returned to England and 
was living in Cheltenham. 
 
(1) From Robert Scarlett, 20 Jan 1798. Addressed 
to ''my dear niece''. Relating to estate 
administration. 
(2) From Thomas Munro, Montego Bay, 2 July 
1799. Expressing ''great disappointment at 
receiving no payment on account of my negroes for 
two years by past'' and requesting payment. 
(3) From Dr Edgar, 16 Oct 1801. Enclosing letter for 
Dr Gardner (not present). 
(4) From T. James, Trelawny, 1802. Conditions of 
Peru and Green Vale estates, sale of Green Vale. 
(5) From H. [Davis], 1 Sep 1803. Sale of Green 
Vale. 
(6) From [D O'Malony], Kingston, Jamaica, 28 Jan 
1805. Acknowledgement of her letter of 6 Nov. 
(7) From Hopewell Tyler, Trelawny, 22 May 1810. 
Legacy due to be paid from Greenfield by Mr Minto. 
(8) From W Minto Esq. rec'd Mar 1813. Re a 
moiety. 
(9) From Wm. Fairclough, Green park, Trelawny, 
Jamaica, 3 Aug 1813. Re maintenance of her 
daughters; Green Vale. 
(10) From W. R. James, Spanish Town, Jamaica, 
19 Sep 1813. Enclosing extract of order of the Court 
of Chancery regarding allowances received by her 
from Peru and Green Vale. 
(11) From Pusey & James, Spanish Town, Jamaica, 
5 Aug 1815. Re proceedings in Chancery against 
Green Vale, Peru and The Thicketts.  
(12) From Pusey & James, Spanish Town, Jamaica, 
23 Aug 1815. Re Mr Stevenson's position, the 

1798-1817 
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payment of her annuity, and their acting as her 
solicitors. 
(13) From David Richards, Trelawny, Jamaica, 1 
Nov 1817. Re debts and unpaid legacies on the 
estate of the late James Scarlett; her proposal to 
recover Green Vale for her family. 
(14) Letter to Robert Hawthorn Esq. of Hawthorn & 
Ogilvie, London, from Richard Whiteside & Co., 
Whitehaven, 16 Jan 1821. Re the death of Mrs 
Scarlett, Greenfield estate. 
(15) Letter to EVS from Richard Whiteside & Co., 
Whitehaven, 6 Aug 1819. Statement of account.  
(16) Partial letter to [EVS]. Signature and date 
missing. Re dispute about charges; includes copy 
extract from ''Gallimore v Scarlett et al''. 
(17) Letter to EVS from Robert Hawthorn, Spanish 
Town, 10 Feb 1817. Re her claims on Greenvale 
Estate. 
(18) Letter from James Scarlett senior, Halstead, 
Essex, 2 Oct 1799. Re disagreement with Jack 
[John Scarlett]; family matters.  
(19) Letter from T James, 16 May 1801. Account of 
items sold by Mr Tenison. 
19 items 
 

U DDLA/41/21 Copies of letters between Wm. Jas. Stevenson and 
B. Waterhouse relating to the sale of Green Vale 
Estate 
Extracts of 22 letters between Benjamin 
Waterhouse, David Richards and William James 
Stevenson, relating to the administration of the 
estates of the late James Scarlett, 1802-1803. 
There were apparently disagreements about the 
running of the estates, and David Richards was 
ultimately put in charge of them.  
 
There is also a copy of Richards' letter to Benjamin 
Waterhouse discussing the condition of the Peru 
and Spring Vale [probably a misrendering of Green 
Vale] estates. This letter is dated 21 Sep 1802 and 
reports ''266 Negroes'' at Peru, and states, ''The 
Negroes and stock seem in good condition. The 
overseer has been there so long, and is a man of 
such easy disposition, that the Negroes thrive under 
him, and I shall not wish to remove him if he attends 
to my Rules with any degree of Correctness.'' The 
report on Green Vale is shorter and less thorough 
but is broadly positive. 
22 items 
 

Jul-Nov 1802 

U DDLA/41/22 Letters from Mrs E.V. Scarlett to Benjamin 
Waterhouse, Mrs Riall: Green Vale Estate 

1804 
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(1) [Copy] EVS to Benjamin Waterhouse, 3 Feb 
1804. Re her claim for £250 per annum from 
Greenvale Estate. 
(2) EVS to Elizabeth Virgo Riall, n.d. [1819-1820]. 
Family matters. 
(3) [Copy] EVS to unnamed recipient, n.d. Arrival in 
England; copartnership of Greenfield. 
3 items 
 

U DDLA/41/23 Letters to Gen. Riall from G. Wilkinson: legal 
matters 
(1) Letter from John Wilkinson, Lincolns Inn, to Gen. 
Phineas Riall, 30 Apr 1841. Re documents relating 
to his marriage settlement. 
(2) Letter from Lake Wilkinson & Lake, Lincolns Inn, 
to Gen. Phineas Riall, 17 Feb 1842. Covering letter 
for account [not present]. 
2 items 
 

30 Apr 1841-17 
Feb 1842 

U DDLA/41/24 Letters between William le Blanc and Hutchinson 
Scott, esq. & David Richard: Greenfield Plantation, 
enslaved people, family matters 
(1) Copy letter from William Le Blanc, [solicitor], of 
New Bridge Street, London, to Hutchinson Scott 
Esq., 11 November 1820. Under Jarvis Gallimore's 
will, his three daughters (Eliza Scarlett, Juliana 
James Gordon, and Mary Wisdom Minto) were 
entitled to a moiety of Greenfield Plantation and 
enslaved people. The letter relates to a dispute 
between Walter Minto (formerly in possession of 
Greenfield) and his sisters-in-law, and rehearses 
the facts of the case. 
 
(2) Letter from J Beaumont to an unknown recipient, 
18 Apr 1878. The first instalment about Peru has 
just reached him; it informs him that the estate is no 
longer under cultivation for the production of sugar, 
but is now being used for grazing cows. He notes 
that he has requested a valuation of the property. 
He also notes that the property was at the time 
being managed by a Mr J R Scarlett. 
 
(3) Letter from Mrs Catherine Riall [née Caldwell, 
mother of General Phineas Riall] to her nephew 
George Caldwell, 25 Oct 1821. Asking for family 
news; mentions a family debt which has been 
reduced by her sons to about £50,000. 
 
(4) Partial letter from D Richards, n.d. [possibly 
1802]. Report on the condition of an estate, but as 
the first page(s) of the letter are missing it is unclear 
which estate is referred to. Lists 55 cattle ''in 

1820-1878 
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miserable condition'', 11 cows, 14 mules, 2 calves, 
and 118 Negroes. Richards states ''Get the estate 
off your hands if possible it is a Mill Stone round the 
neck of the owner. The Negroes are a poor gang he 
cannot work above 40 in his Field…'' 
4 items 
 

U DDLA/41/25 Lists of the debts against the Peru and Green Vale 
plantations 
(1) ''Sketch of the Debts against Jas. S. Junr. & his 
Estates as they appear to have stood at the time of 
his Decease'' c.1799. Includes those with legacies 
payable from or against the estates; those owed 
money for work or products e.g. bookkeepers, 
butchers; also occasional references to enslaved 
people, e.g. ''Jno. Clarke supervisor for Dido £3.-
.1/2''. It is unclear what this payment was for, but 
Dido was a name used for at least one enslaved 
woman on the Scarlett plantations. Also in 1799, 
under Green Vale contingencies, ''Mr James work 
house release of Juliet £6.5.11'' and ''Trelawney 
work house release Damon £6.8.4''. 
 
(2) ''General state of the debts & demands upon it 
of the estate of J[ohn] Libert & all the Incumbrances 
that seem to affect Peru & G. Vale Estates''. 
Covering approx. 1788 (Libert's death) to 1797. 
John Liburt was the father-in-law of James Scarlett 
sr. 
 
(3) ''Arrangements for the discharge of the Debts 
[affecting] the properties of J S Junr.'' Lists mainly 
bonds and annuities due under both the previous 
owner (Libert) and James Scarlett.  
 
(4) Notes on payments made from the estate, 
including ''To Munro for Negroes, 3,500 £ in Bond 
payable in July 1st 1800''. 
5 items 
 

1789-1805 

U DDLA/41/26 Five lists and valuations of enslaved people 
1. Untitled inventory, dated 1794 in a later hand 
The first page lists livestock and assets, including 
steers, cows, mules, “1 truck”, “4 old carts in bad 
order”, “an iron chest”, “12 muskets”, and “6 
mattresses”. The remaining two pages list enslaved 
people divided into men and women. Only a name 
and valuation is given. A number of runaways are 
also listed, 5 men and 2 women. 
 
2. Untitled inventory of Green Vale, dated 1794 in a 
later hand 

1794-1816 
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Includes a short section listing livestock and assets 
at the start of the document, including “47 steers”, 
“1 cow”, “3 blind Mules”, “1 Waggon”, “6 copper 
ladles”. The remainder of the document lists 
enslaved people held at Green Vale, divided into 
men and women. Only a name and valuation is 
given. 
Although some of the names in 1) recur in 2), most 
of the names do not. 
 
3. “Names of Negroes the property of EVS on Peru 
Estate copyed from a list sent by Mr Richards May 
10th 1804” 
Lists names of men, women and children. Most of 
the children are listed as “child of…” allowing family 
relationships to be traced to some extent. 
 
4. “List of slaves the property of Mrs Scarlett on 
Peru Estate 1806” 
Gives enslaved people’s name [first name only], 
age, occupation, condition, and annual rent. The list 
begins with men, followed by women and children. 
Occupations include “carpenter”, “hogshead 
cooper”, “puncheon cooper”, “field”, “head boiler”, 
and “watchman” for the men; “field”, “house 
woman”, and “washer woman” for the women; and 
“children’s field” for the children. The children range 
in age from 6 months to 14 years; most of those 
under 7 years old have an annual rent of 0, 
suggesting that they were not put to work before 
this age. The condition column records those who 
were “able” as well as those suffering from health 
conditions including yaws, a disease common 
amongst the enslaved population in Jamaica; one 
woman is listed as “insane”. Two of the men are 
described as “runaways”. 
This item may be the list referred to in U 
DDLA/41/18. See this item for a small amount of 
commentary on the condition of the enslaved 
people on the Peru estate at this time. 
 
5. “Valuation of Mrs Scarlett’s Negroes”, 22 May 
1816.  
Gives enslaved people’s name [first name only], 
age, occupation, condition, remarks, and cost to 
hire per annum. The list begins with men, followed 
by women and children. Occupations include “field”, 
“driver”, “carpenter”, “[puncheon] cooper”, 
“watchman” and “2nd gang” for the men; “field 
gang”, “washerwoman”, “house”, “domestic”, 
“overseer’s cook”, “grass cutter”, and “2nd gang” for 
the women; and “hogmeat gang”, “field gang”, “2nd 
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gang”, and “house boy” for the children.  
The younger children, some as young as 3, are 
listed as being at Greenfield, another of the Scarlett 
family’s properties in Jamaica. There are also 
several people listed as “invalid”, and a number 
listed as having “yaws”. 
5 items 
 

U DDLA/41/27 Case and opinions of George C. Ricketts and 
Edmund P. Lyon 
Relating to a dispute about enslaved people 
purchased by Mr Scarlett from Mr Munro, and 
payment for them. The document refers to the 
conveyance but does not quote it in full: ''In 
consideration of 3800 currency, said J Munro & wife 
did grant sell release & convey unto said JS [B] his 
heirs executors ... All those 40 Negroes or other 
slaves named &c. To hold unto & to the &c. duly 
acknowledged &c.'' 
1 item 
 

c.1797 

U DDLA/41/28 Shipping Notes 
Brief notes on the amount of goods shipped from 
Peru and Green Vale, 1798-1802. 
3 items 
 

c.1802 

U DDLA/41/29 Abstracts from Mr J.C. McAnuff's report on the Peru 
and Greenvale Estates, both in Jamaica 
Referred to in the letters from Stevenson and Green 
(U DDLA/41/17-18). Relates to a case pursued in 
the Jamaican Court of Chancery against William 
Stevenson on behalf of the two daughters and co-
heiresses of James Scarlett, i.e. Elizabeth Virgo 
Scarlett and Mary James Scarlett. Includes 
inventories of enslaved people, stock, real and 
personal estate; and lists of transactions from the 
death of James Scarlett junior to December 1800. 
1 item 
 

c.1800 

U DDLA/41/30 Newspaper cutting advertising the sale of the Green 
Vale Estate 
1 item 
 

1802 

U DDLA/41/31 Will of Sarah Gallimore of Devonshire St., Portland 
Place, St. Marylebone, Middlesex, widow 
Divides her property between her three daughters, 
Elizabeth Virgo Scarlett, Mary Wisdom Gallimore, 
and Juliana James Gallimore. Includes: ''I Give and 
Devise to my Dear Daughter Elizabeth Virgo 
Scarlett Widow the following Negroe and other 
Slaves viz. Old Clary, Henrietta and Peter, Louisa, 
Austin, Cymon and Little Clary five Children of 

31 Jul 1806 
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Henrietta To hold the said Slaves with the future 
Issue offspring and Increase of the Females to her 
the said Elizabeth Virgo Scarlett her heirs and 
assigns for ever. I Give and devise to my Daughter 
Mary Wisdom Gallimore the following Negroe or 
other Slaves viz. Old Chloe Fanny and Robert, John 
Charles and Samie the four Children of Fanny To 
hold the said Slaves with their future Issue Offspring 
and Increase unto my said Daughter Mary Wisdom 
Gallimore her Heirs and Assigns for ever. I Give 
and devise to my said Daughter Juliana James 
Gallimore the following Negroe or other Slaves viz. 
Old Kitta, Madge, Jenny and Becky To hold the said 
Slaves with their future Issue Offspring and 
Increase to my said Daughter Juliana James 
Gallimore her Heirs and Assigns for ever''.  
Probate 13 April 1810. 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/41/32 Copy order in Chancery (Jamaica Sessions) in 
Willis and others v Scarlett and others 
Payment of £2,228. out of premises involved to Mrs 
E.V. Scarlett, and for a Master to report on what 
more is due to her. 
1 item 
 

4 Oct 1806 

U DDLA/41/33 Copy order in Chancery (Jamaica Sessions) in 
Willis and others v Scarlett and others for a report 
by a Master on Green Vale Estate: whether it shall 
be converted from a sugar plantation to a penn 
1 item 
 

25 Jan 1813 

U DDLA/41/34 Copy: Case respecting Mrs E. V. Scarlett's rights in 
Green Vale &c. with Mr Advocate General's Opinion 
Rehearses the history of the estate and the claims. 
The case concerned competing claims from Mr 
Willis and Mrs Scarlett for allowances from Green 
Vale. 
1 item 
 

4 Nov 1815 

U DDLA/41/35 Copy of Petition in Chancery of John Willis of 
London, esq. in Scarlett and others v Willis and 
others 
Willis was requesting that all rum and sugar from 
Peru plantation and mountain settlement called 
Thicketts be shipped to him. The petition includes 
information about the Scarletts' property in Jamaica, 
including ''Mrs Scarlett's Negroes have not been 
removed from Peru. She receives annually since 
the said 26th January 1813 hire for them. She 
wishes her Negroes who are accustomed to Peru 
and have grounds to remain upon the Property 

4 May 1816 
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though as a jobbing Gang they might earn her 
more. Mr Richards the Receiver is also desirous 
they should continue on the property and it is 
presumed that under the Order of the 25th January 
1813 it is altogether discretionary with the Receiver 
to employ them or not. Mrs Scarlett has no 
objection to the Sugar Estate being converted into a 
Penn and the Negroes jobbed out on the 
neighbouring properties provided the Arrears due to 
her on account of her allowance in lieu of Dower 
and for her advances on account of her Children 
were provided for as well as her growing annuity 
and the Maintenance of her Daughters regularly 
paid out of the rent of the Negroes or out of the 
proceeds of Peru Estate or Green Vale Penn.'' 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/41/36 Will of Eliza Virgo Scarlett late of Jamaica now of 
Leamington Priors, co. Warwick, widow 
Bequests to daughters Mary James Scarlett and 
Eliza Virgo, wife of Gen. Riall.  
Probate: Canterbury 19 January 1821. 
1 item 
 

26 Dec 1820 

U DDLA/41/37 ''Hints for the advantage of the West Indies'' by The 
Right Honble Sir John Sinclair Bart. 
Relating to manure; killing of rats; and treatment of 
lockjaw. 
1 item 
 

Mar 1825 

U DDLA/41/38 Copy Mortgage for £17,800: Thomas Tidd of 
Clonmell, co. Tipperary, Michael and Richard Cox, 
both of Castletown, co. Kilkenny, esqs. to Major 
Gen. Phineas Riall and Miss Mary Jas. Scarlett 
Castle Town, Luffany, Derryhinshy, Cockstown in 
the Barony of Iverk; Kilrea alias Kilree, Kells, 
Grovine, Danville, co. Kilkenny; Kiltorkan in the 
Barony of Knocktopher, Bootestown, Wallstown, 
Lupestown and Bonnetsrath in the Barony of 
Cranna, Routhcabbin, Spruces Hayes, Goodwins 
Garden, Crekanpish in the Barony of Kells; 
Cottrelsrath in the Barony of Shillilogher, Kilsaid, 
Loughenally, Archersgrove, co. Kilkenny; Arded 
Ballynecarrigg, Bunenumery, Kilcaskane, Budermin, 
Curraghleeg, Lisnabrinny, Kilronan, Ballinward, 
Curtnamuckloe, Nedinaleeg, Nedinamore, in the 
Barony of East Canberrynithe, Aghadullane and 
Ballin temple in the Barony of Barryroe; 
Cloynmoyle, Cosnuff, Coolderighy, Maulbracks, 
Annelely, Inchysing, Inthenesingane, East and West 
Ardineneen, Sipelton, East and West Knockanure, 
Tomelane, Coolevokig, Kilfamia, Mamucky, 

1 Nov 1831 
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Carrickdangan, Knockemegarreagh, Knockroe, 
Cloneullida in the Barony of West Muskerry, co. 
Cork; Northagill, Maganstown in the Barony of Affa, 
co. Tipperary. 
1 item 
 

U DDLA/42 Maps, Plans and Inclosure Awards  1771 - 1936 

U DDLA/42/1 Sancton Inclosure Award with Plan  
2 items 
 

 11 Apr 1771 

U DDLA/42/2 Copy of South Cliffe Inclosure Award Plan  
1 item 
 

 1775 

U DDLA/42/3 North Cliff Inclosure Award with Plan  
2 items 
 

 5 Dec 1801 

U DDLA/42/4 Sancton Tithe Award with Plan  
2 items 
 

 24 Feb 1844 

U DDLA/42/5 Plan of Manor Farm, South Cliffe by Mr. Foster  
1 item 
 

 1878 

U DDLA/42/6 Plan of South Cliff village by Mr. Foster  
1 item 
 

 Oct 1881 

U DDLA/42/7 Copy of Sancton Tithe Award plan in two parts.  
Part I surveyed by David Tate, jnr. 1770. Part II 
surveyed by E. Page 1841 
1 item 
 

 Jun 1936 

U DDLA/42/8 Ordnance Survey Map Sheet 208: Holme-on-
Spalding-Moor, Harswell, Everingham, Seaton Ross 
Scale 6 inch - 1 mile  
1 item 
 

 19 May 1855 

U DDLA/42/9 Ordnance Survey Map: No. XCIV Area N.W. 
Beverley.  Scale 1 inch - 1 mile. (Wharram - 
Rudston - Huggate - Beeford)  
1 item 
 

 Jan 1858 

U DDLA/42/10 Ordnance Survey Map: No. XCIII Area S.E. York 
Scale 1 inch - 1 mile. (Yokefleet - Selby - Fulford - 
Pocklington)  
1 item 
 

 Mar 1858 

U DDLA/42/11 Ordnance Survey Map: No. XCIII. Area W. of 
Beverley. Scale 1 inch - 1 mile. (Stillington - North 
Grimston - Millington - York)  
1 item 

 Dec 1858 

 


